AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, MI 48442
May 11, 2022-Regular Meeting

7:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Glen Noble, Trustee

Paul Gambka, Treasurer

1. Approval of Agenda

2.  Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Regular Township Board Meeting Minutes of April 13, 2022.
B. Receipt of Monthly Reports

Building Department

N.O.C.F.A.

HAYA

Financial Report

Treasurers Report

CDBG Report

Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

3. Presentation

Brief Public Comments on unfinished & new agenda items only, comments only, limit

comments to 3 minutes

5.  Public Hearing- None




Unfinished Business

New Business

A. Freedom of Information Act Appeal

B. 2022 Lake Braemar Fireworks Show Application

C. Rose Township Treasurer Automated Clearing House {ACH) Policy

D. West Nile Virus Fund Participation and Reimbursement Authorization Resolution

E. Master Plan and Park Plan Update Discussion

Announcements

A. Planning Commission Meeting: June 2, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: June 7, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

C. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: May 5, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m. NOCFA Station #1 (new time)
D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248 858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com

E. Township Board Regular Meeting: June 8, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

F. Rose Township Clean-up Day- Saturday May 14, 2022 8:00 a.m.- 4:00 p.m.

G. NoHaz - Saturday June 4, 8 a.m.-2 p.m. @ Oxford Middle School, Oxford Township

Miscellaneous Reports

TOmmonwr

N.O.C.F.A.

Planning Commission

HAYA

Cemetery Committee and Election
Zoning Board of Appeals

Parks and Recreation

Heritage Committee

Supervisor

10. Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

11. Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended {Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a (2)

{3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,
Holly, MI 48442 (248} 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor




April 13, 2022 - REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, April 13, 2022
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: 9080 Mason St, Holly, M1 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Dianne Scheib-Snidgr_,-_;__Supervisor

ABSENT/EXCUSED: Glen Noble, Trustee

OTHERS: Paul Englehart, Jim McEwan, Doug Smith, Debbie Osher, Su_;.%;_an Szarama, Phil Sanson, Mike
Maher, Tamera Burgess, Randy Finkbeiner, Tina & Ro es, Debra Bo __._éi‘eau, Brady Lennon, Bobbie
Jo Jackson, Kathleen L. Martin, Julius Stern, Don G rdner, Scott & Autumn Woodcox, Kim Vagts, Duane
Valerio, Mark Bolan, Dan Johnson Terenia Thomme "--Mlke Rakowskl Gail Veed'e Dan Oblinger, Paula

Under New Business “1" ete Stouffer to Resignation.

Motion by Trustee Walls to approve the agenda with adding Mr. Stouffer's name. Seconded by
Treasurer Gambka.
VOTE: YES: Miller, Gambka, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT:  Noble

2. Approval of Consent Agenda:

Page 1 of & ROGE TOWNSHIP REGUILAT BOARD MEETIMG April 13, 2022




Two attorney bills to be added for discussion. Changes to Meeting Minutes: per Supervisor
Scheib-Snider remove NOCFA from three spots under Presentation and insert “North Oakland
County Firefighters Association.”

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider (?) to remove in Presentation all the NOCFA and insert North
Oakland County Firefighters Association. No second. All in favor say aye. All but Clerk Miller said aye.

Motion by Trustee Wails to approve the consent agenda with changes to the minutes and adding to pay
the two Finkel, Whitefield, Feldman attorney bills for $2,625.50 and $162.25. Seconded by Treasurer
Gambka.

VOTE: YES: Woalls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: Mitler
ABSENT:  Noble

3. Presentation:
None

4. Brief Public Comments — Agenda items only: (limit cqmments___:_o 3 minutes) -
Dan Johnson: Discussed a resignation, but not on é'ge a':so he was asked to 'speak at end of
meeting during public comments,
Chester Koop: Discussed Sectlon 2C ayment of B|i|s of September 8,2021 board meeting:

by NOCFA.
Mike Maher'

ing contract for the cemeteries. Both are on
receive the contract. Mr. Maher would not

5. Public Hearing:
None

6. Unfinished Business:
None

7. New Business:
A. Cemetery Lawn Maintenance:
Approval of RFP for Cemetery Lawn Maintenance for 2022.

Page 2ol 8 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING April L3, 2022




Motion by Trustee Walls to award the cemetery contract to All-in-One, Matt Murphy, for the 2022
season in the amount of $10,300. No second.

Motion by Clerk Miller to approve the cemetery grass mowing bid to TPC in the amount of $10,995.
Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE: YES: Miller, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: Walls
ABSENT: Noble

B. Parks, Hall and Office Lawn Maintenance:
Approval of RFP for Parks, Hall and Office Lawn Maintena

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to use All-in-One f rO fice'an Parks in the amount of $5,510.
Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snide
NO:
ABSENT:

resolution of the Township Bo

WHEREAS, after notification Is received by the clerk, the township board may adopt, by a majority vote, a
resolution opposed to incorporation, and

WHEREAS, the Township Board does not desire to incorporate as a charter township,

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Rose Township Board does declare its intent to not
incorporation as a charter township.

VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Page 3 of 8 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MELTING Apil 43, 2022




D. Western Oakland Transportation Authority (WOTA):
They are asking we be part of the prototype for a grant.

Motion by Trustee Walls to authorize the Supervisor, Dianne Scheib-Snider, to send a letter of intent to
enter into a local agreement with Western Oakland Transportation Authority. Seconded by Treasurer
Gambka.
VOTE: YES: Gambka, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO:  Miller
ABSENT: Noble

E. Proclamation Declaring May 2022 as Mental Health M

Motion by Treasurer Gambka to support proclamati Mental Health Month,

Seconded by Trustee Walls.
VOTE: YES: Miller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib- Snlde
NO: None
ABSENT:  Noble

E TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2022-04

'k RESOLUTION TO APPROVE
BALLOT PROPOSAL

FOR FIRE PROTECTION AND

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

OPERATING MILLAGE

WHEREAS, the electors of Rose Township of Oakland County Michigan, approved two (2) Fire Protection
and Emergency Medical Services operating millage in 2016 at 1.3549 mills and 0.7480
mills, which expired in 2021 at the rate of 1.2995 mills and 0.7173 mills and;

Page 4 of 8 AOSE TOWNSHIP RESULAR BOARD MIEETING April 13, 2022




WHEREAS, it is necessary for the continued funding of fire protection and emergency medical services
for the Rose Township residents and property owners that the millage be approved at the
new rate of 3.5 mills and;

WHEREAS, the total millage amount to be collected the first year if approved and levied will be
approximately $1,089,785.17.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Township Clerk place upon the ballot for the August 2, 2022
election the new Rose Township Fire and Emergency Medical Services Operating Millage
3.5 mills for a period of six (6) years beginning December 2022 for the consideration by
the electorate.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Oakland County approves the following
millage ballot guestion language for fire p:_r-d n and emergency medical services
where a portion will be distributed to the No akland County Fire Authority and is
hereby adopted and approved by the Rose Township Board of Trustees:

Fire Protection and Emergency Medcl_c" ervices Operating M| age

Shall the Township of Rose be authorized to levy up to 3:5 mills on ali taxable property within the
Township for a period of six (6) years, starting December 2022.and expiring December 2027, inclusive
for the purpose of funding fire protection and.emergency medlc éew|ces including Advanced Life
Support, and all related operations, wage: ne"fits and capital' expenditures?

Approval of the above proposal would all he Townshlp to levy up' 03.5 mms for purposes of
continuing to provide fire
and all related operation:

ABSENT: ‘Ngbl_e

G. North Oakland Fire Autho_
Discussion only. No m

 proposed Budget-First Look:
jon made.

H. North Oakland Fire authority requesting $400,000.00 Township’s ARPA Funds:
Discussion on $200,000 from Rose Township and $200,000 from Holly Township. Discussion on
grant funds and the uses for those funds. No motion made.

I. Resignation of Peter Stouffer from Zoning Board of Appeals:

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to accept the resignation letter from Peter Stouffer. Seconded by
Trustee Walls.

Page 5 ol 8 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Ayt 15, 2027



VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

J. New Rose Center Cemetery Flagpole:
Motion by Clerk Miller for Rocket Enterprise to supply a flagpole as described for the Rose Center
Cemetery for $1,665. Seconded by Supervisor Scheib-Snider.
VOTE: YES: Miller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

8. Announcements:

. Planning Commission Meeting: May 5, 2022 at 7:00,

. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: May 3, 2022 at 7:00°p.m. {cancelled due to election)

. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: April 18, 2022 at 7:00 p:m. at Rose Township Offices.

. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 58-2179, dovier@ea'kgov comi

Township Board Regular Meeting: May 11; 2022 at 7:00 p.m.

. Clean-up Day: Saturday, May 14, 2022, 8: OOam'

. Election: May 3, 2022

. NoHaz Event: Saturday, April 30,
www.nohaz.com for more informa

TIOTMTMOO®D

,2’00 N. Telegraph Road, Pontiac. Visit

22, 8:00am ~:

9, Miscellaneous Reports:

weather perrnlts
I. Elections: Clerk Miller
recruited students.

ed on April 4 she went to Holly High School A.P. Government class and

10. Brief Public Comments: {limit comments to 3 minutes)

Will Love: Stated the members of the Rose Township Board have their own agenda rather than
doing what the residents would like. Suggested the Board allow the residents be heard before
votes are made. He wants feedback from the board, which is essential if the board disagrees with
the resident.

Joel Idoni: Discussed ARPA funds. Asked the board not to delay the decision.

Resident: Questioned the Board.

Page 6 of 8 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Aprit s, 2022




Page 7 of

Adolene Eddington: Questioned why they waste time discussing the cemetery lawn cutting when
they have a Rose Township man to do it. She asked the Board to leave NOCFA alone. Stated
anyone trying to get rid of Chief Lintz should be considered counterproductive. Thanked NOCFA
for their help with her husband.

Scott Blaska, Lieutenant at NOCFA: Stated Rose Township, Holly Township and NOCFA need to work
together and not belittle anyone. He went to a Chief’s expo and talked to venders-each month
there is a 6-8% increase on the trucks/equipment they need. A delay on making decisions on
ARPA funds makes no sense. Questioned what the ARPA funds can be used for? Asked Trustee
Walls, who was appointed to HAYA, to attend the HAYA meetings. Asked elected officials to work
Clean Up Day on May 14.

loe Durocher, Lieutenant at NOCFA: Not happy ARPA funding
Supervisor Scheib-Snider laid it out that $400,000 of your
from Holly Township and it is all federal money. Exp}
coughing fit, she was actually calling the State Police b

éing delayed. Not happy
dollars are paying for it when half is
at when Trustee Walls left with a
cause of the skirmish up there.

Resident: Asked the Board to make eye contact with the resident speaking;

Dan Johnson: Discussed the conduct of Supervisor Scheib-Snider and asked her to conduct herself
appropriately and stated she should have recused herself from heing on the NOCFA Board, He
formally asked her to step down from the NOCFA' Board ; :

Randy Finkbeiner, Fire Authority mem
Township money, and the Board is h ‘

Board.
Kim Va ts:

members of the

his mouth shut: My )

Prosecutor’s office and accused him of threatening her because he said “the sharks are circling.”
Then she got other people to say he threatened to burn their houses down.

Terenia Thommen: Not happy that the board is talking about ptayground equipment but won't give
the money to NOCFA. Asked two board members to resign.

Debbie Osher: Asked that people be kind. When so many people are saying the same thing, you
need to take a look at what is being said. If one person says something you can doubt it, if a
couple people say it you can continue to doubt it, but when you have this many people saying the
same thing you really have to take a look at what is being said. She is concerned about the fire
department.

e,
i
e

ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MELTIMNG Aprilda, 2022




Matt Weil, Assistant Fire Chief: Stated venders told him there will be a 20% price increase next time
they talk. The two ambulances have increased in price — started at $160,000 minus the cot;
$180,000 in January, $200,000 in February with $40,000 for the cot to go in it. Asked Board to
reconsider voting on ARPA funds tonight.

Charles Flake: Since the rating went from 8 to 3 his insurance rates went way down. Suggested they
spend the money where it does a lot of good.

Agenda Packet reopened by Clerk Miller.
Motion by Clerk Miller to give NOCFA $200,000 out of the ARPA funds. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

11. Adjournment: 9:23pm

Approved/Corrected

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC I
Rose Township Clerk

Page 5 of 8 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGUEAR BOARD MUELTING April 15, 7022




April 26, 2022 — SPECIAL MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, April 26, 2022
TIME: 1:00 p.m.
PLACE: 9080 Mason St, Holly, Ml 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Glen Noble, Trustee Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor

ABSENT/EXCUSED: Debbie Miller, Clerk

OTHER (S) PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary _

OTHERS: Tina and Rob Graves, Melissa Borden, Joe. D ocher, Elizabeth Kravetz, Julius Stern, Sarah
Mischler, Debra Osher, Jerry & Sue Fleming, Dan Joh"'soh, Randy Finkbeiner, Witlard Love, Carol Hunt,
Doug McBride, Debra Bourdeau, Jeff and Paula Hartman, Steve and Penny Abner, :"omse Sandi, Linda
Watson-Call, David Myers, Duane Valerio, Stacy Taylor, Gisela Lendle-King, Laura Broda, M|ke Broda,

Warren Hardie, Kathy Martin, Tom Wirth:

CALLTO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the meeting to.ord

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: N
Motion by Supervisor -Seconded by Treasurer Gambka. Al said Aye.
VOTE: YES: Noble,
NO: None
ABSENT

of Agenda:

2‘_the agen__ a as published. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka,

Motion by Trus! ve
Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider

VOTE: YES: Noble
NO: None
ABSENT:  Miller

o

2. Brief Public Comments — Agenda items only: (limit comments to 3 minutes)

Will Love: Suggested the board shouid open up to public comments before each vote is taken.
Suggested board members should communicate with residents on their opinion.

Elizabeth Kravetz: Thanks Supervisor Scheib-Snider for resigning and holding the special meeting.
She has observed behavior from the board that is utter disregard for the safety of this
community. 1:00pm is not a good time for meetings.

Dan Johnson: Supports Clerk Miller for NOCFA Board.

Resident: Not happy they chose a day to resign on a date that needed an important vote. Asked
they think of the residents first.

James Kurin: Wants three resignations from the Rose Township Board and asked board to vote for
Debbie Miller and Glen Noble for NOCFA Board.

Page 1 of 3 ROSE TOWNSEHP SPECIAL BOARD MEETING Anril 26, 4022




Julius Stern: Comments to the board.

Warren Hardie: Encouraged the board to put Debbie Miller on the NOCFA board. Not happy the
meeting was called for 1:00pm when Clerk Miller couldn’t make it at that time.

Stacy Taylor: Stated the Shiawassee is compromised. When she told Supervisor Scheib-Snider four
years ago, the supervisor replied that she didn’t have time to look into it. She is running
against Mike Mueller.

3. New Business:
A. Appointment of Rose Township Board Members to NOCFA Board for a Partial Term:
Partial term expires November 2024,

6 Second, Motion fails.

Motion by Trustee Noble to appoint Debbie Miller to NOCFA Board,

Motion by Treasurer Gambka to appoint Trustee Noble to NOCF
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT:  Miller

Board. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

Motion by Trustee Walls to appoint Treasurer Gambka to.NOCFA Board until November 2024. Seconded
by Supervisor Scheib-Snider. ' & E
VOTE: YES: Gambka, Noble, Walls, Sche|b Snlder

NO: None 4

ABSENT: Miller

1ior a revote
rem Clerk Miller should have been brought up. Also stated

the board urer Gambka responded that he is in the middle of union negotiations
that heisa pé'rt of and doing the annual budget and he wants to see both of these
things finalized. Mr. Johnson asked Treasurer Gambka “and you can’t guide Debbie on
these?” Demanded Clerk Miller be put on the board.

Kathleen Martin: Questioned why the board did not put Clerk Miller on the NOCFA board.

Denise Misaras: Asked for a show of hands for the people in the audience who want Clerk Miller
on the NOCFA board (most people in the audience raised their hands.) She wants Clerk
Milier.

Don Speace: Questioned how many calls were received supporting Trustee Noble or Treasurer
Gambka to be on NOCFA board. Supervisor Scheib-Snider responded “not many.” Stated

Page 2of 3 ROSE TOWRNSHIP SPECIAL ROARD MEETING il 26, 2072




there is a room full of people wanting Clerk Miller on the Board. He asked the board if
they care?

Julius Stern: Accused the board of choreographing the meeting.

Louise Sandie: Asked Treasurer Gambka how many union negotiations meeting he had been to so
far? Treasurer Gambka replied “one.” She asked Trustee Noble to reopen the vote to
elect Clerk Miller.

Debbie Osher; She commented on Trustee Noble nominating Clerk Miller and then no response.
She thinks the people are responding by being cruel, but believes it is well founded.
Believes they shouldn’t go forward without Clerk Miller. Asked the board to do the right
thing and give Clerk Miller a chance. Stated it appears to be an abuse of power.
Suggested rescheduling when Clerk Miller could be present.

Motion by Treasurer Gambka to make a ten minute break. No ecc

Resident: Read Clerk Miller’s letter to board askin_g‘io__be on NOCFA board.

5. Adjournment; 1:41pm

Approved/Corrected

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk

Page 3 of 3 HOSE TOWRNSHIP SPECIAL BOARD MERTING April 20, 4022




ANAF AYN THdY HOMYW AMTnEgad AHYANYT HIAWS03A HIGWIAON H3aoldo HIAHWALdIS 1snany XIRE

._.mz sfl_m.ﬂm > 13N ATHINON A5N ATHLNGH 13N ATHINGH A3NATHANGH ,_._.mz ATHINOW 13N ATHLINOW L3N ATHINCWH 13N ATHINGN 13N ATHANON 43N ATHINOW 13N ATHLINOW L3N ATHINCW
O ¥ZL 2L 00°0 000 GZ/82°C- 06909 G282Z- 00'/S66  0.852'F G116 0962t 08°80F 090F0°L G90ZLC 13N
0998.'05 00°0 000 Sz I¥6'S 0, 192'0 6Z228L'c 00P60Y 0E80L'9 GTL8S'P 0590S§y 0TIEv'y O0¥§20'S §€202°9 1no aivd TW.LOL
00°€LS'CS 00'0 000 00°099'C 00°898'0 00¥SS'e 00°L80'S 00 /9€'0L 00'662'S 00°098'8 000¥8'Y 00°990'0 008Z6'6 0O S33d WIOL
0059 000 000 00099° 0078989 00°¥SS'S O00'LS0'S 00°Z9£°01 00°66Z°C 00°088°S 00°0¥V8'y 00°990°9 00°8Z6'6 Q.03 W.LOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 00°0 000 000 SNOINYTIIOSIN
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 {4SN) AHANNS
00°28% 00°0¢ 00°09 WA 0009 00°L¥ 00°Gl 00709 00'L9 00° 2L 00'6ZL 334 HOLOVHINOGD
00°89L'LL 00'LlZ  00°9E0'L 00°68E‘L 00'GE6'L 00°GSL'Z 0088y  00°9L0°L 00€9¥ 0060’2  00°0/€ S334 TWOINYHOIW
oogre's 000 00°0 00'€89  00'99 00'i¥L'l 00¥88  O00'LSE 00687 00°106'L 0029t $334 ONIGNN1
00'9es'8l 00666  00°882°C 00°GSP'L 00966'F 00'G9S'Z 00960'L 006£E'L 006¥Z'L  00€0L'ZT 00059'C $334 WORLOH
00°060'%2 0O'seZ't 00'¥60'T 0070 00598 00'866'S 00'96G'C 006SL'S 00°ZI6'L 00°08T- -00°LO6'S $334 oNIdiNg
005622 00°G6lL  OQ06E 000 00'0EL  00'SSF 00092 Q0SS  QO06E 000 00025 M3IATY Nvid a1d
azxnIgo3y s334
09°88.°05 000 00°0 SZTIPE'S 01°19Z'9 SZE8L'S 00V60'v 0C80L'9 STI8E'Y 0S0§S'Y 0T Mer'y O¥V'SZ0'S S£.202'9 aivd TY104
05004 gs'62L  OO0LSE 000 00ZkL O0S60F 00PEZ  0S¥B6  QO'LSE 000 00°89p 1orquod Jod 13RO
000021t 00°0SL'L 00°0G6L'L O0C°0SEL 00°0SL°F 0000LL 0000 0000L'L 0000LL 0Q000LL 000011 YINIYITY
Gy 16Z'L 00 L0Vl SPSIPL SePEL 0L€L9  OF08Z  DZESF  SE6EE STIBE SEPES  00°PSS TYOINVHOIN
SOEYL'y gzep, 0Z60S S8FBL  01'80E SOE9F  092.9  066lLF 069l G6'98¢  §9€98 ONIgWNTd
0¥ L8E'GL 05°926'L SP0ZL'Z SPZLEL 0Z'Ssee't GEvell ST996  GLLLL'L SoVIEL  0L'e9¥’l 0L9il'Z WORLOITE
000016 00GP?  00'SL. O0'0BE 0002  00'GZ9'L 00G/6 0068  00'S0L'L  00'SEC’t 0O0SOL'L ONIdUNg
1No alvd
(e 0 0 Ly 1S 1€ 9¢ £9 8t ¥e 6¢ 6F Gg TviolL
Z8 0l gl ] 8 8 4] g 1% g 9 TWOINVHISW #
25 9 G € ¥ 9 9 g € g 6 SNIGNN T #
g/l gl £z vl 91 £z Z 14 31 Il tord TYORILOT A #
ol €l 1 ] 8 T g1 ] Ll 8l Ll ONIGTING #
SNOLLOA4SNE
e 0 0 gl 9z 8l 8¢ Ge 9l 74 FA4 SE €T Lol
A g g 6 2L gl e 9 g £l Z TYOINYHOIN
¥4 0 1] £ 0 € [ £ € 9 L ONIENNId
Z6 14 4! 9 4" gl 9 g 8 Sl 6 IWO103
1 L L 0 0 0 0 z 0 0 0 Sd4v ISN OV
€5 G 9 0 ¥ 9 g 6 9 I LL ONIQTING
aanss! sURiad

SIV1Ol, N AYIAL. .. HdY HVYIN g34 Nvr 03d AON 100 d3S ony amr

W4T dIHSNMOL 3508 1d3a DNIATINEG ALA TvOSId 22/1202 dIHSNMOL IS0y




HIEWID3A UITWIAON 380100 G L43S Lsnony Alar INNr AV “MWdy HOUYIN ANYRHE3ad AMVTINGT

h..mz >|_N_<m \r J3N ATHINOW L3N ATHLNOW AN AMTHINGA LN ATHINGIH IRLATHINOW LN ATHLINOW 13N KTHINOK A3N ATHINOW 13N ATHINOW 13N ATHINOR 23N ATHINOW 13N ATHINOW
09’ wmm, - 00'C 000G 000 000 000 ooe 00°0 000 Gg /82E- 06°909 GC'8EC- 00456 13N
09'¥80'0C 000 000 o0’ 000 000 000 000 000 SC I¥6'S 011929 gzesl's 0060’V N0 aivd V101
ooesl'el Q00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00089 00'898'9 00¥SS'€ 00'1S0'G a03¥ 8934 WLoL
00°¢sL'sl 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°098°Z 008989  00°0SS'S 00°1S0°S O34 IVIOL
000 ) 000 000 000 000 SNOINVTIZOSIN
000 000 000 000 000 (4SN) AHANNS
00°461 000e 0008 00°ip 0009 334 HOLOVHINGD
00°14S'y oo'Lle 00°920°L 00'68¢'L 00526l $334 IVOINVHIIN
00°8CL 000 00'¢ 00299 0069 S33d ONIGANId
008/9'L 00626 00'88Z'c 00°s5¥'L oo.owm._‘ ST TYOIMLDINT
00 PhE'Y : : 00°68Z°L 00'¥60'2 000 “00°598 $334 ONIGTIRG
0g'sLL 00’961 00°06E 00’0 Qoocl NMIAIATH NVId 4718
QAARDTY $334
09°v80'02 00°0 000 00’0 000 00’0 00’0 000 00’0 ST IV6'S 0L192'9 §2°Z8L'C 0O'VE0Y arvd Tv.LOL
05°EyS 05'GLL 00'LSE 000 Q0 LLE Reuo sad Ao
00°009'% 00°05L' 00'05L°1 00°051L°L 0Q00SL'L HANIVITY
0L'GZ6'E co'lo1'L SFSLFL  S6¥EL 0L°€L9 ToOINVHOTIA
oF19L'L STEvL 02605 Sg'¥6l  0L'80% ONIFNNTd
09'¥89'9 05'926°L s'oZL'e  sFele’l 0zG6ee’L TYORLO3TA
00°0L¥'2 00518 00'SkL 00068  000ZS ONIdTING
1no avd
Vil 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Iy 15 Ie o€ TWiol
144 0l 8l g g TYDINYHOIN #
8l 9 g £ v ONIGNNId #
b 8l £Z vl gl TYORILOT 1T #
8¢ gl Ll 9 g ONIQTING #
SNOILDISNI
g8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 gk :74 8l 8z BLALCR
62 £ g 6 Zl ToOINYHOAN
€ 0 0 € 8] oNignnd
9g 4 vl 9 Zl TWOrHLOT 13
z L 1 0 0 S.44v 3SN OV
Sl G 9 0 ¥ oNIGINg
GINSSI SLINEAd

SIVIOL 24d AON 100 d3s onNv anr NNr AVYIN Hdv HVYIN a3dd Nvr

"Ld3d ONIQTING ALA 2202 dIHSNMOL 3S0Y




P~
-
[~
o
o
o
Q
o
[=]
[~
L7 ]

SIVIOL

QONEA TYILNIAISIH

MEN TYILNIGIS3H

NOLLIQAQY TVILNIQISIY

Hivd3d

HOHOd

§700d

SNdvd 310d

08N

JNOH FT1F0oN

WVRLLSNANS

JDVAVD

Hivday 3yid

ANIWNISYE HSINIZ

OWn=a

X534

ILTINW-OGNOD

AONTY "WIDHIANOD

MIN WIDUININOD

NOILLIAAY IvIOXINNOD

N O OO Ol oo~ Ol v | & S| Of v =
-~

I

l

S.44Y JUNLONYLS 350 OV

m._<.._.0._. Umm >Oz 120 d3s 90NV TINr NAr AVIN ¥ddv  dVIN €34

NvT

QEmEso._. 89S0y / NMOAaXVIHEg LINYAd ONIaTIing zoz




North Oakland County
Fire Authority

Proudly Serving The Communities of
Holly & Rose Township
www.nocfa.org

POSTED May 5, 2022
NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING

A special meeting of the North Oakland
County Fire Authority Board of Directors has
been called.

This SPECIAL meeting is scheduled for:

MONDAY MAY 9th AT 7PM and will be held
at: NOCFA Fire Station 1. 5051 Grange hall
Rd. Holly, MI

Thank You
North Oakland County Fire Authority




Debbie Miller

10—

From: Jeremy Lintz <jlintz@nocfa.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 13:34 AM
To: Chris Kettle; Dan Miller: Debbie Miller; Dianne Scheib-Snider; Don Dewey; Doug Smith;

George Kullis; Glen Noble; lan Dunbar; Joe Durocher; Karin Winchester; Matt Weil; pat
walls; Paul Gambka; Scott Blaska; Tim Seal
Subject: NOCFA BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING MONDAY MAY 9TH 7PM
Attachments: 5-9-2022 NOCFA Special Meeting Agenda Packet.pdf

The NOCFA Board of Directors will hold a special meeting on Monday May 9th at 7PM. The location will be at NOCFA
Station #1. 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, MI

Attached is the agenda packet and meeting notice.

Thank you

Jeremy Lintz

Fire Chief

North Qakland County Fire Authority
Office # 248-634-4511 ext. 101

Fax# 248-634-3817

This electronic message, all contents and attachments contain information from North Oakiand County Fire Authority
(NOCFA) that may be confidential, protected by the provisions of HIPPA, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The
information is intended to be for the addressee only. Further, unauthorized forwarding of operational, confidential, or
protected information is prohibited. If you are not are not the addressee, any reading, disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this message, its attachments or metadata contained therein is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify me immediately at (248) 634-4511 and destroy the original message, all
attachments and copies. Thank you.,

Please consider the envircnment before printing this e-mail




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Proposed SPECIAL MEETING Agenda FGE= "
MONDAY MAY 9TH, 2022 7:00 PM ai aﬂw:/ -

NOCFA Station 1, 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, Mf%&

1. CALLTO ORDER / ROLL CALL Eg@gﬁ?@w%@wn CLERK

1. Gambka []6. kullis [ 6. Noble [ [_] K. Winchester [_]chlef Lintz

2. AGENDA APPROVAL

3. CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed under “Consent Agenda” are consldered to be routine, and non-
controversial, do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motlon. There wili
be no separate discusslon. If discussion is desired on an ftern, that item will be removed from the consent
agenda and will automatically be moved to the last item under New Business.

a. Approval of meeting minutes from 3/15/2022 & 4/18/2022
b, Financial Reports:

i, General Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to Date
il. Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to Date

Checking Account as of 3/31/2022 $41,314,93
Statement Savings Account as of 3/31/2022 $401,310.62
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of 3/31/2022 5238,526.54
Bills For Payment Total: 3/16/2022 —4/18/2022 $58,285.83
Cost of Payroll:  3/21/2022 & 4/4/2022 $87,038.88
Accounts Recelvable: — MEDICAL as of 3/31/2022 $64,705.63
Accounts Recelvabie: ~ FIRE as of 3/31/2022 $3,201.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over To Collections Allowance as of 3/31/2022 $80,136.61
¢, March 2022 Run Counts
4, REPORTS

D Chiefs Report DRose Twp. [:] Holly Twp. DCItizen at Large

5. PRESENTATIONS - None
6. NEW BUSINESS
a) Gambka Resignation & Re-Appointment
b) Scheib-Snider Resignation & G, Noble Appointment
¢} Appoint NOCFA Board Officers
d} Draft Citizen at Large Announcement
e} FY 2023 Budget ~ 2™ review & Board approval to send to each Township
f}  Approve new ambulance fees
g) Status on requested ARPA funds from Townships
h) Firefighters Association requests to be added to monthly agenda
i} Attorney charges from March 2022
7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a) NOCFA Attorney Selection
b} Drafting Board policy / procedures - Update
¢} lLabor Unlon Attorney & Negotiations - Update

8. PUBLIC COMMENT
9. ADJOURNMENT
Next meeting wiil be Tuesday May 17, 2022 at 7 PM NOCFA Statlon 1. 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, MI




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
March 15, 2022

Fireflghters and guests were present.

Vica- Chalrperson Schelb-Snider called the regular meeting of the Notth Oakiand County Fire Authorlty
to order at 3:00 PM. at NOCFA Statlon #1, 5051 Grange Hall Rd., Holly, Michigan 48442,

Roll Call: Prasent —P, Gambka, K. Winchester, G, Kullis,
B, Schelo-Snider, Chilef Lintz.
Absent -Stouffes,

AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Kullls, motlon carried, to approve the agenda for the NOCFA
meeating on March 15, 2022 with the following amendments: strike ftem F. and add New F, Reslgnhation
Letter and refocating Public Comments untll after the attorney Interviaws.

Voting ves ~ Winchester, Kullls, Schelb-Snider, Gambka,

Voting no — None

Absent ~ Stouffer,

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Kullis, motlon carrled, to approve the following ltems under the
consent agenda;

% Ganeral Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date

» Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date
% Funds Avallable as of February 28, 2022

3 Checking Account ' $ 64,828.76
» Statement Savings Account § 451,236.99
$ Capltal Replacement Savings Account as of 2/28/22 $ 238,506.28
» Bills for Payment (2/16/22 to 3/15/22) $  43,309.55
$ Costof Payroll  (2/18/22 8 3/7/22) 4 85,608.94

$  Accounts Recelvable Report, Medical - $66,628,31, Fire - $ 5,169.50 as of 2/28/2022,
»  Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of 2/28/22 - $ 80,761.44.
»  February 2022 Run Report

Voting yes — Winchester, Kullls, Gambka, Schelb-Snider, '
Voting no — Nohe,
Absent — Stouffer.




North Oaldand County Flre Authority  Meetihg March 15, 2022

Reports

Chlef Lintz

Runs for February were 73, Chlef Lintz indicated that he had recelve news that the department has
been awarded a grant In the amount of $500,000, This will help to acquire two new ambulances,

Rose Towtiship ~ Ms, Scheih-Snider stated there are a lot of misunderstandings out there and wotild call
a special meeting of the Rose Townshlp board,

Holly Townshlp ~ Mr. Kullls stated that at'a special meeting of the Holly Township board, thay jolned in

with the Firefighters Assoclation In thelr vote of no confidence, He read letters from A. Kalcec anhd the
Fenton Frefighters In support of the dapartinent,

Citizen Ag Large — No report,
PRESENTATIONS — There were no presentations,

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Attorney interviews
The hoard Interviawad three attorney firms,
public Comments - There ware 44 minutes of comments of public cotnmants.

Drafting Board Polley and Procedures

No action was taken, It was suggested that this should be done with a full board present,

Labor Union Attorney and Negetiations

Moved by Kullis, seconded by Winchester, motion carrled, to hire the firm of Fahey, Schuitz, Burzych
and Rhodes as the labor unlon negotlating attorney for NOCFA,

Voting yas — Kullis, Winchastar, Gambka, Scheth-Snider.

Voting no— None,

Absent ~Stouffar,

NEW BUSINESS

Elte Chlefs Annual Apbralsal Submjttal

Completed forms were gathered. The Chlef's review was completed and Chief Lintz recelved a total of
BO%.




North Oakland County Fire Authority  Meeting March 15, 2022

Request ARPA Funds for New Ambulances

Chief Lintz Indlcated that he would like the townships to constder giving 200K of their ARPA funds to
NOCFA. Me announced that he had just learhed that the department has recelved a grant In the amount
of 500K that will allow the purchase of twoe new ambulances, With the funds from the townships the
department would be able to acquire several other [tams o thelr replacement schedule,

Approval of 7K for New Tanker {1 Tires

Moved by Winchester, saconded by Kullis, motion carried, to up to $7500.00 to replace the tires on
Tanker #1, ‘ , '

Votlng yes — Winchester, Kullls, Schelb-Snider, Gambka,

Votling no - None. '

Absant — $toulffer,

FY 2023 Budget Review - Flrst Look

Chief Lintz distributed a copy of the FY2023 NOCFA Budget for the first look.

Board Meeting Time Changes

Movead by Winchester, seconded by Scheib-Snider, motlon carrled, to move the scheduled meeting of
NOGFA from Wednesday, April 19 to Tuesday, April 18 and begln all the rest of the meetings for this
fiscal year at 7:00 P.M. A volca vote was taken and the motlon carrled.

Reslgnatfon Letter

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Schelb-Shidat, motion cartied, to accept the resignation of Peter
stouffer from the NOCFA Board. A volce vote was taken and the motlon carried.

The positlon of Cltizen At Large will be advertised and will be addressed at a later meeting,

Public Comment

Sevetal people addressed the board.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned by the Chalt at 6:41 P.M.
Patricia A, Walls, Recording Secretary




L abed

UG EE (597¢5) 0000801 Were'ol
%00 000 oo 00°0
%8Iy {05220'e) 00°000°G1L 08°CLEE
%EBL (0T +EL R 00°000'8L 0gspeeL
%00 000 00’0 o0
YHeL 825580} 000600 Ziove'L
BEGL (957£82'Z5) 00°000"E8E YrzaL'sse
Wl L2, {ovzzs'sy) o00sg'/8 0942829
%968 {oo9ge) 00" LAL'SS 00°6£5'58
%00 (! coo 0070
%0001 000 00 LLZ'eE 00°LLT'SE
%TBE {00795 00"008'0E 00%92 08
%LSE (Z8s9'eLl) 0558966852 SLGE0'OZET
%WOC 0070 000 000
%00 000 0070 070
%1§6 {21889'CLL) 05°568'66H'Z L eE0'eze'e
WHEE (soegs'ss i) ogs65'68¥ T sgilRezZe'E
%00 000 000 000
%BOG Qoo 000 0oC
%00 000 oue 000
%a'ooL 0070 ooe0o'eo L 00" 000001
%00 90°c 0o'c 000
%0°008 007008 0000k 007008
Y%Z8E (oLiz8) 007008 L PeTIS
%186 (15988 00°006°0Z SLEIgBEL
%0'0 {Doooo'sl) 00°000'sH 000
%9'SL6 89048 0OT0a0°L $eeeL's
%S YL (os"162'52H) COT000°008 0T B0LVEE
%2 {ogosv'cl) DEErEeR OOERLTL
%GO Z0e 00" 000% | Z0°LEG'YL
%LLE {oooez'e) Q0°000°0} O00LL'E
%8 7S (oosse'r2) 00700085 005108
%0004 00’0 00°9Z8"'6v8 00'eTE YL
%000k 00°0 00925618 00°S2E'EYS
%0700k =i coo =g
whpngao % 1E8png BAD § obpag T ‘gL ady - 12, L I

ABod uBAZ [R200dS - 202

Arpiseg BIPIOSAY - 902

safiepy 1030MGSU] - S04

sobepy S0 - FOL

saBeps SLAIADD - 6062

SoDEAN SURIAAQ S |1 - £'00L

soBem ssfoydag suwll (N - S700L

aunL jm- enD Sobem - 0oL
PuuoSIad - 0001

satemsuy Jususbeis S5y - 4008 F30L

1B - SUBMSY] JSabeURW JS1 - 0009
Sauznsy] nogesusder) SISNIOM - 265
souensy] Angert - 059
satemsu] JusuRBeuBp As - 0002
asuadxy

Woid SSOIH
SHOD oL

PIog SPO0eD) JOIS0D - (0005
PICS SPOOD o 3500

Buwoauy 0L
sanuPATY - 0§0T [BOL

IO - SONEBADY - 0507
suroou| pazuebaeoun - §5v
Aueg SpR)SSpadiold ueo - 05y
sigpsuRll - {ZF
squsuIRe 351 SRIYSA - BLY
suogeuo( - SLY
PAERT IS0 - Fiv
SIOIAIRG uOnOAdSU| PUR MIEASY - SLY
sway puden-s3pes - T
SURY NeWS-SSES - Ok
Kraacoay 1507 (NP2 - SOv
sydeoen WRID YI4VS - §50F
sydiaoay JueIsy - S0F
Arancowy 1502 ML - YOV
sanuaAsl nogeonpySue] - v
uogaquyuoes diysumal 350y - Z0¥
uorgeguosn diysumol AlieH - Lo

SINUSASY - 050

TNANIAZE ISIN - SEOY

SuIocoty]

Z20Z 61 MY HONOHHL 1202 1 AN

LH0dTd ASNAIXE B ANNIARA
RAuoyny si4 fjuno) puepiep YHoN

siseg BNy

Nd 222



z dBeg

%e18 {eveel'gL) leerTes 80'¥50'89
%00 o 007 DOD
%00 g e 29715 00°0
%00 000 0oe 000
%00 (rg15¥'e) 197180 0070
%y iZE £5ZE0'L FAN: o 8O L8P'L
%00 aeo oleay] 060
%00 0o¢ 0co0 0070
%E S (oorooo'y} 0000004 00°000°8%
%00 00 000 000
%30 00 00C 00
%LGS {ecosh) £e 210 007285
%00 (o) 1972622 000
%00 0o0 000 000
%00 (000801} 00080} 000

%IECL BLisyon 00°005'6E 05'990'6Z
%00 0o 000 00D
%OLE ey 007000°G) BEPOS'S
W%l LL (6555 0070001 LOPtT'S
%egL (zg088) 00700S°E QLB16'L
%G EE (v ers) 00700001 £C1EES
%00 a0’ 007 oon

%L VL (erz68°088) 00°58L T L 1gi6l'900'L
%00 00°C 000 oo
%96E (0B Fira] 007008 SEYE0Y
%00 o0’ Pl 0070
% OF (epse0's)) aosrEeE YEEVEEL
UEHL (greogel) 00°000°6S A< N
%TEE (BEore'd) 0oeos's GPSE'E
%00 006 00 000
Y%lbl ZLiee're) G0000'GLE 29'89L'Z8
%2°8¢ {ooozs} Go"00s's [rage)
Y%res {BLoiv'i 0O"000° 16 1THIG6S
%O00L 055082 000 0SS0ET
%5759 {o86801'02) 00°000°65 oz osg’ss
%EE8 (BL€8.°2) 0o00a'sz s} s
%YL (81208 00'000°2 R 1681
%ELS {arena's) 00°00S'EC ¥5968°CL
BEGI {goresv'as) 00°006"9LE Z6'195°65T
Yodr L2 0z ¥rs'es) 00'000°8LL pgesziesl

Pipng 10 % Ebpng PG § 1=bpng 2¢ gL 1y - 12 L e

SIDNISS BIPR[UCY - BO0R
SERNUANIDE INYHD MIAVS - H05L [EI0L,

BUYG - STANLIONSLE LNVYD VS - 0051
R UESINGUIEY SeBEM IS0 - G692
asuadxg [BARIL - €92
SesEYSMLd Juswdnbs - 187
Bugssiey - 092
uoHEINp - 654
saafopdury Lt AligesiqRir - 264
syyeUag abul - £54
durg o WY SUCNGUILOD Wi - 961
YOURINSU] WPIBSH - SSL
spensAyg sakodurg - p5i
5)507) Suleed] - €52
Sgrsu| dio) SO - ZEL
saBess Jopnnsy] - 164
STUNLANSDE LNVED HIEIVS - 0052

senddng - 00272 1301

se1p0 - senddng - 0oz

senddng resip=iy - 9TL

SULFIIUE - ¥22

UOQUSABIS ALY - £72

salddng Supetsdg - ZZL

Bugerd( uoNsenddns - 0Z2
sayddng - 6072

[PUUCSIR - 000£ (301

JSEHRO - FPUUOSIad - 000L

13 soueinsu; iiqesigran - 514
DOdEuRINSI AHIgesIQATT - 8L
I3 DO - UCYRGIUCD BLOY - TLIL
dug |3~ uognqinuosy (oY - ZLL
qujuar) SBUIARS JB] IESH - F9LL
puadng a1e) WBRSH - T8LL

auny gndeouRInsy edpiee - gL
seafopduydsay oy - S12
VOIA/985 BR0S - FLL

sobeas asurieaddy Inon - SLL
SRR 21 DOJAE N1 JUBPRYL - 211
solem Bunimil - LEL

Aed MR MOM - OLL

Aed aWmURAQ BWLL FHR - 604

MSEL YMS And - 5304

PRSI BUS Jng - 80L

2707 ‘51 IRddY HONOREKL LZ6Z Lo AIne

1HOJdTY FSNILE 2 INNIATH
Auoyiny a4 funos puepie YHoN

sisegq ey

nd €221



¢ 3beg

%00 000 00°c 000
%00 000 00G 000
%855 (329} 00noL's S1°€E0'S
%0es rens't) 007000'0L 95'967'3
%00 0070 oo 00
%00 {ooroon'sz) 00°000'SE 000
%0001 {oes) T iprdzg=-1h 89¥8L'581
%00 000 00°0 000
WLl (s¥218'¢) 09°B88'6L SE18ETL
%F 0L gE08s"e 562286y SCEOVESE
%EZS (89°6¥5'29) STEYEYEE L57EBETE
%00 600 QC0 000
%00 000 00 000
Y%Q8LL 05°021°) 007005 L 0s'0.8'
%7'ee (sz'808} DO008'L vE0eT'L
%L08 eS| 00 ErP'5LE cLves'ell
%EES {ee 601"} 00706065 ZEOBE'SY
% BL (BFeLLE) £07000'0L 1egze'L
%089 {eyross'e} 0o"000'1Z L5768 WL
%ETY (v 288'L) 00°060' AR
RLPE {og01L'e) 00000'sY 05682 LS
%E0EL s0ri1gL 00°000'8 E0ALSL
%E 0Vl 0508 007002 057092
%LB8 {gozaL'y) 00'000° 2L pa A A
%E'ER oz /0Z°'y) 0OB0Y'ZL 09T6L'0L
REZL Byrazs'y) &Z000°9 BL 1LY
% LR (z6°101'81} 00021'ZSH 80°8L0'9LE
%00 o0C 0070 6o
%00 Q0 000 coo
%GZC {ooser'y 007000'e 60Gis L
%G04 {geerzd GO"00L°L SLESK'S
%L°L3 {ozrzz't) 00°008’s 08TiTe
%LLE faozee's) 000008k PELS9'PL
P AR (st spe) 00°000°2 £C¥689
%ELIZL nogLe's 00 R00L 002181
%0°g rar) 907000 S84
%ETR (es 201t 00°000°1Z WL L
%L F0L 000 00700001 00-0LP 03
%000 (ils)1] 00°026°9 000269
%OEL (BrozL'6) goeon'se K5 TrAcra
@EpNg 30 % eipngiea0 § 3eBpng Zz sl adv - L2 Ing

uswdmbzssenddng 6LAIADD - 516

YR JURID) - YLG

sasuadxg PR - 846

BOD‘G- SISBURIN] Jrewdinb - 716

e angaguseacaduy rdes - LI6

000°5+ SPsSeyaIng JEpdRg - 026
saseqnd - 00.L8

SIMRF I3 - 0056 F0L

30 - NS IR - 0056
e V0 ISURRLE - 286
aomRgIGRd - 056

MRS ITRA - 0056

sesuadxg Bupesdo - 0658 FIOL

I - Sesuedxg Buneadp - 0058
JB0 B0 WU IGRA - 598
SALHO-SIUM IGE - 898
Xel prepel Vv - 198
IEomai-0-UAA 3420 - 1338
DB SPIUSA - 998
eoueuspuEey dinbg - Z9g
Jurepsredey spusg R 6p1g - 098
ases] Juawdmnbs - gee
SoNIM) - 858
newdmbg ; soiddng Buguray] - 558
Buysigng pue Bupulld - ¥58
BN - 258
sostada feuonseado 11 - 168
SUOHEMNUNIIMSY - 058

sostadxg Bugeiad( - GOS8

SBOAFSG PARESPIOD - GOS8 2301

ISy - SSVMIAG PEITE[UOCD - 0002
SIUATOS AUSTAM - I2€

SOVAISG JOGRIIORINHSUCY - BZS
SADAING FARELSIHINRY - 512
SBOAISE oL - SLE
sucdussqng ‘sead ‘sang - ¥1g
uogenp sefopds - Z1E

soBepn Jojongsty 9aK0dwis UoN - 018
Buipg £rancosy] 3500 Al - 108
Boflig -fiaacooy 1500 [RIIDOW - 568
reba - v038

Bugipny - Z0S

Bunpogedsia - 008

2202 ‘61 TRIJY HONOXHL 1202 *10 AInr

1043 ASNIJdXF B INNIATY
Auony an4 [Lunod puepieo YHON

s1seq ersoy

Md 2L



3 sbz2g

25'601°0Z1

00705005

2631°0L1

[N JIN
060 00°000°0C T 00°000'00% asadxy BI0L B
* 000 000 000 =Y 31 AON - LO0E -
000 000 s3] SISVHIHNG TVHLYD - 0005
00 000 0070 spunoig g Bumpmg - gogs
00 Q00 o0 00000001 000 sayddng Eompaly 2 BugyBueid - 09l
00°000'00L 20°0 007000001 fepro ERdes - p0DS FEEOL
0070 00°0 060 J8ui0 -~ Aeng egdes - 000g
£O°000'00L 000 ou0ocgoL JunosTy BUpasUs 03 JISURL), - 0508
leye! 04 00’0 SO - 9608
Aegng epden - anas _
coo jalsd 00c S99 yuey
asuaky
Pisaa N erdl 00°090'051 58810z JUOBU [EFOL
00 ac's 0o NOLNERINGD NOIIVLS - 00t
000 000 con SINVED 3 SNOLLYNOA - Susy
000 08c . [ols 23] sy ERde) 30 3eS - J0y
25801 o0ns LeB9) SILIOI JSSIK] - DOy
000 Qoo 000 spassold URGT - §50V
00°000'0ZL 00°000°051 00°000'0L2 PUN [ROUSE GIOX) SIBSTURI]L - 000F
BUCIUJ
386png Jean § yobpngy sty -1z, ‘L ior
ZZ0z ‘st wide HONOYHL 126Z ‘10 AT10r SISEF [EIASY
Hodoy ssuadxg © snuacas)y et
Jusweaejdey wswdnbg v400N Wd ¥2ZL
%0 DoD°eEs'sEL'E) IREES'EIE {10} OREESELE Sdoou} JeN
%18 {ge ez 1vS) 15 GB8'E6YT B IPYTEE | asuadxg (oL
%EES czoLLon 00°00L'161 SLE8EYL) seseyangd - 006 FReL
%00 000 oo 000 By - wwmﬁeum - Q08
%.°98 {00 00008} 00000'051 00000°00F swysuen e ueor|da Eydes - 566
JoBpng 10 9% ebpng oA S webpng 2T ‘51 3dv - 12, "L o
ZZ0T 61 TRidY HONONHL 120T ‘L0 AN B SISE ROy
JHOdFH GSNAdX=E B INNIATH
Wd £2Z1

Ruoypny a114 fHunon puepied YON



12:20 PM North Oakiand Gounty Fire Authority
04/13/22 CASH BALANCES REPORT )
Aocruat Bas)s JULY 01, 2021 THROUGHT MARGH 31, 2022
Jui'21 - Mar 22
ABSETS
Gurrent Assels
Chacking/Savings
1000 + Cash-Gheokihg 41,314.93
1001 + STATEMENT SAVINGS AGCQUNT 404,310,862
Total Checking/Savings 442,628,685
Total Current Assels 442 826,55
TOTAL ASSETS 442,625,88
LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00
12:33 pM NOGFA Equipment Replacement
04113122 Cash Balance Report
Acorual Basls JULY ¢4, 2021 THROUGH MARGH 3, 2022
Jul '21 - Mar 22
1000 - Cash-Equipment Replucarment 238,526.54
TOTAL . 238,5628.54

Pags 4




12:27 PM North Oaldand County Fire Authority
04113122 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Avorual Basls March 16 through April 18, 2022
Date Memo Amount
ACGU-MED
040412022 COST RECOVERY 2,244.60
Tolal ACGU-MED 2,244,650
AFLAC
040472022 AFLAC - EE CONTRIBUTIONS 27331
Tofal AFLAC 270,81
ALBERT LENZ JR
04/31/2022 FEB FIRE AGADEMY 533,60
0474572022 INSTRUGTOR L 700.00
Tolal ALBERT LENZ JR 1,283,650
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
040412022 1,646.45
Total AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1,646.46
APOLLO
03/23/2022 wk ordertt30946 670.78
Total APOLLO 670.76
ASCENSION MICHIGAN EMPLOYER SOLUTIONS
04/07/2022 NEW HIRE PHYSICAL 867.00
Total ASCENSION MICHIGAN EMPLOYER SOLUTIONS 067,00
AT&T MOBILITY
03/25/2022 ACCTH 267284692675 321.22
Tolal AT&T MOBILITY 321,22
BODMAN PLC
03/23/2022 HARASSMENT INVESTIGATION 166,00
Tolal BODMAN PLG 166,00
BOUND TREE MEDIGAL
03/23/2022 ACCTI200418 13.20
03/31/2022 571.01
Tolat BOUND TREE MEDICAL 50021
BRINDLEE MOUNTAIN FIRE APPARATUS
03/1258/2022 RESCUE MAINT 800.00
Tolal BRINDLEE MOUNTAIN FIRE APPARATUS 800,00
CARDMEMBER SERVICE /9167
0312022 EDUCATION & SUPPLIES 476.77
Tolal CARDMEMBER SERVICE /9167 476.77
CARDMEMBER SERVICE/M234
033172022 SUPPLIY KIT 18,80
Tolal CARDMEMBER SERVICE/234 18,00
COMCAST (Stallon 1TV}

Page 1




12:27 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority
04/13/22 BILLS FOR PAYMENT

Actrual Basfs March 16 through April 18, 2022
Dale L Memo Amount

04f0712022 SO0BTTY . 27,15
Tote! COMGAST {Stafion 1 TV) 27,18
COMCAST (Sfafion 3 Infernel)

Q371672022 STA.3INTERNET 146.37
Tolal COMCAST (Stallon 3 Infernal) 146,37
COMCAST (Staflon 3 TV}

033172022 STAS 9.23
Tolal COMCAST (Statfon 3 TV) 9.23
COMCAST CABLE (OFF 8ITE INTERNET)

03262022 OFF-SITE INTERNET 100.60
Tolel COMCAST CABLE (GFF SITE INTERNET) 100.90
COMMUNITY DISPOSAL SERVICE, INC

(4/13/2022 ACCTH 106873 113.30
Tolaf COMMUNITY DISPOSAL SERVIGE, INC 113.30
CONSUMERS ENERGY

Q332002 9,331.63
Tolal CONSUMERS ENERGY 3,331.63
DAVID PLATZ

033172022 FEB FIRE AGADEMY 136,00

041302022 INSTRUCTOR 260.00
Tolal DAVID PLATZ 416.00
BOUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING

440472022 DURACUBE 7650
Tolal DOUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING 76.50
PTE ENERGY

03/31/2022 ROSE TWP FIRE §T 593,68
Tola! DTE ENERGY §93.58
ETHAN BERGER

0343172022 FEB FIRE ACADEMY 812,00

0471372022 INSTRUCTOR 136.00
Tolal ETHAN BERGER 948.00
GALLS, LLC

03/31/2022 ACCTI3811359 3724.85

04/13/2022 ACCT It 3811368 519.49
Tolaf GALLS, LLG 844,34
GENESYS EMS EDUCATION

Q41132022 BLS GARDS 145.00
Tofal GENESYS EMS EDUCATION 185.00
GREAT LAKES ACE

Page 2




12:27 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority
04113722 BILLS FOR PAYMENT

Acerual Basls March 10 through Aprll 19, 2022
Date Monto Amoumnt

041132022 ACCTH207443 69.61
Tolal GREAT LAKES ACE 58.61
GREAT LAKES LANDCARE ING

Gar1/2022 414,00
Tolel GREAT LAKES LANDCARE INC A14.00
HARLESS CALEB

041342022 INSTRUCTOR 346.00
Tolsf HARLESS CALEB 340.00
HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPRLY

OARyT2022 67,55
Tofal HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY 5r.55
JERRY'S TIRES '

0d/13/2022 REF# 435078 6,603,76
Toial JERRY'S TIRES 6,603.76
KURT NITSCHKE

Q4132022 INSTRUCTOR 140.06
Tolsl KURT MITSCHIE 140.00
M, COOK

0411372022 INSTRUCTOR 140.00
Tolal M. COOK 140.00
MAZICH, PAMELA

032312022 ADM SERV 540.00
Tolal MAZICH, PAMELA 540.00
MERS/ALERUS :

03/21/2022 401K QONTRIBUTIONS & LOAN REPAY 2,611.43

Gifea022 467 - BE CONTRIBUTIONS §17.78

032112022 418.50

04704/2022 401K CONTRIBUTIONS & LOAN REPAY . 3,109.17

0drod/2022 487 BE CONTRIBUTIONS 612,20

0410412622 HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 376,40
Tolal MERS/ALERUS 7,626.78
MICHAEL SHITH

0471372022 INSTRUCTOR 260,00
Tofal MICHAEL SMITH 280.00
MIGHIGAN RESCUE CONCEPTS

037232022 EQUIPMENT 124,80
Tolel MICHIGAN RESCUE CONCEPTS 124.90
MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S ASSOCIATION

041132022 VFIsiHO268 220,47

Page 3




12:27 PM North Qakland County Fire Authority

04z BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Acerial Basls March 16 throagh April 19, 2022
Pate Memo Amomf

Totel MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S ASSOGIATION 22047
MICHIGAN URBAN SEARCH & RESCUE

0470412022 STRUCTURAL COLLAPSE 795.00
Tolaf MICHIGAN URBAN SEARGH & RESCUE 795,00
MML WORKERS COMP FUND

0471312022 POLICYRG0G7620-21 INSTALL 4 10,442.00
Tolal MML WORKERS COMP FUND 10.442.00
MUIA RESTITUTION QARNISHMENT

032372022 LO116213171 364.26

040472022 LETTER ID: 0115213171 304,25
Tolal MUIA RESTITUTION GARNISHMENT 768,50
NET2PHONE

031772022 COMMUNICATIONS 385,14
Total NET2PHONE 305,14
NIGK GEQORGE

03/31/2022 FEB FIRE ACADEMY 140.00

047182022 INSTRUCTOR 146,90
Tolaf NICIC GEORGE 280.00
QAKLAND COMMUNITY I GREST

0doa028 SPONSSORSHIP: FONOFAG322 . 3,200,060
Tatel OARLAND COMMUNITY / OREST 3,200.00
OAKLAND GOUNTY TREASURERS - DISPATCHING

(38/2312022 CON4436 2.818.38
Tolal QAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - DISPATCHING 2,019.39
PAT WALLS

033172022 BRD MEETING 3H5/22 40.00
Tolal PAT WALLS 40.00
PITNET PURCHASE POWER

0432022 POSTAGE 206.99
Total PITNET PURCHASE POWER 208,99
PITNEY BOWES

032802022 LEASE 88.32
Tolal PITNEY BOWES 48,32
RANDY HARLESS

0373172022 FEB FIRE ACADEMY 643.60

041312022 INSTRUCTCR 666.00
Tolal RANDY HARLESS 1,218.60
RICHARD CRAY

0373172022 FEB FIRE ACADEMY 692,00

Page 4




10:27 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority
0443122 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Agcrual Basls Mareh 16 through April 19, 2022
Dafo Memo Alnount
04713/2022 INSTRUGTOR 146,00
Tolal RIGHARD CRAY 828.00
ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY
0471342022 Wi ORDERK FLOG20 1,148.31
Total ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAILAND COUNTY 1,146.31
SEAL, TIM
03/31/2022 FEB FIRE ACADEMY 500.00
04/13/2022 INSTRUCTOR 957.00
Tolal SEAL, TiM 1,467.00
STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RV
03/28/2028 PREM-APRIL 2022 460,65
Tolal STANDARD INSURANGE COMPANY RV 450,56
STERLING FIRE AND SAFETY, LLC
04372022 EXTINGUISHER 147.00
Tolal STERLING FIRE AND SAFETY, LLC 147.00
usPs
0162022 SUPPLIES 4T
Tolal USPS 4.75
VERIZON
032372022 1#642073370 033.00
Tolal VERIZON £33.00
VIEW NEWSPAFER GROUP
0410772022 ACCT ID; 80348 260,50
Tolal VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP 280.50
WEX BANK MTHN
041192022 ACCTHTE60-00-112410-6 448147
Total WEX BANK MTHN 446.17
TOTAL 56,285.83

Page &




1218 PH

04115122
Acorual Basis

North Oakland County Fire Authority
PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT

March 21 through' April 4, 2022

Expense

7000 + Parsonnet
00 + Wages, Ghief Full Time
700.8 « Full Time Bmployes Wages
700,7 - Full Time Qvertime Wages
704 » Officer Wages
708 + natructor Wages
707 + Spaclal Bvent Pay
700 - Duty Shift Medio
708.5 » Duly Shift Basio
709 - Part Time Overtimo Pay
710 - Work Petail Pay
741 « Training Wages
742 + Ingident run pay/POGC Fire Wages
714 » Soclal Sec/FICA
7456 - Healthioare insurance/Full Thie
716.6 - Health Gare Savings Conlrib
747.2 - 404a gontrihution » POC EE

Total 7000 + Personnst

7800 » BAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
757 + Fringe Benefl(s
765 + Lol Wages Relmbursement

Total 7500 » SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

8000 - Contracted Services
812 ' Employee Eduoation
416 + Payroll Services
518 < Administrative Services

Total 5000 - Confracted Services

8800 + Opearallng Exponses
860 * Communioatichs

Total 8600 « Operaling Expenses

Total Expansge
Nel Incame

Mar 21 ~ Apr 4, 22

9,074.18
20,505.88
200,91
1,384.66
484,50
0.00
12,2681.70
24,362,60
78,76
0.00
2,204.98
1,442.63
8,149.66
-t74.00
0.00

0.00

[

86,767.13

0.00
0.00

e

(.00

000
£43.26
0.00

543,26

-261.50
-261.60
67,038.88

47,030,88

Page 4




12:20 FM North Oakland County Fire Authority

04113122 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED

Accrual Basls march 31, 2022

ASSETS
Currenf Assels
Aocounts Recslvable
4060 + AJR-Fire Coat Roooveary
4070 » AlR-Medlcal AACCUMED
070,86 + AIR AACB - ALL RUNS

Total Acoounts Recaivable

Other Gurrent Assels
1070,7 » ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS

Total Other Curreit Assals
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASERTS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Mer 31, 22

3,201.00
64,706,063
208,311,062

366,218.45

218,176.21
s TE
_ tsodsad

148,043.24

Pt
e m s srm—— i

0,00

Page 1




North Oakland Counfy Fire Authority Incident Run Data

March-22
Total Incidents . 82
Incident Swmmary
Structure Fires 1
Vehicle Fires 0
Brush / Outdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals 55
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 3
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 0
Hazardous Cond. 3
Service Call 7
Good Intent 6
False Calls 6
Severe Weather 0
Other |
Total Calls ' 82
Ouf of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 13
MUTUAIL AID FIRE 3
MISC .
Total _ 16
Total EMS Related Calls 60
Total NOCFA Transpotts 37
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 23

Current Actlve Emiployees 43
Inactive Employaes 1
Full Time 8

Part time / Paid on Call 36
Paramedic's 18
EMT's 23

MFR's 3

Nurnber of shifts with no
Coverage at Station 3

minutes |# of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priovity Calls 7.6 24
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT. 66 | Rose Twp. 34
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS q6 | Holy Twp. 31
Total Runs az 176 i




ZIL TLOLS0S/9PSELES00E L VERF-ISW=IdWISS 10/ 505/0V9E LS600SL I VERI-BSWOL % L0LS0S LOPEELG6008L LVEYLIFhERN=pLLBTRfR=unIEesR]d=MaL e s L SRSZE 8= /LMABIALICY Sifioo b jrwy sdny

-4

, . LL8E-PE0-8¥E  #Xed
LOL P LLSPVES2FT # 20W0

Aucuiny 214 Aunod puspieQ UHoN

B ang

ZIUI] Aueiag

noj yueuy
"sa0wo diysumo] 350y 18 WdZ ‘gl mdy Kepuojy o) pajnpayos Supea preog Y4OON aup 10} 1@voed epusbe aug sI peuydeRy

. WdZ Wgl Iudy Aepuoiy epusby Bugssw preog v400N Joelang

- <WOIBOOUDRes]> [29S WL, <WOd EoouTeyseIgs>
SElg 028 <ol egnos®dusieds J9Ynolg B f<woo diysunolesoi@uainsesls BquED nEd oo edomqueb@ineds BjaWRS Ned <ppuned) 15100
sjjem 1ed ‘<00 2Is0UBIsMILz IISA BBIN S<Bi0 diIysunoli|joy@ueo> JSISSUILIAA ULIE)] (<o eoou@leydoinpl- Jeysoing sor 20D BISOUD Jequnpl> J2qung
ue] ‘<Bro-diysumorfjioud.iosyuadnss siimy 851099 <02 BOOUDYHWSP: UHWS Bnod f«woogpou@ismepps> Aema( uod Lo diysumoresai@iosiadnss
JBPIUS-GRILDS SULEBI( “<Wos dILUSUMCIOSOIDHIS> JS[IN Siqga( (<LUoo Bjoouis(iup> S| ueg (<UD B0OUDORISHC 3RS SUUD toL

Ad BLE ZZ0Z "¢} Judy ‘Aepsaupapi Juag

<o BRoU@AUl> ZUr] AWSier o4

BNques r ned
Z20Z “+1 jdy Aepo; salosys poy | 12w suonisod V400N JO e Pue Y4OON woy ubisss Ageusy |
..AEoo.B USUMOIOSCIDIRUUEI(]> JSPIUS-0IaYas suuelq ‘<Bio diysumoikiou@pusios JSISSUSUV, Ly ‘<Blodiysumoldjioy@uosiednss Josinedng AjioH 00

<O BOUR Z[> T Awalsr tof
WY L$201 18 2202 ‘¥l Jdy Ty L <wooedomjquieb@ineds exquies ned

afiessaw w.

V400N Jd

oo epoudizunis Zu Awsser

~ Ol LTI

YLOON e - ey Aoy autd Aurod puepEe0 LUON WY 808 ‘T8l




April 18, 2022

North Oakland County Fire Authority Board of Directors,

Please accept this letter as a formal notification of my rasignation from my position on the North
Oakland County Fire Authority (NOCFA} Board of Directors, which Includés my position as the NOCFA
vice chair,

| have served on The Rose Township Board for fourteen years. During that time, | have served off and on
as a member of the NOCFA Board of Directors. The past few years serving as one of two NOCFA
representatives for the Township of Rose has been very challenging. | have found the lack of allowing
any Indepandent thinking of opinion on the NOCFA Board as disturbing and because of this behavior |
am resigning,

When Holly Township representatives hegan stating that separation was evident for the North Oakland
County Fire Authorlity, | becama concerned. Holly Suparvisor held a special meeting to discuss the
disbanding of the Fire Authority with the Holly Township Board. Not once have | heard of anyone from
The Rose Township Board state that they wished to separate from the authority, Eventually Rose
Township was blamed for Holly Townships statements, As The Rose Township Supervisor, | did my duty
and | have sought out legal opinlons about separation and began researching the possibility of Rose
Township having thelr own fire protection and emergency medical services. | warted to avold our
community from belng bilndsided if Holly was to separate from the Fire Authority. As a parent who has
lived and raised children In this community | understand the Importance of home, health, safety, family
and property.

As an organlzatlon that was formed for the henefit and protection of both Rese Township and Holly
Township, my concern has been that services have not been shared falrly, The NOCFA budget has
doubls in the past few years and [ find that concerning. A taxing authority for fire protection and EMS
services, { am told by our fire chlef, can only be found In two communities In the entire country, As a
leader serving on the Rose Township Board, | have always tried and will continue to do my best to keep
the taxes low for our comrmunity, 1 have openly shared that Rose Township has a taxable value higher
than Holly by over {$50,000,000) fifty Million dollars. Until Holly township “catches up” | plan to vote to

e e e

ianne@rosetownship.com  Phone; (248) 634-6889  Fax: (248) 634-6888




keep our current 50/50 split of the budget cost between the two townships and will not vote to approve
a fire protection and EMS taxing authority,

Due to the above reasons and many other | am resigning Iimmedlately from the NOCFA Board of
Dlrectors, | remain hopeful that appolnting another representative in my place will be a benefit of the
communlty that 1 serve,

L

hel

e e e e e s ]

dianne(@rosetownship.com  Phone: (248) 634-6889  Fax: (248) 634-6888




Proudiy Serving The Communities of
Holly & Rose Township
www.nocfa.org

November 15, 2018

Announcement:

Citizen at Large Opening for the North Oakland County
Fire Authority Board of Directors

The North Oakland County Fire Authority (NOCFA) Board of Directors
announces the opening of the Citizen at Large representative member. This
position shall serve as the fifth member of the NOCFA Board of Directors for a
minimum of 4 years.

¢ NOCFA Board Members must attend monthly meetings and are
responsible for the governing of the Fire Authority.

» Board members do not receive compensation for performing the
duties required as a Beard Member.

* Applicants must be a registered voter and reside in the
boundaries of Holly Township or Rose Township.

* Anyone interested in applying for the position is asked to send
correspondence to:

Karin Winchester
NOCFA Board President
102 Civic Dr.,

Holly, M1 48442

Or Email to: glerk@hollytownship.org

Correspondence must be received by 4PM on December 14, 2018.




North Oakland County Fire Authorlity Budget FY 2022
OPERATING BUDGET FY 2023 " (eurrent) DRAFT Budgot FY 2023
Revenues Amended FEB, 2022 FOR BOARD REVIEW
4000 - Revehuas 401  Holly Townshlp Centribution $ 849,926.00 | $ §08,000.00 | 4%
402 : Rose Township Conttlbution $ £49,926.00 | § 888,000,00 | 4%
403 + Fralning / Education Revenues % 55,000.00 | $ 58,000,00
404  Fire Cost Recovery $ 10,000.60 | § 8,000,00
405 « Grant Recelpts $ 14,000,00 | § §00,000.00
405,5 - SAFER Grani Raceipts $ 91,870.00 | § 100,000,00
406 - Medlcal Cost Recovery $ 600,000.00 | § 4756,000.00
410 « Sales-Small ltarns $ 4,000,00 | § 1,000.00
442 « Sales-Capital ltams $ 45,000.00 | § "
418 Revlew and Inspection Services $ 20,000,00 | $ 22,000,00
414 + Interest Earned $ 1,500.00 | § 1,600,00
416 + Donatlons $ 100.00 | 8 100,00
420 - Transfers IN From Capital Account $ 100,000.00 | $ -
490 - Loan Proceeds $ “ $ -
Grand Total Revenuas| $ 2,608,322.00 | $ 2,838,800.00
Expenditures
6000 - insurance 650 - Llabllity Insurance $ . 30,600.00 | $ 33,000.00
652 « Workers Compensation insurance $ 35,271.00 | $ 66,000,00 [XX
Total 6000 - Insurance| § 66,771.00 | $ 99,000.00
7000 « Parsonnel 700 » Wages, Chief Full Time $ 87,350.00 | § 90,663.00
7005 « Full Time Employee Wages $ 382,000,000 | § 384,948.00
700.7 - Full Time Overtime Wages $ 40,000.00 | $ 4,000.00
704 « Officer Wages $ 18,000,00 | § 16,800.00
705 ¢ instructor Wages $ 16,000.00 | § 12,000,00
707 - Spacial Event Pay $ 10,800.00 | $ 13,000.00
768 ~ DUTY SHIFT MEDIC $ 178,000.00 | $ 252,810.00 |-
708,5 - DUTY SHIFT BASIC $ 316,000.00 | 267,666.00
708 - Part Time Overtime Pay $ 22.600.00 | $ 23,000,00
710« Work Detyll Pay $ 2,000.00 | § 2,000,00
711« Training Wages % 25,000.00 | $ 28,000.00
712 Incldent Run Pay / POC Fire Wages $ 59,000,00 | § 57,0600.00
714 « Sodlal Se¢ [ FICA $ 91,000.,00 | $ 81,322.70
' 715 « Medical Expensas - Employees $ 4,600,00 | § 4,600.00
746 - Healthecare Insurance - Full Time Employees § 410,000.00 | $ 126,000.00 |XX
416.2 - Health Care lopt out) Stipend $ “ b -
716.5 - Health Cara Savings Plan Contribution FT $ 8,000.001% 5,095.78
717 » AB1a Contribution - Full Time Employses $ £58,000.00 | § 53,637.80
717 - 407a contribution - POC Employees $ 30,345.00 | $ 30,000.00
7419 » Life/Disabliity Insurance- Fuli Time Employees $ 6,000,00 | $ 8,800,00
Total 7000 - Personnel| $ 4,427,195.00 | § 1,468,110,36
7200 - Supplies 722 Operating Supplles $ 10,000.00 | § 10,000.00
723 Fire Preventioh B 2,500.00 | § 2,600.00
724 « Unlforms $ 42,000.00 | $ 12,000,00
726 + Medical Supplies $ 15,000.00 | $ 17,000,00
Total 7200 - Supplies| $ 39,500.00 | $ 41,600,00




7500 - SAFER Grant

751 - instructor Wages $ 1,800.00 | $ 1,600,00
753 - Tralning Costs 3 3,720.00 | $ 4,000.00
754 - Employee Physlcals $ 1,880,800 | § 1,600,00
757 - Fringe Baneflts $ 70,000,00 | § 78,000.00
760 « Marketing $ 750,00 | § 1,000.00
763 « Equipment Purchases $ 5,700.00 | § $,000.00
765 - Lost Wages Relmbursement $ 8,220,00 | 8,000.00
Total 7500 - SAFER Grant] $ 91,870.00 | $ 100,000,00
8000~ Contracted :
Sarvices 800 - Dispatehing $ 36,000,060 | § 37,000.00
802 Auditing $ 8,920.00 | $ 7,200,00
804 « Legal % 10,000.00 | & 23,000.00
806 + Medical Cost Racovery Billing- AccuMed $ 24,000.00 | § 23,000,00
207 + Fire Cost Recovery Bling- Accuived $ 1,000.00 | § 1,000.00
814 - NON-Employee Instructor Wages $ 14,000.00 § § 15,800,00
812 + Education $ 7,000.00 | 10,000.00
814 Duas and Subscriptions $ 18,000,00 | $ 16,000.00
815 . Payroll Services $ 9,500.00 | § 10,200,00
816  Adminlstrative Services / Book Keeping $ 7,700,001 % $,000.00
820« Construction/Labor Services $ 3,060.00 | $ 3,000.,00
‘Total 8000« Contracted Setvices| $ 132,120.00 | 185,400.00
8500 - Operating
Expansas 850 Communicatlons $ 6,000.25 | $ 6,000.00
851 + Informatilon Technology Expenses 3 12,000,060 | § 18,000.00
852 - Fuel $ 17,000.00 | § 20,000.00
854« Printing and Publishing $ 200,001 $ 330.00
855 . Tratning supplies / Equipment $ 6,000,00 | § 8,000.00
858 « Building Utllitles $ 44,000.00 | $ 4700000
859 Equipment Lease $ 5,000.00 | § 2,000.00
860+ Bullding & Grnds Repalr/Malnt, $ 24,000.00 | $ 22,000,00
862 « Equip Malntenance $ 190,000.00 | $ 12,000.00
866 + Vehicle Mahtenance $ 55,000.00 | § 54,000,00
867 - Debt Wrlte Off - Medical 8lling $ 215,443.00 | $ 210,000,00
867.5 - QAAP Medicald Tax $ 1,800.00 | $ 1,800.00
868 - Debt Write Off - Fire Cost Recovery $ 1,600.00 | $ 1,500.00
Total 8500 - Operating Expenses| $ 304,043.26 | $ 401,630.00
9500 - Dabt Service {950 Debt Sarvice Principle $ 149,822.95 | § 149,722.96
52+ Debt Service Interest $ 15,000.80 1 $ 16,236.69
Total » 9500 Debt Service | § 166,822,756 { § 464,969.64
9700 « Purchases 970 - Caplial Purchases 45,000 $ 25,000.00 | $ 10,000.00
971, ~ Capltal Improvement Fire Hall $ ~ |'% -
972 + Equipment Purchases -5,000 $ 10,000.00 | § 14,000.00
973 « Grank Expenses b 8,100.00 | § 5006,000.00
974 - Grant Match $ - $ "
909 . Capltal replacement transfers & 150,000.00 | § 90,000,600
Total 9700 Purchases] $ 191,100.00 | § 610,000.00
| | @rand Total Expenditures| $ 2,508,322.00 | $ 2,938,600,00 |
Balance § $ (0.00}




North Qakland County Fire Authority

Capital Fund Budget FY 2023

Income

Expense

Total Expense
Net Income

* Reventies

Budget FY 2022

Budget FY 2023

Amended Feb. 2022

DRAFT

4000 - Transfors in-from General Fund

160,000.00

90,000.00

4100 » Interest Income

60.00

60.00

4200 - Sales-Capital items

4300  Donations & Grants

4400 - Station Contribution

Total - Revenues

<3| | | leh e

150,080,00

€ £ [eR [ 60| £ [ R

90,060.00

"« Transfers out

§000 Gapital Outlay Total

- Vehlcle Purchases

"

+ Flre flghting & Medical Supplies

100,000.00

= Grant Expendlturas

= Grant Match

-

- Building & Grounds

" [Total  Purchases

65158 | EA 6 1EP

100,000.00

8 -

50,060.00

£0,060.00




PO, Box 2422
" Riverview, il 483193
Phona: 800,926.6985

Customer Name: North Oakland Fire Authority

Effective Date; 5/1/2022
Authorized Sighature:
(Signature) {Date Form Signed)
Jeremy Lintz

{Print Name)

1f 'fee change' colitmn is left blank, it will be implied there is no change to ba mada to that fee,

esiden

ALS Emergenoy $750.00 $800.00 $0.00
ALS Il Emergency $850.00 : $1,060.00 $0.00
ALS Non Emergency $750.00 $800.00 $0.00
BLS Emergency $500.00 $600.00 $0.00
BLS Non Emergency $450.00 $600.00 $0.00
Mileage $145.00 $1.00 $15.00 $16.00
Treat/No Transport $408.00 $440.00 $0.00
Lift Assist - No Transport $100.00 $100.00 $0.00
Medical Pendant :
Activation False Alarm $76.00 $75.00 $0.00
Oxygen $46.00 . _$45.00 $0.00
LUCAS Device $100.00 $100.00 $0.00
CPAP Device $100.00 $100.00 $0.00
Exfrication $500.00 $500.00 $0.00
Non-Sufficient Fund Fee | - $25.00 $25.00 $0.00
Current Special Instruotions:
New Sp_ecigl Instructions:  If this area ls teft blank, Il will be Implled there s no new Insiructions

*Lift Asslst fee Wil be bllled after 5th incident In a twelve month period, :

*Medical Pendant Activation False Alarm fee will be billad after 3vd Incident In twelve month perlod,

* LUCAS & CPAP devices to be billed additionally when used on patient, Devices will be listad in

Consumables on PCR,

" You may fax this forin to 784.479.6519 Attn:Client Services or email to
clentservices@theaconmedgroup.com

The AccuMad Group Sign off & Dale;




5/6/22, 9:41 AM Narih Oakland County Flra Autharlty Mall - Re: Fire assoclation

Jaraimy Lintz <jlintz@nocfa.com>

Re: Fire association
1 message

Jeremy Lintz <jlintz@nocfa.com> Wed, Mar 16, 2022 at 3:33 PM
To: Ann Bradiey <abradiey@nocfa.com>

Ann

| wiillsuggest this 1o the Board at tha April 18th meeting, | would support the Association being added to the reports
saction of the agenda each month.

Thank You
On Wed, Mar 8, 2022 at 5:45 PM Ann Bradley <abradiey@nocfa.com> wrote;

Good afternoon Chief,

- During the Assoclation Executive Board Meeting Tuesday 03/08/2022, It was discussed, voted upon, and the

- motion passed that we would like to request a permanent place on the monthly Fire Board agenda. There Is no

* ulterlor motive behind this, but rather a means to keep the Fire Board, and the public, aware of what we da (i.e,
 results of fundraisers, acknowledgement of our members’ life events such as births, weddlngs, deaths, donations to
- outside organizations, ete.).

. Please pass this on to whomever makes this decision.
- Sincerely,
. Co-written with PJ Kravetz

- Ann Bradley
Fire association sergeant in arms
* 269-760-9156

* Sent from my iPhohe

. This electronic message, all contents and attachments contain information from Norih Oakland County Fire Authorlty

+ (NOCFA) that may be confidentlal, protected by the provisions of HIPPA, or olherwise protected from disclosure, The

, information Is intended to be for the addresses only. Further, unauthorlzed forwarding of operational, confidential, or
protected Information is prohibited. If you are not are not the addressee, any reading, disclosure, copying, distribution

- or use of the contents of this message, its altachments or metadata contalned thereln is prohiblted. If you have

' received this elactronic message in error, please nolify me immedilately at (248} 634-4511 and destroy lhe original

" message, all attachments and copies, Thank you.

* Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Jevemy Lintz

hitps:#mall google.com/mali/u/1/7ik=9832565513&viewsplésearch=all&perminld=thread-f%3A17268640748144604 37%7Cmseg-a%3Ar-80661627622...  1/2




00 B
[Bnen 10) 8812YD ON,

SRION

S3A
e
\\a SaA
53R

/

sousiiedxy Jogeq
[ wsuhorduiz

s3A

SOA

sgh

sousLPdxy
jedpuniy

¥/N

v/N

v/N

uoidQ
S99 PEIIU0]
[/ Jsuersy

SSU A

SLTS

0vTS - 06TS

uondo
238y AnoH

JUBjg puRID

Aoay

SOWNO

uoiIEo]

UsoysWiH
wjoypui “AsjeH ‘uspleSsuimn

SLIIOIAL “MEISOIN

SepoYy
‘YoAzing “Anys ‘Asyey

g L

£




| WINEGARDEN, HALEY, LINDHOLM,

8 TUCKER & HIMEILHOCH, PLC
Attorneys at Law
Dznuf§ i, BaLzy + My ron Winnoarnin (1906-1986)
Joitn Y, LINDHOLM G-9460 8, Saginaw Rond, Suite A
Joup 1. Yuexen? Crond Bloawo, Miehigan 48439 L. DAVID LAWSON
ALpN B HiMeLnocn® (810) 767-3600 Orcosnral
lura M. Lavsr {810} 579-3600
Zacuany R ToCKiR Fooshinkio: (810) 5791748 Iupiffwwwawinegardon-low.com
B-wnfls

*Pdnclpni ofMemberafihe PLC

LL.M. In Taxatlon rhuer@winegorden-lnw.com

April 11, 2022

North Oakland County Fire Authoxlty
Attry: Jeremy Lintz

P, O, Box 129

Holly, Michigan 48442

Re:  North Oakland County Rire Authority
Continued Representation

Dear Mr, Lintz:

On April 15, 2022, I will be leaving the fiem of Winegarden, Haley, Lindholm, Tucker &
Himelhoch, PLC (“Winegarden, Haley”) and joining the firm of Maddin Hauser Roth & Heller,
PC (“Maddin Hauser”) on Aptil 21, 2022, Maddin Hatser is a full service business law firm. 1
believe that joining Maddin Hauser will enable me to continue to provide the Noith Oakland
County Fire Authority ("NOCFA") with the same exemplary legal sexvices Thave provided in the
past, In fact, the breadth of practice aveas are covered will expand considerably, which Iview as
a positive opportunity to enhance our relationship. I very much appreciated the relationship I
have enjoyed with NOCFA, and hope that I will be able to continue to work with you and asstst
NOCFA with any legal mattets going forward, My contactinfornation at Macdin Hauser will be;
rlaver@maddinhauser.comy; (248) 827-1889, Please feel free to contact me there starting on April
21,2022,

I am reqitited by the Michigan Rules of Ptofessional Conduct to inform you that NOCFA
may elect: (i) to continue its engagement with Winegaiden, Haley; (if) to contintie to retain me at
Maddin Hauser regarding certain legal matters; or (ii) to engage a new attorney or law fitm to
represent its interests. 1hope that NOCFA will provide me with the opportunity to continue to
represent it while practicing at Maddin Hauser.

To facilltate the proper transition of NOCPA's representation, I ask that you indicate the
counsel of its choice below, sign and date same, and return the executed copy to my attention at
your earliest opportunity, either by emall at lavues@winegarden-law com or by fax to (810) 579-
1748, Twant to make sute that the continuity of NOCFA's representation is assured, If you or
NOCFA. have any questions befote formalizing this decision, please call me or you may also




North Oakland County Five Authority
Attn: Jeremy Lintz

Apsil 11, 2022

Page 2

contact John Lindholm or Lota Ziembo at Winegarden, Haley, Thelr email addresses are
lindholm@winegarden-law.com and lora@winegarden-law,com, respectively. Their telephone
number is Winegarden, Haley's main office line, (810) 767-3600. John Lindholm and/or Lora
Ziembo can answer any questions about your representation by Wineparden, Haley going
forward,

Sincerely,
¥

RiXov M. Loer

Rita M. Lauer

RML/jk
Enclosures




TO!  Winegarden, Haley, Lindholm, Tuckler & Himelhoch, PLC
RE:  Instractions for File Transfer

For all legal matters regarding North Oakland County Fire Authority, my instiuctions are
as follows (please check one of the blanks below);

Please sign and date below:

AGREED TO:

Twould like you to cohtinue to act as attorney for North Oakland County
Rire Authority at Maddin Hauser and anthoxize you to obtain and transfer
the file(s) to Maddin Hauser, Upon the transfer of the file(s), I understand
Maddin Hauser will issue a new engagement letter for execution,

Twould like to transfer only a portion of my file to Maddin Hauser, (Please
check applicable option)

Pending litigation

Corporate matters (minute books, shareholder agreements,
etc)

Probate work

Human Resources/ Bmployment matters (i.e,, handbooks, DOTL,
investigations, etc)) ‘

Othenry

1 would like to continue engaging with Winegarden, Haley as legal counsel
under the current terms of retention. Trequest that Winegarden, Haley retain |
my files and I do not vequite a copy of iy files at this time,

I would like to receive the fles and select a new attorney or law flrm.
unrelated to you.

North Oakland County Fire Authovity

By:
Print Name:

Its;:

Dated:

, 2022




MY
£ O b Holly Area Youth Assistance Board of Directors

Minutes of April 7, 2022

S

~
es
-

%

’ Hatly Ate -

St FaEy
Trrash: Dormcrly buchteat

Meeting called to order at 3:32 pm by Vice President Cherie Monette

Members Present: Cherie Monette, Teresa Blaska, Nancy Hanks, Margaret Bloom, Shirley
Charbeneau, Shelly Kidd, Leslie Osmon.

Others present: Ragen Rockwell, Steve Ruth
Agenda: A motion was made to accept the agenda as presented. Motion carried.
Secretary’s Report Motion to accept the secretary’s report as presented. Motion carried.

Treasurer’s Report: The treasurer's report for March 2022 was shared. Total deposits of

$350.00 and total expenses of $496.47. The ending balance was $42,048.93 in the general

account. The payroll account has a balance of $9,537.02 Motion from Teresa Blaska, support
.from Leslie Osmon. Motion Carried.

Case Worker's Report: Ragen Rockwell reported that there were 2 new cases in March.
Both referrals were for school incorrigibiity.

COMMUNITY REPORTS

Groveland Township: Vacant

Holly Township: Steve Ruth — Nothing to report.
Rose Township; Patricia Walls — Absent.
Springfield Township: Sean Miller — Absent
Village of Holly: Ryan Shiel — Absent.

Holly Area Schools: Linda Blair — Absent.
Police Liaison — Chief Jerry Narsh — Absent

Holly Chamber — Cherie Monette — discussed bringing back concerts in park. August 3" -8"
memorial wall will be at KRC.

Standing Committees

A. Skill Building — No new applications received for the month of March.

B. Youth Recognition — One application has been received. Extending deadiine to
May 5, 2022.

C. HAYA Scholarship — Jamie Rodda from Holly High school will be sharing applicant
information for scholarship. There were 8 applicants total.




Old Business

A. Voting on amended 2022 budget — Name on scholarship line item needs to be

B.

changed from Bob Warner Scholarship to HAYA Scholarship. Motion from Teresa
Blaska, support from Shelly Kidd. Motion carried.

6" Grade orientation — Wendy Burton & Linda Blair volunteered for the event. Very
well attended.

New Business

A.

B.

C.

Revised Skill Building Application — Board reviewed application. Motion to make
revisions as marked on application at meeting. Motion carried.

HHS Senior all night party — HAYA would like to donate to the event. Motion to
donate 6 movie tickets and two thoughtful threads gift certificates from Shirley
Charbeneau, second by Teresa Blaska. Motion Carried.

April/Childhood Abuse Prevention Month — Wendy has reached out to schools.
Have no definite answers back from schools. Will be placing at Holly PD and
NOCFA.

Upcoming Events — Cherie Monette

1.

2.

o

Friday, May 6" — GSRP enroliment fair 1-3p.m. — Nancy Hanks and Cherie
Monette volunteered to represent HAYA at this event.

Friday, May 13" HHS Awards Assembly — Tena Alvarado & Teresa Blaska will be
attending to award 2 scholarships.

Monday, May 30" Memorial Day Parade — Need chair person to be in charge of
walking in parade and present wreath at cemetery. Need candy donations for
parade.

Friday, June 3™ HHS graduation

Friday, June 10" Teen Block party

Meeting adjourned at 4:37 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Teresa Blaska




600 000 0070 0070 00" 0 o0 §9174408 000-9ZL~T0T-T0T
000 0070 oo 00" e 000 00°0 SEENEIXE CHSEOSNITT 000-TZL-TOT-T0T
gL E8 00"99¢ 08 CET G0 SEE’T 00°T0% T 00°109°T TNEHS L L6 000-8TL-TOT~TOT
ge-ge 08° %02 FA AN 02 120°T 00°92Z°1 00°9zz°'1 SEXYL TTOHAYL 000-STL-TOT~T0T
0070 0c 0 000 000 0G0 (oToRdl0] HONEASNT HITYHH 000-704L-TOT~TOT
£E7€8 086282 E6 FEL’T 0z 6FEET 00°6E0'9T 00"6T09T SASYM-SAALEMNEL 000-20L-TOTI-T0T
gamLsmEl - 10T 3deq
00°0 00" 0 00" 0 600 0070 00" 0 000 adsg 1230l
0670 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 IDTECO¥d SNOIIVAONEY EOIJLA0 dAMI T00-0L6-000-TOT
00°0 800 00°0 (oToadls] 0070 00°0 AYILNO TYLIAYOD 000-0L6-000-T0T
000 adsg
sazngTuadxs
79759 9£°9T19 ‘BEY 70 0%C’6 POTERZ I8 00098762 T 00 098°6EE2T SHANAARY TII0L
79779 9£°919 8LV 707 0vs ‘s FeTEVE 108 00098621 00°09876E2°T 000 23dag T30
000 0000072 0070 00°0 00" 000’2 000002 SHEISNYEL 000-669-000~10T
FET6S 66°8L8'F 000 T0TZTL 00°060°2ZT 00-000‘2ZT SINFHASINTHITY NOTIOETH 200-069-000-T0T
000 0070 000 000 00" 0 e o SIAIEDEY NOILOFTION l4§ TO0-069-000~T0T
68°L6 06861 000 06710276 00°00%’6 0C-0CF ‘6 FEd ¥¥I TOOHDS WIHHAS 000-069-00C-T0T
oo o 000 000 00 o 0070 00°0 SHVEL YOT¥d WO¥d FONIATH 000-989-000-T0T
000 00°0 00" 0 000 0070 000 SIAIEDTY X¥ONOE 000-S89-000-TOT
00°0 00°0007%6 0070 0G0 007000 %6 00°000°'%6 FONYIYE ONAI 999 HO¥Yd SNOIIVI¥d0¥4dy 100-089-000-TO0T
GE'L EB OGL7ST T0°LZG LT 6¥ET'T 000007 LT 007000'LT THODNI FHHIO 000-089-000-T0T
0070 00" 688°¢E 0070 000 00°686°¢€ 00°686°E SEEI NOITYMISINIWNQY a¥s 000-8L92-000-TOT
0% 00T  ($9°0T) 0070 59799972 00°9£9°2 00°9£9 ‘2 SIJIEDEE TOMINOD IS3Ed 000-%.8-006-T0T
0070 00°00T 0070 0070 00" 00T 007007 SROIIAGTEINOGD ¥ SNOILYNOA 000-5L9-000-T0T
06706 £ET665°8 GG FEC’8 £L9°006 68 00°006 %6 00°00G'F6 SIIIHEDEY ESYET JAMOT 000~625-000-TOT
0070 00°006°T 0o e 0070 00T00s’t 0070061 SEIITIYACY QNY LNE 000-8%9-000~-TOT
ZTTEL 65°85€£°22 co g TP LFPE’TY 00 0057E8 00700678 SIZTEDTE AL HIIYD 000-£99-000~-T0T
0070 00-0 0o 0 00°0 00" 0 0070 SSEIOY TEONVENH ALNROD 000-699-000-T0T
05" 1F 6L ¥8Z°2T 8F - 84¥ T2 GTL'8 00°000712 007000712 SONHAGIATA ¥ LSTITINI 000~799-000-TOT
00 00T (06 F%EE) 00°0 06552 000 0o o FONAANE SATITATIOV MMYd 000-£99-000-T0T
00° 00T 000 000 007008 007008 00°00% SMENITHINOS UNY SENII 000~559-000-T0T
000 0070 00°0 00e 000 2070 SETYS-SADIAYES ¥OI TOEVHD 0C0-2%9-000-T0T
06°Z¢€ 00°00L°‘2 000 GO Q0E’T 00°0007F 00°000°F SHEA ROIIWOITddY ONINOZ 000-0T9-C00-TOT
000 00°000°¢€ 00'0 000 007000°¢E 00°000°¢€ AR NOISIAIG QNYT 000-609-000-T0T
000 00°008°T 00" 0 000 00°00S°T 00008 T Sauy §I¥EIAY IO qdYod 000-809-000-10T
000 0070052 00670 00°C 00 00s’'e 00 008’z SHAL NOISSINWOD DNINNYIL 000-£03-000-10T
000 00°0 000 0070 (oToadlo] 000 TEIOHLS-STOTAYHS HENNTIL 000-909-000-10T
000 00" 0 0o 00°¢C 00 0 0070 EHCONI IO 000-065-000-1T0T
0070 00°006F oo oo 00°006°F 00°006°F SINIWAYE/SIRENASEAGNITY LOAL0¥d 000-885~000-10T
=5 -1+t F1°00% 072 oo 98- TZ1’BEE 00°225°8LS 00°ZZ65'8LS DNIEYHS HANTATI 0T0-FL5~000~1T0T
06°0 000 0c°o 000 00" 0 00870 HONTATE NYTd Z00STY NYOTIEHY 000-825-000-1071
gg-zyT  (sz-g1€) 0c"0 GZETIL 00°0GS 00°00S SASNEOIT 20d 000-LLP—-000-T0T
GL"81 Q0-ge¢ ot o 00°GL 00°00F 0C00% SLIWIEd YIHIO 090-9L%-000-TOT
oc-o 00°005°T 000 00°0 00°006°T 00°005‘T SEEI NOILOWTION ONY STITTYNIA 000-S%#—000-TOT
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000°T 00 000°T ¥YL AIdEJ0¥d NYHI YEHIO-STXYL 000-£Z¥-000-TOT
0070 000 Q070 000 00°0 Q"0 XYL KI¥HEACEd TYNOSYEd dIV4NQ 000-0Z¥-000-TOT
89 %6 65°686 6T 0070 TF-€Ze‘¥8e 00 E€TE0OE 0C E£I£°00E SNOTIIOITIOD XYL INESEND 000-0TH-000-T0T
coo 3daq
ganuaasaayd
AN TYEENED - T0T pung
asEsn (FRIONEY) FHON (¥0dAd) ¥INI (HONEY) REON IA2G0E AIQNINY Laadang NOILII¥IS$Ea WHENLN TO
mag % SONYIYE ZZ/08/%0 HINOK ZZ0Z/0E/%0 (XA A Y TYNISDTEC
FISYTIVAY WOA AIIATIOV FAONYTYE QIX Ze-1T0e

9Z/T :ebeg

ATHSHNMOL ES0¥ ¥0H IL¥OdEY HEUALIANAdXE dNV HONFAHY

Z2Z0Z/0E/%0 DNIONHE UOI¥dHd

dm1 esoy :€qd
HIFgEgEqd x9S

Wd 0%-€0 €2CZ/¥0/S0



000 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00°00E 00°00€ SASNEIXE QUSYNENITT 000-TZL-6TE~10T
6798 0871681 P98 0F 6v9 '8 00°T00'0T 00" TG0 0T INTREE I L 000-8TL~GTZ~T0T
8678 9L7892°T LO"PTL FZTESTL | 00°91%‘8 00-81r’‘sg SHAXYL "TIONAYd 000-STL-STZ-TOT
£EE-€8 00" 00% T 00°00L 00 o0 L 00 00%‘8 00-00%’‘8 EONVINSNT HITEIH 000-%0L-ST2-T0T
000 00°00070T 0o 0 oo 007000707 007000701 SEOYM MYETD LSSY EWIL Judd TO0-£0L-STZ-TOT
£gUeg 00" 208’9 00-1sz’¢c 000158 ’2ZE 00 ZT0'6E 00°2T0‘6E SEOYM MEITD ALOGEA 000-€0L-STZ-TOT
£e-€g 097997701 FeT€80’s 0y-€££8°08§ Co 000°19 00°000 ‘19 SEOYM—MEITO 000~&0L-STZ-TOT
WITTD - T2 3dsg
00°0 00°Z88 €S 00°0 00°0 00" ZBBES 00°Z88'ES HOSSHASSY - 60¢ 3deq Telol
00" 000 000 00°0 00" 0 0070 SNOTLAIMOSENS /ORI LHAN/ SHNT 0D0-0E8-602~10T
00" 0 0c-0 0C°0 0070 000 0070 SHOIAYES SNOINYTIADSIN 100-208~602~10T
00°0 0G"ZBB'ES 000 0070 00 288 'ES 00°Z88°¢€S WOSSISSY— TYOIOYILINOD 000-Z08-60T~T0T
00°0 06°0 000 0070 00" 0 00" 0 $9I7440S 000-92L-608-T0T
£0°0 0070 000 0070 00" 0 000 QER/YOTE MEZOTIHNI 000-GTL-60€-I0T
0070 00°0 0o 0070 0G0 000 SEOIAYAS TYIIYEIO 0T0-20L-60E-10T
0070 0070 000 0070 060 000 ONISSHISSY-SHDIAEES TYNOSHEI 000-20L-602-T0T
¥OSSESSY - 602 3daqg
S8°01 9% 9L TL 89°98L°¢ ¥S5-158°8 00°8L5'18 00°8L5°I8 - . < SNOIIDITE -.T6T 3cded TEIOL
0c-0 00-000’e 0070 oo oo-ooe’e 00 000°T SHSYHOUNd INJARdIADH TIYHS 000-2.6-16T~TI0T
0c-0 000 0070 000 00790 0G0 AYILOO TYLILYD 000-0/6-T6E~T0T
oc-o0 00°8LS LT 000 00" 0 00°8LG LT 00" 8LG LT AONENALNIYR ONY SYIVdmd 000~0EE-T6T~TOT
G9°6¢C ELTLIS'E L27Z8% T LZ°Z8%'T 00-000's 00" 000°G SNIHSITEAd ONY SNIINITYd 000-006-T6T-T0T
00°0 o 00s°T 0070 00" 0 Q0°008°1T 00700651 AT 000-098-T6T-T0T
000 00-00s‘e oo 00°0 00°005°2 007 005°2 SATHSYIONER 3 SNINIVEL 000-0£8-TET-T0T
00°0 oo-oo0ee 0070 00’0 go-ooe’ze 00700022 SEDIAYES WCLOFIASNT NOILOHTH TO0-Z08-TET-T0T
0070 00-000‘s co"e 000 0o-oo0’s 0070008 SADTAYES TATIOVEINOD 000-208-T6T-T0T
0070 00°000°S 000 goto 00°0007’s 00°000°S ASNEIXE HNITIYW 000-6ZL-TET-T0T
10719 9L BLY'Y B 708’2 ¥Z°12€°L 00°00072T 007000721 SHSNEIXHE NOILOTTH TISYESUNsnrEy 000-8ZL-TET-TOT
0870 LETG6°S 00°0 €0°8¥% 00°00079 0070002 SATTIANS 000-924L-T6T~TOT
00°0 (o]0 Rdls] 000 0G0 00" 0 0070 TAW/¥OTE dIAOTIHIA-SNO L LDHTH 000-GTL-T6T~TOT
00" 0 00" 0 00- o 0o go-e 00°0 SHDIAMAS TYNOSHED 000~-20L-16T-TOT
SNOILDETE - 16T 3d=eQ
607¢€L LT L¥PB'LTZ 68 8ETL £8°EF9SL 00" I6F'E0T 00°T6% ‘€01 ¥OSIAYEANS ~ TL1 3deq Te3cl
0076 FO"G9E’T 000 96 FET 00°005°T 00°006°T ASNEMOTTIY EOVETIIN 000-098-TLT-T0T
00" 0 00° 002 060 000 007002 00°002 SEITAANS 000-92L-TLT-T0T
0070 00°00g 000 000 007 00E 00°00€ SESNEJXE QUSENgHIT C00-TZL-TLT-T0T
EE-€8 09°9T0°1 FE"80S 0F-£80°S 0070019 00-00T’e INAHEE IS 000-8TL-TLTI-TOT
8% " 69 VLTLEL'T §0°28¢ 9z €60°Y 00°168°5 go-168°S SEXYI TIOEAYd 000-STL-TLTI-TCT
6L7G8 BY 9LL'T 910701 TS E£TL0T 00 00%‘2T 00° 005721 HONYINSNI HITYEH 000-F0L-TLI~TOT
862 00°SZZ 1T 00" 62T 00°SLL'F 00000797 00* 000791 INYISISSY d0SIANEANS 000-E0L-TLTI-TOT
£€-€8 0E"93TCT FETEBQ’S 0L gE8’'0¢ 00" 000°'TS 00°0007TY SEOYM-MOSIAYEANS 000-Z0L-TLT-TO0T
HOSIAGEANS - TLT 3deg
06°-28 09°0%Z°¢ PGTOLG T 0% S0L ST 00"2%6 8T 00°9%6 8T gIAISNEL - 10T 3deg Telog
"0 00° 00T 0070 0079 0C° 00T 00°00T ADNYMOTTY AOYITIH 000-098-TOT~TOT
saIn3lTeuadsy
aNnd THYENES - T0T pung
aEsn (FEONEY) TRION (d0Fa) ¥ONT (REONEY) WNION LEsUnd AN Igoand NOILETEDSHEA MAFHAN T9
1908 % FONYTHH TZ/0E/¥0 HILNOW ZTOT/0E/ %0 Z2-120% TYNIDIHEO
FTEYIIVAY ¥od ALIAIIOW IONYTYE dLA 22-1202
ZZ0Z/0S/70 ONIGNZ doIvEd dmi @509 :4d
HIGEEd I9%N
9z2/2 :abeg dTHSNMOL HS0d ¥0d L¥04dEd HANITANEdAXHE ANV ENNIATE Wd OF:€0 Z20Z/%0/S0



00°0 00°0 0070 000 0070 060 HENHAKE HOYITIH D3I 000-098-£82-10T
0o 000 00" 0 000 goto 00°0 53/ FOYLS0I 000-62L-£8Z-T0T
00" 0 007 ¢ D00 0070 0o o 0070 8¥I7ddNs DA C00-92L-£82-T0T
00" 0 000 000 000 0070 0070 SASNEIXH CasEnNaHITd 000-12L-LBZ-T0T
0070 000 000 oG 0 000 0070 INAREE T I3 000-8TL~LBZ-T0T
000 00°0 0070 00°0 000 0070 SENVL TIONAVA 000-GTL~LBZ~T10T
00°00T  {ZL7oL) 000 zitoL co"0 00°0 FONVIASNI HITYHH 000-¥0L-L8Z~T0T
0o o 000 000 00" 0 000 0o 0 YOLTELSININGY 23d 000-Z0L-L8Z~TOT
INFRNSIACD/NOILYONaE 2I18nd - 1gz 3dsg

8£" 18 TP LGBZT 66 ZhY'8T 6G°002°9¢ 007 850’69 00" BG0’8S SaNOOYD ¥ ONIQTIIANE -~ ¢9¢ 3dsQ TE3l0]
0G0 00°0 0c"0 80" 0 00°0 0060 HONVNHINIVR ALITIOVI-IO0Y-CEAYESTY Z00~0£6-592-T0T
DO*00T  (Q0"BEL’ET) 00-8EE €T 00 8EE’ET 0070 0070 FAONYNHLNIYH ALITIOVI-INOODDY JEATESTY TO0~0£6-592-T0T
£8°6F 66°ZLO'TT voo0t’e 10°L26°02 000002y 00000 ‘ZE FONYNTINIYH NV SUIVIRL 000~0£6-522-T0T
T84 9g-z10’ez LOROF T P9CLEBTL 00700276 00-00Z’‘s SETILITILO 000-0¢6-582-T0T
17742 LL*LE 91" 6¢ £z z0z 00°00€ 00" 008 FONYMOTTY ADYITIN 000~098-5%2-T0T
A AT PEI6T T0ZPT 26°80¢ 00°00% 00" 00% SEITIENAS SHIATING 000-92L=592~T10T
00°0 00" ¢ 0070 00-0 000 000 SHSNIIKE QUSHAGHITY 000-TZL-692~T01
GgUe£g 0v EP2T 98 TZL . 09°8TZ'T 00"gev’1 00 e9% 1T . INEHEET LET 000-8TL~59E~T0T
6898 . S9°0%T £T7EB 43 00°ELO’T ’ QOTELC'T- - . . . © SEXYI TIO¥AYA 008-STL-592-10T,
0070 - 0070 00°0Q 0050 - 000 0000 ° t < -7 ZONYIASNI HITYHEH 000-%0L-592-T0T"
e €8 08°9€%°Z 29°8Te 't gz-9st’el 00" €T P 00°€Z9'FT INFHESYNYH SEILITIOGI 000-£04L-5692-10T
0o 0 000 co 0 00" 90 000 00°0 SEOYM NY¥IAOLSAD 000-20L-592-T0T
SANNCYS 3 SNIATINE - 92 a3dsq

0F €8 9% 182°2¢ G0°01T’1T G Z86 11T 00" F¥92FET 80 P9Z°FET MINSYTIL - £62 3dag Te3ol
8609 L G8S 89706 99°%16 007 008’1 00°008°T HONYMOTTY FOYTIIH 000-098-£52-T0T
00°0 007001 0670 0o e 00°00T 00°00T §AIIdns 000-8ZL-£52-T0T
00 00T (59791} 0070 597971 00°0 0ot o SESNEAXE TISINIRITI 000-TZL~£SZ-T0T
FEE8 09 99971 TEoEes op vEL ‘s 00°TCO‘CT 00" T00‘0T INARZTII LT 000~8IL-£52-T0T
L6 8 FI°0GT'T 8L 6%9 98°006‘9 00°TS9 'L 00189 ‘L SEXYI TIOHAYd 000-GTL-EG2-T0T
28758 EPTLZTZ T8 I0ET L5°2iB’'ZT 00°000°ST 06°000°ST IONTINSNTI HITYIH 000-F0L-EGE~TO0T
££°€8 00-g0s’9 Q0 15zZ’¢c 00-015‘2¢E 00°2T0 ‘68 00721088 SHOYM ERHASYEYI A10dId 000-E0L-ESZ-T0T
£€-€8 097991701 FLUE807S 0% "€£808 007000719 007000719 SEDYM YHEOSYIAL 000-20L~ESZ-T0T
dMENSYIIL ~ £62 3dad

99°99 0Z"9%% 0070 08 162 T 0086671 0C"8€6°T MITATY AC VYOS - Lpe 3dsg Te3o0l
00°0 0070 000 oo 000 000 HONYMOTTY ASVATIR 000-088-L¥Z-T0T
00°0 0070 000 0c"0 coo 0070 ONINIVEL 000-0€8-L%2-T0T
25°99 0Z°9% o0 08°16 00" 8ET 00°8ET SAXYL TTOMAYd 000~GTL-LFZ-TOT
L399 007009 000 00°00Z°T 0o 008°T 000081 SHOYM-MITIATY J0 g 000~20L~L¥Z-TOT
MATATY AQ qavod - Ly2 3deg

96°9L 907 0£6‘2¢E €8 E€9TTT 6266 ‘60T 00" 626 EPT 00°6¢672FT TEETD - 412 3ded Teacd
E6T9F 01" 96L 86152 06" €04 007008°T 00°006°T TONTMOTTY UDTITIN 000~098-8TZ-T0T
600 0G0 00" 0 00°0 06" 0 00°0 DI00¥ SEDIAYES QHIOVIINOD 000-208-5TZ~T0T
GL 8L 00° 058 00-00g 00°0ST'€ 00°000°F 00°000°% AOYITEDES DNITI00HET 000-T08~STZ~T0T
0070 00" 00E 000 00" 0 00" 00€ 00" 00E SHEITAANS 000-92L-GT12-T0T
sANYTPUSdRE

aNOd TYEINED ~ T[0T pund

a=Esn (HIONEY) WHON {203a) EONI (FEIONSY) HEON LEDANE QHANTHT 1E9a0d NOILdI¥ogad HETHAR 19

I90d % HONYTYE ZZ/0E/70 HINOW ZZ0Z/0E/50 zz-1z0¢ TYNIHITEO
ATECTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIVE dLA zZ-1202

dmI 9509 Hd
q4Igdad xes]
Wd 0%:£0 220Z/%0/80

2Z0Z2/0E/%0 DNIANE CQOI¥Ed

9Z/€ :abeg dTHSNMOL HSOW ¥0d IMCITM HFUINLICNEIXA ANV HENNIATE



00°0 oo eTo Rl 000 0070 0070 SHOYM HTAYISNCD 000-Z0L-TOE-T0T
INTHIOHOANT HONYNIQYO - 10f 3dea
04762 (00" £80°6ST) coe 00000 ‘0SY 00" LTE 06T 00" LTGE 06T SONAI MEHIO Ol SYHISNYEI - 062 3deQ TEIOL
o0 0070 000 000 0070 0o 0 anad mEINLONELEVEANT / SNEL Z0¥-666-062-10T
000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 aNni 934 SYHISNYEI DNIIVIEdO §GZ-666-062-10T
000 0070 0oo 0070 0o o 0070 aNnE dSNI T9QId/ SYZISNTIL 672-666-068-10T
00°0 00790 0o 00" 0 000 000 HEIY 01 SUEASNTEL SPZ-666-06T-T0T
000 00°0LE‘ES 000 0070 00°0LE‘ES 00 0LE‘ES aRnd A¥IIERED/ SHRISNYLL 608-666-062-10T
g1 Lze  (po-gsv’eig) 00°0 00000 05F 007 L7S LET 00° LTS LET aNOE SEIE/9HISNYEL 802Z-666-062-T0T
0G0 000 0070 00°0 000 000 OSIH-SUEI SNVYL 000-666-062-10T
SANAE YEHIO Ol SYRISNYEL - 067 deq
0% " 8% PETOLLILET £0°92T°T1 99°€££2°62T 0070107492 00°0T0 L9T SEDIAMES TYEENTY ~ 682 3ded Telol
09 ¢ 00" 9TF’T co-e 00" %8 00 005°T 00°005°T SHSYHROEAd INEWIIATE TIYRS 000-TL6~682-T0T
GT"6T gL L¥s’08 000 2T TEL'6T C0*000’00T 00" 000700 NOTIYAONTY TIVH dMI T00-0L6-682-10T
00001 (66°T) 000 67T, oo 00" 0 AYIINO TYII4E0 000-0L6-68Z-10T
-g0°¢ 0070 00" 0. 000 00" ¢ 000 S MDVEROUYHD XYL  000-955+68Z-T0T
00" 0 00°00E g0 00°0 00 00E 00-00g SNOBNYTIAOSIH 000-556-682-10T
0070 0070 0cto 000 000 0070 FONYNILNIYH TYIENGD/L00Y QAAIESTT T00-0E6-682~10T
000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 EONYNELNIVR/ EIVATY INIKAIN0E TOIJI0 000-GE6-682-T0T
go-o 00790 000 00°0 000 000 INTRESHOENISNE ATEIL0ATET YHH 000-5Z6-682~10T
06°60T  (00°006°T) 00" 0 00°006°12 00°000°02 0o-000’0e FONTIASNI 000-0T6-682~T0T
L8 €6 6% 90¢ 00°969°T TG E68°p 00°000°S 00-000‘s ONIHSTTH0S ONY ONIINTEd 000-006-682-T0T
81" LL LI°G607T £gr1ze €8 POL’E 00 008°% 00-00B’‘w SINIHAYE HSYAT 000-858-682-10T
06°28 0P 6EF T SL°0E6 09°086°9 00" 0Z% ‘8 0C 0Ze s SHNOHAATEL 000-068-682-101
1659 09°719°S 06°L98°2 0¥ "682°0T 007000 9T 00°00079% SENC ANY SNINIVEL 000-0E£8-68Z-T07T
00°0 0070 cote 000 0070 0070 FALLTHACD LNAGD SOSNID 000-218-682-T01
00°9¢ 00°009°T 000 00°006 00700§°2 00°0058°2 NOIIEILATIACD 000~608-68Z-T0T
8% 1€ T67650°¢2 000 6V ¥¥6 00°Q06°¢ 00°000°t TSNAIKE FONUNTLNIYA dHINAROD 000~808-68Z-10T
000 00°0 000 00" 0 0070 0070 ONIINACIOY SEDIAYES TUNOISSHIOUd 000-L08-682-T0T
00" 0 QG 000 °sE 0070 0070 00" 00C‘SE 00°000°SE SIDFLTHOWY SEDIAYAS TYNOISSAIOED 000-508-682-101T
87 91T (01" 169} 09- L8V ‘T 0T T%9 ‘% 00-000°Y 00°000°F SHEI AHNMOILY 000-%08-682-T0T
¥LTOF 00-€ge’s 0070 00"L9% '€ 007000‘6 00° 00076 SEOIAMES WHIOJWOD 000-£08-682~10T
00 7L £0°%29 ¥GGGE L6 GLL'T 00" 00%°2 00°00% ‘2 SASIAYIS TLISTIM 000-208-682-T0T
Z8-£0T  (00°685) 000 00°G887GT 00°00£’ST 00°00E7ST SHOLAMAS TYALOWELINOD 600-T08-682~T0T
00" 0 00°000°s 000 0oTo 00°0007¢S 00 000°s SESNEIXE ONITIVH 000-6ZL-682-T0T
T¥ 00T (66°1T) 0c-o 66°12% 'S 00°00F’S 00 00F’S ASNAIXT NOILDTTIOD XYL ETHMWAS 000-82L-68BE~T0T
06°8TT  (LEF 9F9°2) TETLYR'T LB 9F9 /ST 00°C007%T 00°000°%T FDIII0-STITIANS 000-92ZL-68Z~T0T
0070 00°0 060 000 007 ¢ o0 SHXYL INIHAOTIWENN 000-6TL~682-T101
00°0 000 00" 0 0o o 000 co*e 8FEd NINGY/LNEZHTIILET T00-8TL-682-T0T
06°0 000 00°0 00" 0 060 0o o INEE Y L 000~8TL-682-T0T
oc-o Qo0 00" 0 0070 000 00°0 SEXYL TIOEAYd 000-STL-682-T0T
oc-o 0o 0 00" 0 0070 000 06°0 SHEA ROILYIISINIWAY WdH TO0-%0L-682-10T
¥L°08 9£°£86°2 00°0ST’T P9 9Z% Tl 00" 06E°GT 007 06E°ST HONVIASNI HITYIH 000-¥0L-682-TI0T
oc o 000 0070 007 ¢ 000 000 IHOOIOY HOWM JHAMHESTY T00-Z0L-682-T0T
go-o0tT (S ET) 000 A 0c 0 00" 0 SEDIAYES II HSAOH NI 000-20L-682-T0T
SHOTAMES TYIENIS - 682 3deq
00°00T  (ZLr0L) 0070 ZL 0L 0070 0g o INFHEIACD/ NOIIVONAE DITEnd — £87 3deq Te3IoL
saanzrpuadyy
aNAd THIANED - 107 pund
assn {FEONTY) (¥O=q) MONI (FEONEY) WON 1E9ANE AFANINT IAa9ang NOIILAIMOEHQ BATHON TD
1904 % TINEIYE 22/08/%0 HINOHW ZZ0Z/0E/%0 [AA CATA TYNIOIHO
FTAFIICAY ¥OE ALIAILDY IONYIVE QLK FAANAIYA
220T/0S/%0 SNIANH JO0T¥Ed dmI ssod €
dIggEd 198N
9Z/% AIHSNMOL ESO¥ ¥CH L¥0oddd HMHAIIANIdAXE GNY JONIAET Wd 0%:£0 220Z2/%0/60



0070 000 000 00 e 00°0 00" 0 AONYNAINIVH-LNAQIDY dIANISTY 000-GE£6-E9%-TOT
co0"0 0070892 000 6070 00°06%°Z 00 0%9’e SHINLIANIAXE TOJLNCD LSHEHI c00~0E6-E9F-T0T
L7 66 0724 000 06 ZHE's6 00 S6% ‘56 00°G6% 66 FATHOTHD Y0¥ THAYED T00-0£6~-£97~-10T
vLZ 00°0%T0E 0G0 00°0%8 0000071 007 000°1E FONYNIINIVH q9Od 000-0€6-£9%-T0T
£ 0 08786181 0070 07" TF 00°00Z 8T 00" 00Z 8T L¥Q dn-NYIIO 000-525-£9%-T0T
18796 FSTLZT GE°96C 9% ZL8’E 00" 0C0’'F 000007 ORITOADET 000-£25-E9F-T0T
6976 LLBST 69°L9¢ €2 0E0°E o0-o0E’e oorooz’e SIHOIT LETILS 000-8%%-£9%-T0T
SY¥oM DItEnd - £9% adeg
Z28°1¢ ZGTLGL 0070 8% 112 00696 00" 626 STYEdAY J0 QUYOE ONINOZ - 0Tv 3dea te3os
0070 0070 009 00°0Q 80070 00°0 ONINIYEL % SHEOJ 000-0E8-0T%~TOT
000 0c°o 0070 0070 00" 0 600 YHZ SHEOIAGES AZNIOILY 000-¥08-0T¥~T0T
00°0 (sToRds] 0070 0070 00" 0 0o 0 SEITIANS 000-92L=0TP~T0T
00" 0 000 00" 0 000 0070 0070 SHASNAEXT QHSHATHITS 000-TZL-0T%~T0T
000 0gto 0070 000 00°0 00°¢ IRANTI T IE 000-8TL-CTI¥-TOT
¥9°91 267 LS 000 8% TT 00769 00°69 SEXVL TI0¥AYd 000-STL-0TF-T0T
gece 007 00L 0070 007002 o 007006 007006 VEZ-SHOIAYHES TYNOSYEd . 000-Z0L-01p-T0T
L - . o : : Lo . ST¥EddY 0 QU¥0E ONMINOZ - @Hw"m@ma
£6°FL GLTBTT L 99°6¥6°T ST E£92°2T 00" ETL6T 00 EIL'6Z ONINCZ % ONINNYId - 00F 3dag T2303
000 0o 0 0G0 0o o 0070 00" 0 SONIIAEH ONY Sand 000~-0E£8-00%-T0T
000 00" 0 000 000 060 000 IOO¥ SEDIANAS TYNIOTIINOD QIANISEY 000~608-00%-T0T
0cT0 Co'0 0070 000 0070 000 LD0¥ SEOIAGES TYQLIVEINOD dHAYESHY 000~-808~-00%-10T
0G0 oo 000 000 00" 0 0c-o DNIINAQIOY SEOTANAS TENOISSETAOEL 000-408-007-T10T
0070 oo 0070 00 0 00°0 0070 SEOIANES TYALOVEINOD-IOOY dHASHSHY 000-908-00%~T0T
0070 oonte 0070 000 0070 0070 SIDHLIHIEY SEOIANIS TENOISSHEAOEL 000-508-00%~T10T
00°0 000 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 SHOIAYES TYNOISSEAOEd HHHIO 000-£08-00%-T0T
0079 060 00" ¢ 00°0 0070 00°0 SADTANES ONINHHNTONE 000-208~-00%-T0T
06 TL 027666°T PhTLEE 08 %00°¢ 007000 ‘4 007000 L SHOIAYMES TYALIWILNCD 000~-T08-00%-TOT
0070 000 000 000 00" 0 0070 e IddNs 000-9ZL-007-T0T
00" 0 (a]oRlo] 00" 0 00°0 000 0070 SUSNEEXE qESINTGHINY 000-TZL-00%-TOT
ZL"EB 00°962 09°TIET 00°9TE'T 00" 2LS’T 00°ZLG'T INFHTIILTT 000-8TL-00%-TO0T
8T 84 ST 21E 299°00T1 G8 ZET'T Co'6%% 1 00°6%F T SEXYL TIC¥AYd 000-STL-00%-TOT
0070 000 00" 0 000 0o ¢ 0070 FONYIASNI HITYEH 000-#0L-00%-TOT
£€°€E8 0y 2€9°2 96°618'T 09°6GT ET 00 eg6L ST 00°26L°ST WOLYELSINIHAY DNINOZ 000-£0L-00F-TOT
TE"ZY 00 052°2 000 00°069°T 00" 006°E 00°006°¢€ SAOYM YANOISSIHHOD 000-Z0L-C0%-TOT
ONINOZ 3 SNINNYId - 00F adeag
TETEL L9 LGGET ZSTGEO'L £E°BEZILE 00°96L70¢8 00"96L 706 INTREJHOANE HONYNIQIO - T0f 3deq Teiol
000 00°0 00°0 o0 000 co'0 180d QNYTEACED SEILITIIA 000-0Z26-TOE-I0T
55 6L Z8°06¥% 06°861 81 606°T 007 00% 2 0000%’2 INFWAOECING AONYNITHO-TO¥ET IR 000-098-T0E-TO0T
9559 PP TLO ‘6 9579€T’G 957827871 00700082 00°000782 SHOTIAMES TYNOISSHICUS 000-208-T0E-TCT
0070 00°0 00 o 00" 0 0G0 0070 SEITEANS 000-92L-TOE~TOT
00" 0 00" 0 00" 0 000 (sTeRdls] 00°0C SESNEAXE QESUNTRIET 0C0-TZL-TOE-TUT
8£7¢£8 0Z2°%Zc 8¥ 21T 08°F2T°T 00" 6%E’T 00°6bET INHHEAT LT 000-8TL~TCE~TOT
LG"ES 18°122 ZRZIT 61 8ZT'T 0C 0sE‘T 00°0G6E’T SHE¥YL TIOUAYd 000-STL-T0OE-TOT
££7°E8 00°00L 00°0SE 00°005°¢ oc 00z’® 00°002°% FONVINSNI HITYEH 000-%0L-TOE-TOT
£ETE8 0¥ 6%2°2 9L FEZTT 09 LPE 1T 00" LER ET 00" L6FET SHOYM- LNEHIOI0INT SRINOZ 000-£0L-TOE-TOT
saanitpusdxyg
GNNI TYEENES - TOT pundg
azsn (FRIONEY) FRION {("0%d) WONI {FIONTY) FRION IA900E CANENY LEHANG NOTIAIEDSE] EEAHAN 19
909 % FONYTYL ZZ/0€/%0 HINOW zzZ0T/0E/ 70 Ze-1202 TYRIDIHC
ATIYTIUAY WO LLIATIDY AONYTIYE JIX ZZ-T1Z0¢

9z/S :abeg

ATHSNMOL FS0Y ¥0d I¥CdHdE FUQLIANMdXE aNV HONEAES

ZZOZ/0E/P0 ONIANT GOIwdEd

dmy, ssoyd :49ad
BIgdECc -a8sn

Wd 0%F:€0 C20e/¥0/50



69°0%Z 60°555'¥6T (6027’79} (60°TF8'2EE) {00982 /8£T) (00°98Z 85T} SHMINLIONIIXT ¥ SHANIATY IO IEN

62728 L2 T90'¥DE £1°99¢°%L ELT¥BOFET T 00 9%T/8LE’T 00" 9%T8LE’T SEANIIANEIXE THIOL

29° %9 9L 919 ‘8E¥ F0 0¥5'6 FoERZT08 00°098'6EZ°T 00 098°6EZ T SEAANZEAT TYIOL

IQNAd TYEENED - T0T pung

THreze o LTTTO0‘FEE ET799E pL T ELTFBOYPETCT 00°9FT 8LE’T 00" 9RT ‘8L T ’ SEEALIANTAXT TZIOL

08° 9% 00709972 00° 042 00-0%e’e 00t 000°’s 80700078 LNINASYNYH ADNISEIRI -~ 566 3deq Teacl

000 oo 000 000 000 co"0 SHINIIANEIXE ¥I9Y 000~T68-666-T0T

087 9% 0070%99°2 60" 0LZ 00-0%e’Z 00°000°S co-o000’s AXT INHWNIOUNYH AONEOUTWE 000~068-666-T0T

INTHEOUNYH ADNIOWEHI - 666 343

00700T 00°0 00°0 00701279 00"019 '8 0C 019’9 06L 13dea telol

00°00T o0 000 00°019°9 0070199 0070199 SASIANES TYNIOYEINOD 000-T08-06L~T0T

062 3dag

£0°9 ¥6°£607€8 00°2T 90°50%F ‘€ 00°00579% 007006796 NOILYEEDEY ? SWuvd - 16L 3deq Te3el

00°0 00000 ey go-g 0070 00°00072¥% 00°000°2% LNIANAOEANI MY 000-GL6-1GL~T0T

0070 00" 0 go- g 0070 co o 0070 MEYI-AYILAN0 TYLIJYD 000-0L6-T5L-T0T

0v°€ 80SIV ‘T 00°ZT 76" ¥8 00-00s’2 00°0058°2 SEILIAILOY % SHYY90Ud 000-956-TG5L~T0T

00°0 00°0CO0’E 0070 000 00°000’E 00*000°¢E ONTHIINTIONA Mddd 000-9%6-TSL~T0T

06°9¢ 98 8LY’S 000 F1°TZE'E 00~ 000‘s 00°000°6 TONYNAINTIYH ANY S9Ivdmd 000-0£6~15L-T0T

NOIIw#dD® ® S¥d¥d - T16L 3daq

000 00°000°0T 000 006 067000707 00" 000°0T SADTAYES NHZILID - 099 2149 TRI0L

co'g 00°000°s 0070 0070 00°000°s 00000 SNAZILID BOINES 000-5%8-099-T01T

coT0 00°000°S 0070 00°C 00°000’s 00°000‘s HONYILSISSY HINOX ATTOH 00C-¥¥8-099-T01T

SEOTA¥HS NEZILID - 099 3daqg

L9329 I%¥°805°14 ¥6° €29 66°9€0°E0T 00°STG HST 00°S¥S'¥ST SaoM JItEad - £9% 3dea Te3og

saInyrpusdxy

aNad TP4ENZD - I0T pung

azsa (WEONEY) FEOK (4DHA) ¥ONI (FEONEY) FEON IESANE JIANITHAY ig9ang NOIIdI¥OSIC FEIHRAN 19
Ioag % FONYIVE ZT/0E/%0 HINOHW ZZ0Z/0E/%0 Z2Z-TZ0¢ TENIDIHD

HIEYIIVAY 904 ALIATIOY AONYTIYE dIA Ze~1202

Zz0Z/0£/%0 SNIANZ dOIddd dmp esoy :dd

ATddEd - 3ssn

az/9 :abeg dTHSNMOL FSO¥ 904 I¥0dT¥ FIALIANIAXE ANV TONIATS Kd 0F:£0 ZZ0Z/%0/5S0



0C 00T (267 LLTE) 000 Z6TLLT'E 000 00°0 STIALIANIIXE % STINNTATI JO IEN

gL 0T 72 18F°¢E 0070 9L 6TY 00°106°€E 00°T06°€ SEMALIANIIXE TYIOL

22726 ZEE0E 00°0 897 LE6S E 00 106°€E 00°106°€E SENNIATY TYIOL

TANGE FIONYNIINIVR FATNO XOLIYROddY - 102 pung

9L 0T ¥Z I8%’E 00" 0 9L 6T 00°106°E 00" T06°€E SHMALIUNIINT TEIOL

9L7CT 2 187 '¢E 000 9L 61¥ 00" T06°¢E 00 T06°¢E c00 3dea T®30&

0070 00" 0 00°0 oo 00 0 0070 SaMNd HIFHLC O SURISNYEL 000-666~000-102

0o-e 00° 9L 0070 00°0 oG 9oL 00°9¢L SNOWNYITADS TR 000-S56-000-T02

L& 0T vz 50% ‘e 0070 9L 6TF 00°528°E 0p-ses’e FONYNAINIYW 2 SYIvdTd 000-0£6-000-102

ooo 3deq

saan3Tpuadxyy

A AR AT ZETE0E 000 897 L6G°E 00°106°¢€ 00" T06°€E SEANTIAT TYICL

AARAS ze"€0g 0070 89"L65°E 00°106°¢€ 00106 '€ 000 3dsQ TEICL

000 0070 00°0 0G0 00" 0 00°0 SYEASNYIL 000-669-000-TCT

9% €6 00 0SZ 0070 0C6L5°E 00°528°€ 00°628°¢ SINIWSSHESY IYINIIS 000-ZL9~000-T0Z

¥g-6c ZETES 0070 89°2¢ 00°9L 00°9L LSHIEINT 000-799~000-T0T

000 3deg

Sanusasy

aNOE FONYNZELNIYA SAIYA XOILYROdEY - T0Z Pung

aIsn (FgoNgY) WECH (dgogd) (WEONSY) FMON LaDand dsaNINY 139ang NOIIZI¥OSHET HATHAN T9
I0ad % TONEIYE ZZ/0E/ VD HINOR 2208/ 0E/VO 2z-1202 TYNIDIHNO
ETEYIIYAY ¥od ALIAIILDY FONYTYE QIR 2Z-1202

9zZ/L :abed

dATIHSNMOL H80d ¥0Z I¥d0dHTd TROLIANEIXE

Z2Z0Z/0E/%0 SONIQNE dCIHEd

ANY HONAIAHE

dm1 =s0d gd
HIgEId I8
Wd 0%:€0 2zZ0Z/70/50



00"00T  (BL"6Z2’C) (00-002) BL BEC'S 0070 00" 0 STHALTIANIIXE 3 SANNEAFY A0 LAN

6T"GF gergeL’s 00°00Z Z9°9%F ‘Y 00°6€8’6 00°6£8'6 SHIALIANIIXE TYIOL

GE" 86 0¢°29T 0070 07°9L9°6 00°6£8°6 00" 686 SAANTATE TYIOL

TONAA FONYNIINIVHM FATECI ENITIAZ - €07 pundg

61°SY 8E-Z6E°S 00-00Z Z9°9FF 'Y 00°6£8°6 00°6£8'6 STANLIANEIXE TYIOL

6T°S¥ 8£7T6E°S 0000 29°9FF ¥ 00'6£8’6 00°6£8°¢ oog adeg Te3cyl

00°0 0o 0 800 00°0 000 00790 SHEASNVEL 000-666-000-£02

0070 00" 6E9 000 00°0 00°6£9 007659 SOCENYTTADSIN 000-566-000-£02

£E°8F 8ETESL Y 007002 Z9°9FF ‘¥ 00-002’s 00°002°6 FONENELNIYHA/ SYI¥dTd 000-0£6-000-£02

000 3dsa

saanyTpuadxy

€786 09297 o0 0F°9L9°6 00" 6€876 00-6£8°¢6 SEONIATY THIOL

SE°86 09°291 oo 0v 9L9°6 00°6€876 00°6£876 000 3deq T®3IoL

0070 000 Co"C 00790 00°0 00°0 SUBISINDY, 000-669~000-€02

00°00T 0070 co e 0070026 0070026 00°002°6 SIMINSSHASSY TYINILS 000-Z49-000-E02

55" %L 097291 000 0% 9Ly 00°6€9 00°6£9 ISTEEINI 000-%99-000-£02

000 adeg

sanuaazy]

aNOE FONYNEZINIVHA HATYA ENITIAR - £07 pund

aEsn (WECNEY) FRON {(dDZa) 9ONI (REONTY) WION I390nd JAQNINRY I3sand NOTI4THOSEa MIFHRON 5
19dd % FONYIVE ZT/0E/ %0 HINOW ZT0T/0E/%0 zZ-1202 TYNISTHO
FIITIIYAY ¥0Z ALIAILOV AONYTVE LK 2z-1202

ZZ0Z/0E/70 SONIUNT QoIgdad dml 8soyd :dda

AIggHEd tZ9sn

9z/g :obeg JIHSNMCI FS0E ¥40d LY0ddd MINLIANIIXT aNY EANIATS WS C¥:E0 ZZOZ/%¥0/50



E6 6EG T (0P LLE'F) (00°086°€) 0% T89'¥% 00" F0E 00°%0€ SEMALTANAEKE 3 SHANIATI J0 TEN

€9°98 T0°€2L'F 00°086°€E 66,8978 00 1T 0T 00°TTF ‘0T STINLIANIGXE TILOL

LL796 19°6FE 80" 0 BETB9E70T 0O 6TL 0T 00°GTL 0T SENNIATE TLLOL

SONOA INIYW IIVNL DIE - 0T Pund

£€9°5G TOTEEL'Y 007086°¢€ 66°L897°G 00 ITF 0T 00°TT%’0T STANITANTINT THIOL

£9°95 TG EETL'Y 00°086°¢E 66°L89°G 00" TTF 0T GO ITH’0T 00c 1deq TE3CL

oo 0o 00" 0 00°0 000 00" o YEASNYIL 000-666-000-%0%Z

000 0cto 0070 00°0 0c’o 00" 0 SAOENYTITIISTH 000-G56-000~F0Z

£9° %8 TO"EZL'F 00-086‘¢E 667L82°G 00°TIF 0T 00 ITE 0T IONYNIINIYH 000=-0£6~000~F02

000 3dsa

saxnyrpusdry

LL"96 19°GPE 000 6£°69£°0T 0G"GIL0T 0OTSTLOT . SHNNHASE TYLOL

LL™96 T9°§¥E 000 6£°69£°0T 00" SELCT 00*GTL’0T oo adea TelOL

co°0 00’0 0070 co"C 00°0 00" 0 HHISNYIL 000-669-000-70C

TV L6 8% °89¢ 00°0 Z5 Zy1’0T 00T TIP 0T 00°TI% ‘0T SINAHSSESSY TIIDHEAS 000-2L9-000-%0T

£9° %L £1°LL 00" 0 L8792 00°%0E 00°¥0E FRCONT FSTITLNT 000-%99-000-%02

000 3adea

SITNUBADN

aMod INIVH TIVYSL 918 - v0g pung

agsn (FEONGEY) FMOK (OEA) YONT (FMONTY) REON IH90Ng AEANTRY IEoang NOTIIETHOSHEU HAHANAN TS
9049 % AONYTYE Z2Z/0£/50 HINOR ZTOT/0e/%0 zz-1202 TYNIDINO
ATEVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIYLE LA 2Z2-1202

9Z/6 :obeg

dIHSNMOL dSCY ¥0d I¥CIRY HANILICNEIXE ONY ANNIATY

ZZ0Z/0E/¥0 ONIUNI dOT¥dEd

dmi o509 :€d
HIE43d 4980
R C¥:€0 2202/%0/S0



00°00T (F6°LBTT} 0079 76°L82°T 000 000 SHYNLIANEAXE % SIONIATE 0 IEN

697856 €3°69G6°T 00" 0 LE'0ET'T 00008’ 007 008°¢ STEQITIONESKE THIOL

65°Z6 697182 0070 TE"8IS‘E 00-008’e 007008 L SHANTIATY TYLOL

SINTUW EATEQ SWYITIIM -~ §07 pung

69°8% £97696°71 000 LET0EZ’Z on-oos’s 0070087°E SHMNLIINEEXT TYIOL

69 8¢ £9°695°T 000 LETQET'Z 00°008°¢€ 00°008°¢ 000 adea Te3IOL

00°0 (s ToRdlv] 00" 0 0070 00" 0 0070 EASNTIL 000~666-000-50T

00°00T  (96-%58) 000 96" PS8 0070 00°0 SNOENYITIOSIH 000-556-000-502

TZ'9% 6L FZV’'Z 0070 T8 SLE’T 007008t 00°008°¢€ HIVdTE/ FONENT LN YR 000-0E6-000-502

000 3deq

saznjTpuadxy

65726 697182 000 1£°8T5°¢ 00°008°¢E g0-0o08’e SHANEATI TYIOL

5626 697182 000 TE°BLS’E ocoos’e 0o-008’‘e 000 3daQ Te3OoL

00°C oc-o (oToRdls] 00°6 000 000 SYHASHTIL 000-669-000-50¢

30706 00°08E 0G0 00°0ZF’E 00°008°E 00-008°‘e SINIMSSESSY TYIDEAS 000-2L9-000-502

00°00T ({1£°86) 0G0 1£°86 00°0 000 FEHOONI LSHEEINT 000-¥99-000-502

000 3dsqg

santuaADdy]

INTVH EATEC SWYITIIM - 50Z pund

ansn (WIONTY) KMON (40HEa) ¥ONI (FIONTY) FON IAHANE THANTRY Iaoang NOILATEDSHEA HIAGHAN 19
1904 % AONYIYL ZZ/0E/P0 HINOW 220¢/0E/%0 zz-1202 TENIDIHO
HTEYTIIYAY ¥0d ALIAILDY EONYIYE QI FAAANALFA

9z/0T :ebeg

Z2202/0E/70 ONIOGNE COIYdd

dATHSNMOL FS0Y ¥O& LdE04HY HENLIANHAXH

aN¥ HONIATI

dml, 8so¥ g0
HTGgHAG I28(

Wd 0%:€0 220&/¥0/G0



12 TEC  (£G°06576LZ) 9L 9TF £6°9LZSET (0O~ ¥TE’'FB] (00" FPTE"¥8) SMINLIUNEIRE % SHONIATSE Z0 IEN
50" LY 00" 000°0S¥H 00°0 007926 '66¢ 00926 ‘6%8 00°926°6%8 SHUALIONIANT TYIOL
PLYLL LT 60F 0LT 9L 9% £5°2027G66 00218 '59L 00°2T9°69L SHANTATY TYIOL
IONRE ®HIA - 502 pund
S0 LY 00°000°05Y 00" 0 00°92Z6°66¢ 00°926°6%8 00°926'6%8 SIMOLIANEIRE TYIOL
GO LE 007000 °06F 060 00°9Z6'66€ 00-926‘6r8 00926 '6%8 000 adsg Teaol
00 00T 007000 '0GF 000 (0o 0o0‘osr) 0670 [eelale HAISNYAL 000-666-000-90T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00" 0 AYIINO TYLILYD 000-0L6-000-902
0070 00" 0 000 00" 0 000 00" C NOTINETMINGD TYDICEH JDSIR 000-L56-000-902
0070 00°0 00°0 [ 000 000 MOVGIINYHD XYL 000-966-000-902
00" 0 000 0070 o0 000 000 £ NOIIYIS-SO0INYTIIOS I T00-556-000-902
000 000 00°0 0o 000 0070 SNOTANYTTAIS T 000-556-000-902
000 000 00°0 00°0 000 0070 FONUYNZLNIYH ANV BIvdsd 000-0£6-000-902
00 Q0T 0070 00°90 00°9Z6°'6F8 007926 678 00°926'6%8 NOILQHIYLNOD YEDON 000-208-000-90C
0c* 0 coto 000 00" 0 000 00" 0 SHIIEdns 000-9ZL-000-902
00°0 00°0 00" 0 0070 00°0 00" 0 ASNAIXE TEYOIAHH/¥OIE 000-GTL-000-902
(o]0 o] go-e go°0 0e-o 00°90 000 SHDIAYAS TYNOSHHEA 000-20G4-000-902
000 1deq
SRINITPUEXT
PLOLL LY 60F“0LT 9L 9TV £5°202'S65 007219 °59L 00"2T9°G9L SHANHAEYE TYIOL
PLULL LY 60F‘OLT 9L 9EY £6°20T 7565 00°2T9759L 00°2T9°G9L 000 3dsg TR30L
0070 00" LPS LET 00" ¢ 0070 00" LFSYLET 00 L¥SLET SUELISNVEL 000-669-000-902
0070 0070 0070 0eT o 000 000 £ NOIIVIS-AYONOS T00-589-000-9202
00" 0 0070 00" ¢ 000 000 0670 SLAIZORY XEONAS 000~589~000~902
0z-gLe  (0g ELs) 9L°92F 0Z €LY 00°00T OG- 00T THOONI ISHEEINT 000-%99-000-902
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 0G0 ®YL AIMEICOYd TYNOSYEd AIVaNn 000-02F-000-902
89°%6 L9"GEF'EE 00" 0 EEBZS'FES 00°5967L29 00°696°LES SNOTIOETION XYL LNEMYAD 000-0TF-000-902
000 3deg
sanuaasy
aNAE BEIE - 907 pund
aasn {FRIONSY) IEON {(g0=A) WONI (FRONTY) WHON L89aNdg dEaNANY II9d04 NOILdATHDSEd HEGHAN 1D
1209 % TINTTHE Z2Z/08/¥%0 HINOHW ZZ0T/0E/F0 zz~1202 TENISTIC
FTIGCIIYAY g0d ALIAILDY EDNYTYE CQILE 2e-1202

9z/T1 :=Beg

dTHSNMOL ES0¥ 904 &2¥0dHd HFHALIANEdXE INV HONEAHT

2e0e/0t/p0 DONIANE JOI¥Hd

dm] 280y €d
FIdddaq -assn

Wd G¥:€0 2202/¥0/S0



00°00T T1°29€’1¢ (8E"6E£0 7T} {trrz9e'1ed 0070 0070 SHMNLIONIAXE ? SENNEARY J0 JIN
59789 ££°Z8T’ST 00°0%8°T L9 L8 6E 00"000°8S 00 000 ‘8% STINIIANEIXT THIOL
8551 PFEYS ‘6D 297008 96756 ‘8 00 000788 007000785 SHANIATY TYIOL
IONOAE AEELANED - 602 pung
5989 ££°281781 00°QF8'T L9°LTB 8E 00"000°8¢9 00 000’85 SHANLIANTIXTE TYIOL
59°89 ££°28T781 00°0%8°T L9°LTB'6E 00700088 00-0008s 000 2adad TeRAICT
0o 0g 0o o0 0G0 000 800 WEISNTAL 000-666-000-602
99°9L 00°0LT’8 0070 00-0E8‘%e 00°000°GsE 00° 00076 AYIINO THLIAYD 000-0.6-000~602
0070 OG- 000°E 0070 00°0 o0-oc0‘e 00 0007¢E FSNEIXE DS IH 000-$56-000-602
09°LZ 06°568°2 000 0T ¥0T°T 0C 000°¥ 0o"0007F SUIVATT ANOLS HATID T00-0£6~000-602
9E"EL 8Z°966°¢C 00" 0%F8°T ZL'E00'TT 00°000°GT G0 000 ‘ST ADNENE LN L YR 000-0£6-000-602
00°00T  (§8°TEE) 0oo 86 122 0070 000 ONISIIEEATY TYSHT 000-006-000~602
00°Q 0070 000 0o 0 000 00" 0 Sjcinted 000-0E8-000~602
00°00T  (0E-869) 00°0 0£°859 0070 080 SEOIAMES TYNLOMIINOD 000-T08-000~602
80°0 00°000°T 00" 0 000 00°000°T 00" 000°T SATIA408 000-92L-000~602
0070 00°0 00" 0 000 0070 000 SASKEIXE qASYNTHITY 000-TZL-000~602
000 00" 0 0070 000 0070 000 ASNESXE FUYIICHER/ YOI 000-5TL-000~602
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 oc" 0 SEDTANES 0F0-20L-000-602
0070 600 00" 0 000 00°0 00 NOIXIS LNYISISSY 0E0-Z0L-C00-608
0070 000 co-e oo 0070 00°0 NOIXES 0Z0-20L-000~602
000 3dsa
saIn3Tpuadxyg
86 PT PEERS 6F 297008 9576578 00°0008% 007000 ‘88 ' SANNIATE TYIOL
B8SHT PP ETS ‘60 Z97008 96 GEF ‘8 007000785 00°000°8S 000 1d8Q TR3IOL
600 00 0LE'ES 000 000 00 0LE'ES 00°0LE’ES SHAASNTIL 000~669-000-602
oo-szz  (0070ST'T) [oToadly] 00°0GZ‘2 007000t £0°000°T SIATHDEY AMANOS 000-S89-000-602
£5°8T A A 29°0 95°g 00-0€ 00" 0E FWOONT LSTUALINT 000-%99-000-602
80" g 00’0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SADIAEES 00C0~-972-000-602
00°C 00" 0 000 00°0 00°0 0070 SHAI MTASNVIL IOT 000-859-000-602
00°65T (00" 0EE) 007021 00" 0EE 007009 00009 INFWNMOANE/ SHTHS LO7T 000-%59~-000-602
L9GLT  (poroLz’E) 007089 0oToLZ’s 00°00G°€ 00°000°€E SATYS IOT 000-€£79~-000-602
0070 600 0070 00" 0 0070 0c°o FATIVELS INTHAY~SATd 000-809~000-602
000 3dag
SINUIADY
ANOE AMELANED - 602 pund
azsn (HHONTY) HHMON (¥o=Ea) ¥OMI {FIONSY) WION 15008 JEAANARY 1moand NOTLdT¥D8HC IEARAN 19
19d9 % EONETYE ZZ/0E/ %0 HINOW 2T0T/0E/ 70 ZZ-1202 TENISTEC
FIAVTLIEAY BOI ALIATIOV FAONYIYE QLA Z2-1202

2Z02/0€/70 SNIUNE dOI¥dd

9Z2/2T iobeg dIHSNMOL FS0¥ ¥d0d IM0dEd MHOLIANEAXE GNY JONIANYT

dmg, ssow :da
dIdgda xas

Wd 0F:€0 220e/%0/G0



06°00T  (FF-G6L) 000 7 GEL 0070 00°0 STINLTANIAXE 3 SIONIATE IO LEN

8% " LL ¥hG6F 0o-e S8 POL T 00-oo0z’e 0070022 STIALIANIGXI TYLOL

¥9°£T1T  (00°00E) 6o"e oo-ocs’‘e 000022 0070022 SENNAATY TYIOL

IONAE FIONYNIINIYH FATEd AUMEILIO - (022 Pund

8% LL ¥¥USET 000 9G F0L'T op-ope’e 00-002’z SHENIIANTIKE TEIOL

8% LL A 134 0G0 9% FOL'T po-ocz’e 00°00Z°2 000 3dsg Tel0L

0070 0070 00°0 0070 0o co0*0 DS IH-SYTISNTLL 000~666-000-022

00°00T  (9%°¥g8) 000 95° P58 000 0070 SANOANYTIASS IN 000~-556-000-022

¥9°8€ 00°05E"T Q00 00°0%8 00°002°2 00°002°T FONYNIINIYR ONY SYIYdmd 000-0£6-000-022

000 3dsa

saan3Tpuadxy

P9T€TT  (00°00E) 00°0 00700872 00-002°'2 00-00T‘e SAANIATE TYIOL

79°€TT  (00°00%) 0070 0 006°T 00°002°2 0000z 'e 000 deg TEIOL

0070 oo 000 00°0 0070 000 SUAISNTIL 000-669-000-027

79°¢IT (007 00£) 0o 0 00°006°T 00°002°2 oooce'e SININSSEASSY TYIDHAS 000-2L9-000~022

000 0o-g o0 060 000 000 TROONT ISHETHINT 000-F99-000~-022Z

000 3dag

SINUDADY

aNnd FONYNALNIVH FALYQ XUMEILIO - 0ZZ bung

azsn (FIONTY) FREON (dOFd) JONI (HIONTY) WSON IA9and JIaNTY  1I9dnd NOTIE IEDSHaa HAGHAN 19
wad % FONYTYE ZZ/0E/%0 HINOHW zZ0ZT/0E/ %0 22-1202 TYNISTHO
FTACTIYAY WOd ALIAILOY FONYTYE dIX Ze-120e

9Z/€1 i9beg

2¢0¢/0¢/70 SNIUNE dOoI¥dd

dTHSNMOL ES0¥ ¥Od EY0dEY MAALIANIAXE OGNV FONIATT

dmy 880¥ 90
TIdEHq xeen
Wd 0%7:£0 Z20E/¥0/90



0070

007 00T 00" GET (00°62T) 0070 ‘ [oloade} STINLICNAIXE ¥ SHEANEAEY A0 LEN

T168 0v- " v8 000 09°ST% 6 0070068 000056 STANLIANHAXE TYIOL

08°L6 0%~ 802 000 09°062°6 0070066 000056 SHANEANY TYIOL

IDEAD - GyZ pund

11 66 0% %8 00°0 09°G1IV ‘5 00" 00576 0070056 SHENLIANEIRE TYIOL

1166 b %8 00" o 09°61¥ ‘6 00" 0056 0070056 000 adag Teiol

000 00°o 00°0C 0G0 0o o Q0" 0 WELISNTEL 000-666-000-5FZ

0070 00" 0 00° 0 0670 0o-e 00°0 INIRAINOE $9Id C00-046-000~5FZ

0070 oo o 0070 0070 oo 00°0 SINTHIACIERT NOTIVIIOMHT / SMIvd 100-0£6-C00~5FZ

g8 zeT  {00°65E°T) 0070 00" 6GE‘L 007000°9 00°00073 YIVIEY EHOH WONIN 000-0£6-000-5¥%2

007001 {09 9z1} 00°¢C 09°92ZT 00°e 0070 ONIHSTTENd ONY ONILNI¥Ed 000~006-000-5¥%2

TGS 00°0LS'T 0070 00°0g6’t 00 005°E 007006°¢€ SAJIA¥ES OITdNd 000~E£08-000-5%2

00°0 ocTo 000 0070 co"0 0070 SYFIHYYE TYENIOIIHOYY TAORTE 600-€08-000-5%2

00" 0 0G0 000 0070 ¢ o 00°0 NOTLYSLS TNIHAY 000-0ZL-C00-5FE

000 adeg

saang Tpuadxy

08° L6 0% 60T 0G0 02°06Z'6 00 o0c’s 00°005'6 SEONAATI TYIOL

08°LE 0% 602 0670 09°062°6 00700576 0070056 000 3deg TRzOL

Q0°0Q 00"o0 00’0 000 [sleRd o} 000 HTISNTIL 000-669-000-8%¢

007007 {06°T} oo 06°T 0070 000 SANEAIAIQ % ISEMIINI 000~-%99-000-5%2

8L LE 0E" 112 0c°0 0L°88Z'¢ 0070058 0000576 ZINOOD-SEJIEDEE 000~-8BS5-000-5%T

0oc 3daa

sanuaaAsy

2900 ~ §¥Z pPung

agsa {(FIONTY} IMON (8090Q) ¥ONT (REONEY) FRHMON IHDCng dHANTRY LASang NOILATHDSHT JATHAN TD
194049 % AINYTYS Z&/0€/$0 HINOH ZT0Z/0E/%0 22-1202 TYNIDINHO
TTICTIYAY ¥od ALIAILOY ADNETYE QTA ZZ~TZ0Z

22Z0Z/0E/70 DNIUNI Q0THHd dmy =g0¥ -€d

JI993d Issn

9Z/%T :abeg dTHSNMOL HSO0Y¥ d0d I¥O0d¥y RRALIANIIXE ONY HEONIAEE Wd 0F:EQ 2202/%0/60



00"0 co0"0 co0"0 0G°0 000 00°0 SHANLTIANEAXE % SHNNTATI 40O I4N
00°0 0070 00°0 o0~ 0 : co"C 60°0 ’ . SE¥OLIGNAGRE TYIOL
00" 0 00°0 000 000 060°0 000 SHOANTATE TYIOL
tdSN - L¥Z PURE
0070 0070 0c-o 0070 oc"o oo SHINITANTAKE TYLOL
0070 [sTeng] 00 0 0070 0¢ 0 0070 000 adsg TE3I0L
90" @ 00°0 00°0 000 0¢"0 00 0 AINO0D O1 SAHIEN0dYd ATYS dSN T00-£E6-000-L7%C
g0 o 000 000 [s100a] 0070 0oto INIWNAYd NMOd - 48N T00-ZE6-000-L%C
co-o 00°0 0070 000 0070 000 NOITYLITIOYHEY ~ dSN T00-TE6-000-L%C
ooe 00°0 00°0 co-0 0070 oc-0 NOILIIOWEQ LIDELOYE - 48N TO0-0E6—-000-L%C
00°C 00°0 00°0 go"C 0070 0G0 ASNIAYE EOVHTIA I8N 000-098-000-L%C
0070 0070 000 000 0070 0¢"0 JEIVTHY INVID - SISNIIXE 000~008~000~L%Z
0070 00°0 00" 0 00°C 0070 0c 0 INIWTII LTS 000~8TL~-000—-LFE
0070 00°0 6070 0070 00°0 000 STV TIOUAYd 000-~-STL-000-L%2
oc 0 0070 [e10 ] 0070 00790 000 HONYINSNI HITYIH dSN 000-20L~000~-L¥Z
0Cc"0 0070 0o ¢ 0070 0070 0070 dSN — SHOWM 000-20L-000~LFE
000 3dsag
saxnijTpuadxy
oc*o 00" 0 00-0Q 0c 0 000 0070 SHANTARY TYIOL
0c°0 000 co"C 000 000 0070 000 3deg TeE3OL
000 00°0 c0°C oc0 00°0 00" 0 HHOONT LSMEHLNI 00C-%99-000-L%2
00°0 00°0 0070 000 00" 0 go"o0 SUTYS ES00H 000-68S-000-L%2
00°0 000 0070 0070 co"0C 80" 0 SLNINHSYAGHITE LNYEID - dSN 00C-885-000~L¥%C
000 3daq
sanusAay
dSN - LPZ pund
aasn (FRIONEY) WRION {¥2Ha) (FEONEY) IE9ang JEANIWT IasHang NOILATEDSEA FAGHON TD
I50d % SONWTIVY 2Z/08/%0 HINOW Z2Z0Z/0E/%0 ze-120e TYNIOIE0
TIGEIIVAY MOJ ALIAILOW HONVTIYE QLX ¢g-T120¢T

9z/cT :ebeg

ZZ0Z/0E/%0 ONIANE doIg=d

dTHSNMOL d80¥ ¥0d I¥CdEd MENLIUNIIXE CNV¥ IONEAET

dm1 @so0y :dg
HFIgdud :Ies[

Wd OF:€0 2202/%0/50



LO"%6 0V "ELT’E 8" 25 TT 09°9Z£ 06 00°006°¢€S 00°005°€S SEYNLIANEIXT TYIOL
L1"E8 BLTOEL'L $2°9L9°2 2276999 00°00% ‘1L 007 00%F‘TL SHAANFATY TEIOL
IQNLd NOQIIDHASNI ONIQTIING - 6% pung
LO"F6 0P ELT’E GB'LZSITT 09°%2€°'0S 00"00G7€ES 00 0057€ES SHYNIIANIIXE TYIOL
LO 6 0F ELT'E 58°LZS T 0992808 00°0087ES 00-Qo0s’es 1.¢ 3dag TE30L
Qoo 00" 0 000 00°0 000 0o SUHISNTIL 000-666-TLE~EVE
0070 00" 0 00°0 0o o 060 00" 0 FSHAAKE SNOINYITIDSIN 000-GS6-TLE~6F2
00° 0 0079 0070 000 000 000 SINTHASHENTGRITY NOILJIIMOSTId 000-SZ6-TLE-6FT
0070 0070 0070 0o e 00°0 000 FONTMOTTY HOVITIH 000-098-TLE-BFE
0070 000 000 00" o 0070 Q0" 0 SANOHAATAL 000-068~TLE-GVT
000 0o e 000 0070 0070 00" 0 SNOIIAIT¥0SINS/ SONT LEHH/ $E0ad 000-0E8~TLE-6FT
65 ¥L 057910 T 00" 15E 0G"E86°T 0o 000w 00°00C‘% ASNIIXE JVIEHIIAC FILLILO 000-0Z8-TLE-BFT
S0°6L G6°952°T 5F°852°T GO ERLF 00-00079 00700079 YOLOIASNI SHISNOTL 000-£08-TLE-6FT
66708 09°21%°¢ G69F0 ¥ 0F"LBE’GT 00°00076T 00°000°61 HOIDEASNI TYOIHIDETH 000-Z08~TLE-EFZ
00°0 6o o 0070 0o 000 0070 . SONIIEEH HIHLO ZOO-T08~ILE-EFE
*0p-88 00°06% ‘T 00-oszT’e 00°060°TT 00°00S72T 00 005’21 INZOYHYR LIRS T00-T08~T-LE-67Z
00°00T  {00"SL6) 000 00°SL6 0070 oo SHAIAYES TYLLOVMINGD 000-T08~ILE-6%T
000 0G0 000 00" 0 0070 000 ASHNEAXE INITIVH/ED¥LIS0d 000~6ZL~TLE-EFT
600 0670 0c-o 0070 000 000 SEITAANS 000-9ZL-TLE-E?T
00°0 060 00 0070 000 000 SESNEAXE CUSENUNITT 000~12L-TLE-6VE
0ot Q 000 000 00°0 000 000 SEXYL LNARAQTEWEND 000-8TL-TLE-BFT
600 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 NOIIOGETIINGD gME/ LNEREE T I 000~8TL-TLE-BFT
Gote 000 0070 000 000 0o 0 ASNEAXE TEYOIOHH/ YOI 000-GTL-TLE-6VE
00°0 0070 000 000 00" 0 000 SESEM TYIIHHTD 000~-Z0L-TLE-6VE
00°00T (59796179} SPUGTHF'T §9°96T79 00°0 000 YOLOAISNI TYDINYHIER T00-E0L-TLE-6FC
9z 6L 0076262 0079022 CO"TED'E 007000721 00-000‘eT TYDINYHOEH,/MOIORASNI ONIQT1IAd 000-T0L-TLE-6FT
TLE 3deg
saInilTpuadxy
LT 68 8LTOELL ¥2°9L97°Z 22°699°¢€9 00" 00%‘TL 00°00% T4 SHANFATY TYLOL
56°88 00°L88‘L 0009972 00 £TGE9 0o 00% TL 007007 ‘TL T.e 1deg TRICL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00670 0070 600 SYTZINTIL 000-669-TLE-6PT
0070 000 000 00°0 0070 600 HWOONI ISHSHINI 000-%99-TLE-6FZ
S¥pL 00"Ze8’¢E 00°T1C 00°88T'TT 0067000761 00°0007sT SLIWNEEd TYOINYHOEW 0S0-9LF-TLE-GFE
0070 oe- o 000 00°0 060 000 SIINIEd TIEM SF0-9LF-TLE-6FT
0L°'50T  {00"2%E) 0070 00°ZFE’9 00° 00079 00 00079 SIIHYEd DNIGHNTA 0FP0-9LF-TLE-EFT
587 8L 00" $98°% 00" 6E9 00°9£T 81 00°000°E2 00°0007€Z SIIFMEd TYOTYLIOATE 0E0-9Ly~TLE-6YE
£G7E8 0C° 09§ 0056t 00°0%¥8°2 00" 00% ‘€ 00°00F’¢E MITATS NYId 1T0-9LV~TLE-6PT
82 50T {00°L20°'T) 0051971 Q0 Lzo'sE 00° 0002 00°000°%2 SIIIEEd ONIQTIAG 0ZO-9Lb-TLE-BYT
1Le 3dea
00°00T  (Z2°96T) FZ°ST 22961 0o 000 goo adeg 1230l
0o 00T (2Z°9ST) ¥Z°9T ZZ°9ST 0070 oc o SANBEAIAIO ® LSEEEINI 000-%99~000-6¥¢
000 adsa
sanUIASY
GROJ NOIIDHASNI ONIQTIIAE -~ 6F2 pund
agasn (FREONDY) IMON (d424a) 9oNI (INMONTY) WION IISdng JEQNEHY Iaoang NOILATEDSA] HHAHAN TO
Ioad % FONTTHE Z2Z/0E/%0 HINOR Z202/0E/%0 [AARTAVTA TENISTEC
TIGCITEAY H0d ALIAIIOY HONYTYE dIA 22-1202

z20g/0€/70 ONIONZ dOI¥da
9z/9T :9b®g

dTHSNMOL FSCd ¥CH 190ddd HANITONAJXE NV HONIARY

dm], ®soyd :4d
HIGEHC -I9s50
Rd 0F:€0 ZZ0&/¥%¥C/S0



SHANLTANEIXE ¥ SHNANIATY IC LIEN

PSTFL 8E LGSV {19-158'8) 28TCHEET 00°006°LT 00°006°LT
aNNE NOTIDHASNI SMICTINE - 6F7 pund
agsn {(IIONEY) WEON [(g0=Ea) JINI {WI0KRdY) FUON LED00Nd JEROINARY Laodandg ROTIITEDSHEC HIFRAN TD
IDCd % HONYTYd TT/0E/P0 HINOW CTEOZT/0E/ RO Ze-1z02 TENIDINO
dTaYTIVAY H0d ALIAILDY HONYIVE dIX cZ-1Z0¢
dmi @80y ¢€d

9e/LT

iabeyg

Z2Z0Z/0E/%0 DNIANT dOI¥Ed
dIHSNMOL ES0d 904 Id0dTS MEALTANEAXE dNY IONFATS

IgEEq txeen
Wd 07:€0 2202/%0/%0



90°1 (5876018) 6T°0C {ST-L8) (00 €618} (00-€6178) SHMALIANEIXE 3 SENNIATE IO LEN

LE BS 00"GSF 9T 0070 00°5¥0'%2 00008 70F 00 005 '0% STENIIANAIKE TYIOL

g1 L ST°6%£°8 61°0€ S8°LS6 €T 00-Log’zE 00-L0EEE SHANTATY TYIOL

gNaE © € 4 - §5¢ Pung

LE*6S 00"GS8F ‘9T 00°0 00°SF0 %2 00 005°0% 00T 005°0% STINIICRIARE THIOL

TT°09 00°5667GT 0070 00°S¥0’¥Z 00°000'0F 00°000°CF g6L 3dag TeE30f

11709 00°SS67ST 00°0 00°SF0FZ 00°000°0% 007000 CF SESYHDENd INEWAINDE SEd 000-GLE-E6L-GGT

coto 0070 00°90 co'o 0070 00°0 SEDIAYHS TYALOVIINOD 000-T08-E£6L-5G5T

0070 00°0 00°0 000 0070 0070 §¥ITIdNs 934 000-LZL-E6L-GGT

00" ¢ 00°0 0070 0o 0 0070 00°0 SHSNIEKS QASENGHIT 000-TZL-E6L-GGT

g6 adsa

00 00°006§ 0o"g 0070 007 00§ 00°00§ 000 3dsa Te3OL

00" 0 000 co-e 0c 0 000 o0 HOUYHD INIWIINDE DHA 000—-848-000~662

000 000 oo 000 cot0 000 DRITIVH/ IOYLSOI 000-6ZL-000~-5ST

000 00°0 00" 0 0G0 0070 00'0 NOIIOGHEIEINGD IEd MEAOTIWE .000-8TL-000~55T

000 o0 00" 0 0G0 000 oo NOILOUTEINGD dMI JEH/¥0II 000-5TL-000-552

0g-o 0o o 0070 oc-o oo oo FENIIKE HONWENSNI HITYIH 800-70L-000-55T

000 00008 00" 0 0c-0 00" 008 00" 008 SEOYM-YOIVEISIRINAY IT1IYD 000-20L-000-852

000 3deq

ssaniTpuadxyg

9T kL S1°67£°8 61°0¢€ G8°LS6‘ET porLogze 00" LoE’EE SANNIATI TEIOL

9T ¥L S1'6%E‘8 61°0¢€ §8°LS6 ‘€T 0p-Log’ee 00-L0E‘gE 000 3dea TeIOL

00" 0 go-o 00°0 0070 0c- o 000 (NI) SYEIASNTIL 000~669-000-G52

PTGL ELTTEB'L 000 LZ°8997¢€Z 00 00s’1E 00° 006 ‘1€ SIAIEDEY 944 000-L99~000-5¢2

88°G€ ZH LIS 6T°0€ BG68% 00" LB 0G-L08 SONICTAIAQ/ ISHIHINT 000-793-000-5%2

ooc 3deqg

SaNU”NDY

gRad 9 € 4 - 667 pung

aEsn (JRONEY) KON (d405a) JONI (FMONEY) WEON LA9ANE QAN IA9ANG NOIIdTE0830 AITHAN TD
19dg 3 FONETYE ZZ/0E/ 50 HINOW ZzZ0Z/0E/ 70 £Z~1202 TYNISTHO
ATECTICAY ¥od ALIAIIOY ZONYIVE dIX ZT-120¢

ZZOZ/0E/FC DNIONE qOI¥#Ed dmg ss0¥ :dd

FTIFLgHT IS8

9z/8T :@obeg dTHSNMOL TSCY ¥0d J¥0dTd HEOLIANIAIXE ANV HONIATY Hd 0V:E€0 ZZ0Z/¥70/60



GG TE S6°FLY 0T ZTET G0 Lz8'Y 00°Z0E’ST 00°Z0E7ST SHMALIANIdXE 3 SEONIATY 0 LEN
oCT o oo co-0¢ 000 o0 0070 STEALIANIEXE TYIOL
GG°IE - SETFLVIOT ZT €1 G0 LEZB'F 00°20£’ST 00°Z0E’GT . SEANIARY THIOL
. aNNd MEOIONISYEANI - Z0F pung
000 000 000 0070 0070 000 STINLIANEIXE TYEOL
000 00°0 (oToRdls] 0070 000 000 000 3ded TR30%
0070 000 00 00°0 0cTo 0c o YEISNTIL 000-666-000-20%
0070 000 0G0 0070 [oToade} 0c’o INIHAYS ISTIHINI 000-566-000-20%
0070 (sToRdlv] 000 000 060 00°0 LNAWAYd TY¥IIONTHEd 000-T166-000-20%
0o o 0G0 0070 60°0 000 0070 SOOANYTTIZOSIH/AYILA0 TYLIAYD Z00-0L6-000-E0%
00" ¢ 000 00°0 000 00°0 0070 ALFAYS 0ITA04/AYILOO TYLIAYD 100-0L6-000~20%
000 000 000 00° ¢ 000 0070 ANY'T % STIE/AYILOC TYLIAYD 000-0LE-000~E07
cote 0070 0070 oo 00°0 000 SACENYTIEDSIN 000-556-000-20%
00" 0 00°0 0070 o0 00°0 00°0 SHMALIANTIXT LO¥ HODITIL 000=0£6-000~20F
000 0070 0070 000 00°0 0070 SEADIAETES TEALDVEINOD 000-T08-000~207%
000 0079 0070 00 ¢ Q00 00°0 SEITALOS 000-92L-000-20%
000 3dag
S8IANITPUsdxE
$G'1E SETFLY 0T Z1°ET S0°LZ8'F Q0 Z0ge’sT 007 20E‘ST SAANIATT TEIOL
g5 1€ G6 FLY 0T CL €T SO-LEZR'T 00720761 Q0 Zog’st oon aded Te3OL
0070 0070 000 000 a0 o 00" 0 SNOANTITIDS IH/ SHEISNTIL Z00-869-000-20F%
0070 80" Q 0070 000 g0 0 0070 ALEEYS 2ITANd/SYHISNYIL T00-669-000-20F%
0070 co-0 00°C oc' o a0 0 00" ¢ ANYT 3 DO/ SYEISNTL 000-669-000-20%
LETTE LT 662701 0o e £8°F0L'F 00°0007ST 007 0007ST SANNTATY IO¥ HWODUETEL 000-ZL5-000-20F%
LB 07 8L6LT rARENH ZZZZ1 00°Z0€ 00°2o¢ ISTIAINT 000-599-000-20F%
0G0 co-e 000 oo 00" 0 000 THOONT TNWYD 000~065-000-20F
000 3dsa
seNuUlILDY
annd - TEOLOOLSTIINT - 207 pund
azEsn (FHCREY) FEION (d423Q) ¥ONI (RIONEY) HAON 1A9and dIaNTHY Igaand NOTLEIHDSHT HEERON IO
sad % FONYIYE 2Z/0E/70 HINOW ZZ0T/0E/T0 ZT~-1202 TYNIDTEO
FIIEIIVAY MOd ARIAITOV HAONYTYE QLXK Z22-1202

89z/61 :obea

JdIHSNMOL HSOY ¥0d4 IMOdEY MENLIANEdXH ONY dEONIATE

ZZ0¢/08/%0 ONIANXE JoIddad

dm] @09 :gd
HFIFEH TI°8n

Hd 0%¥:€0 ZZ0Z/%0/G0



0 ZL L8879z 00°L £1°69 00°96 00796 STIALIANISRE % SEONIATY 0 IIN

co o 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 SAYNLIANIIXRT TEIOL

T0TEL L8792 00" L £1°69 00796 00°96 SAANTATY THIOL

¥ % I - T4 pUNg

T0 2L L8782 00°L £1°69 00°96 00°96 SHONIATY TYIOL

T0"ZL LB9T 00" L £1°69 00796 00796 00¢ 1deg TRIOL

000 00°0 00" 0 000 Co0°0 00" 0 SANNI ¥AEIO - SYHISNYAL 000-669-000-T0L

T0 ZL L8739 00" L £1°69 00796 0096 FHOONT LSTIHINT 000-F99-000-T0L

000 3ded

sonusasy

¥ % I - T0L pund

gEsn (IMOREY) ION (d0Fq) ¥ONI (FEONEY) KHON IE90Ng JEANIWY  1E90ng NOILdTHOSEA HEIROK T
I9ag % HONTTYE ZZ/06/%0 HINOW  ZZ0Z/0E/¥0 ze-1z0T TENIDTHO
HITYIIYAY od ALTATLOY HONYTEE QLA 7Z-1202

CZOZ/0E/70 DNIGNE COI¥Ed

9z/02 :ebeg dIHSNMOL HS0Y 904 Id0dHd HENLIGNIAXE dNY HONIAFTA

dmy, @soyg :da
drIddua -L29sn

K4 0%-£0 ZZ0Z/¥0/S0



¥8°LOT (727 %%} 0T°€1 ¥ TLY 00" LEY 00" LER SEINLIANAAYE ¥ SHANIANY 40 Hmz.

7001 ¥OT9FT 0070 9€79T 00"£97T 00°£91 SRAALIANFIXE TRIOL

LZ"18 0% 21T 01°¢1 09" LB% 00" 009 007008 SHONIATY TELOL

IANOd XYL - E0L PUung

¥0°01 7979FT co"C ger9T 00°EST 00°EST SHAALIANHIKYE TYIOL

0 0T 79TOFT 000 9€° 8T 00° €971 00° €8T oco adea telol

0070 00°0 0c 0 0070 000 go"o SHYEASNTHL 000~-866-000-£0L

FO"0T ¥9°9%T 000 9€°9T 00°€9T 00°€9T SQOANYTTASSIH 000~GS6-000-£0L

000 3dsqg

saanyrpuadxyg

LZ°18 [ AAN 0T°¢t 09°L8Y 007009 00-oc0g SHANIAMY TYICL

LZ°18 o0F 21T 0T 2T 09° L8F ng-ocs 00069 000 3dag T30l

L2 18 [ AN Q1°2T 09~ LBV 007008 oc-ooo SONEATIAIQ ? ILSHIEINI 000-F99-000-£0L

000 3deg

sSINUSAIY

aNAd XYL - E0L pund

adsn (WIONgY) FHEON (d0ma) WoONI (FMONIY) WION E2A200d QEANIHY LAOANE NOILAITYDS3EA HETHRON 12
ILo0g % HAONYETYE ZT/0E/70 HINOW 220Z/0E/%0 Zz-1e0e TENIDTIEO
ATEVIIVAY HOA ALTATIOY JONYTIYd dIX Z2-120¢

9z/tz iebeg

dTHSNMOL ES0Y ¥0d 1d0dE¥ HEOLIANEIXE INY HONIATE

Z20Z/0L£/70 ONIUNE dOI¥HA

dmy o500y :€G
TYEHd (IB8N
Wd 0¥%:€0 Z2202/%0/G0



86°66% L6 FTIL 00°0 (L6°L58] (00 €%T) {00°E£7T) SHINITANIAXE ¥ SHANFAMY J0 LN

ZL GB 00°90L 00°0 00 GLL ST 00 T8% ‘91 00" T8% ‘9T SEANLTCNIAKE THIOL

0L 16 LET0ZYT 00°0 €0TLTIEFT 0088791 00°8EE9T SHANSAINY TELIOL

ITOMINOD dEEM TNV HSIA - FOL PUNE

2L G6 00904 0070 0O"GLLIST 00" T8 ‘9T 00" T8%F ‘9T STANLIANTAXE THIOL

ZL 66 00°90L 00" 0 00°GLLST 00-18¥ ‘91 00 t8¥’9t 000 3deg Tel0l

goe 00°0 000 0070 0070 00°0 SULISNYEL 000-666-000-%0L

co"C 00°08% 0o o 00°0 00°08% 00°08% SNOTNTTTHIS TN 000-656-000-P0L

6586 00° 927 00°0 00°GLL’ST 00°TO0 ‘9T 00° 100791 FONUNIINIYH TN 000~0EB-000-P0L

000 000 0070 000 0070 00°0 INIHSITEND ~TINYNILNIYW T/d 000-006-000-%0L

000 adsa

saan3Tpusdsd

0E"TI6 L6027 T 00" 0 €07LIS DT 00" BEE‘9T 00"8EE’9T SHANEASY TYIOL

0E"I6 L6027 T 00°0 E0°LIB PT 00°8EE'ST 00" 8EE ‘9 000 2deg TEl0L

0070 000 0070 6o-eC 000 00°0 SULASNTEL 000-669-000-%0L

75726 0F " LET'T 0070 09°€087FT 00-TO0C ‘9T 0010091 SINIRSSEASSY "TYIDHIS 000-2L9-000-%0L

99°¢¢ LG EZT 0070 EFETT 00" LEE 00" LEE SHOONT ILSTYALINI 000-%99-000-%CL

000 2dea

Sanusaay

TOHINOD (M HYYT HSII - pOL puny

agEsn (FEONEY) WRMON (4oEd) ¥ONI (FRIONEY) IMON II900E QEANIHNY ILA3ANg NOIIAI¥ISEd SATHAN TO
1908 % AONYTYE Z2e/0E£/%0 HINOW zT0Z/OE/ B0 Z22-1202 TENIDTEC

ATEVTIYAY ¥0d KIIAILOY FONYTYE dlA z2-120T

ZZ02/08/70 DNIANT JOI¥Id dm =80y :4gQ

HI9HHd -Xesq

YA A4 abeg dIHESNMOL ES0Y ¥0d I¥0ddd HdOLICONHdXH ONY ENNIATE Rd G¥:€0 ZZOZ/P0/G0



69°628°T (¥F"STT'6) 0070 A ARA LM 00°L2ZS 00°LES STIALIIANIIXE % S$EANTATY IO IEN

[ AL 0c-s2Zh ‘6 0070 00°592'FT 00 069°'¢€T 00069 'ce STINLICRIEAXE TYIOL

ZL°86 85 60€ 0070 PP LO67ET oot LIz've 0c-LIZ'we SEONIATE TYIOL

IONAE QYS WYREYSE T¥VI - S0L PURE

zZz 09 00°5ZF‘s 0070 0O°892'%T 007069 €2 00069 €T STINIIORIAXE TYIOL

22709 00°SZV ‘6 0070 00°59Z27%1 00" 069°¢€e 007069 ‘€T 000 1d8Q@ T®30%

0o-0 00" 069 0070 oo 00" 069 00069 SNOENYTIREDSIH 000-5G66-000-50L

z0°29 00°SEL'S 0070 00692 %T 00" 000’€T 00 000 ‘€ AONINTINIYH 000-CE6-000~60L

000 3daa

saxnjTpusadxyg

Tl786 85 60¢ 000 PP LO6 ST 00" LIZ'%E 0G"LTZ %2 SANNEATY TYIOL

AR 85°60€ 000 PP LOE7ET 00" LIZ ®E 00" LTE'%E 000 3dsg TRIOL

00°0 oo 0070 000 00°0 000 YHISNTIL 000-669-000-50L

000 0c°0 00°0 000 0G0 0c-0 FHOONI 9HHIO 000-089-000-502%

00°001T 000 00°0 00°0007EE 007000°€E 00-o00‘te SINAHSSESSY TYIDEAS 000-2.9-000-50L

95" %L 857 60E 00°0 ¥ L06 00°LTZ'T 00" LTE'T BWOORI ISHEIEINI 000-729-000-50L

000 3dsg

SONUBADYT

aM0d CYS WYHEvEd SMYT - §0L pung

azsn {(FRONEY) JRION (40Fa) ¥ONT (WYONTY) FMON 139004 QAANIRY LEoand NOILETYOSHA WEERAN 19
1909 % HONYTYL Z22/0£/50 HINOR ZTOZ/QE/ 0 zZ-1202 TYRISTNO
HITCTIYAY MOd ALIATIOY FONYIVE QLA zz-1z0e

9z/cz :obed

JIHSNMOL dS0d 904 LECdHY HENIIGNAEIXYE aNY ENNFAAS

Z£Z0Z/0E/¥0 DNIGANE COI¥Ed

dm1 909 :gg
HIdddd :Iss[
WNd 0%:€0 2202/%0/S0



6T°960°G (GF £96°LF) 00°0 S EE6 /8% 00" 086 00°096 STIALIANZIKT 7 STONIATE AC LEN

0£°12 TL 696°¢ES 00°0 6Z B86F VT 00"890°89 00-890°89 STENLIANAAXE TYIOL

88" 16 9Z°909°S 0070 A A 5] 00" 82069 00°82069 SHAREATE TYIOL

aNnd BT 00ISdILl - L0L PURT

nE"1Z TL 69G°€EG 00°0 62 86% ‘%1 00°890789 00890789 SHINLTIANTZANE THIOL

Ce it TL°695°€S €oe 627867 I 00789089 00°890 ‘89 000 3dag TR3OL

ol R s 00°0 000 00"0 00°0 0070 SHRASNYEL 000-666-000~L0L

6L 22 LOTB09 T cotg £6°8G% 008202 00°8eC ‘g SACUNYTTIDSTH 000-556-000-L0L

LET1E $9°096 18 CoTo 9E°BE0FT 007000729 00700093 ADNYNZINIYR $YT 00ISdIl 000-0£6-00C~L0L

000 3dag

saIn)TPUSdXg

88°16 9Z°909°¢S 0070 YLOTZY E9 00820769 00820 69 SEANEATI TYIOL

88°T6 9279096 00°0 VLOTER‘E9 00" 82069 007820769 000 3deg Telol

0c°0 00°0 0070 000 coto 000 SYTISNVIL 000-669-000-L0L

0Z°£6 L6 L8Y 'Y 000 £0°2T5'19 00 000799 007000799 SININSSHSSY TYIDES 000~2L9-000-L0L

LC"E9 6Z°8TIT'T 000 TL 606 T £0°8Z0°E 00°820°€E FHOONT ISTIHINT 000-%99-000-LOL

000 3d=g

sanuaLADY

aNRE IYYT ODISdIL - LOL pung

azEsn (FRIONGY) FEON {(WOu) YONI (WEONEY) FEON IE900d (IANERY 1a9and NOIIETHOSEA YEIWAN T2
mead % TONYTYE Z22/0€/%0 HINOH ZZ0Z/0E/%0 Z2e-1202 TYNIDIE0

FTIVIIVAY Hod ALTALLOY AONEIYE GLX 2z-1202

9Z/%2 robeg

ZZ0Z/0E/70 ONIOGNI dOIdEd

ATHSNMOL d50¥ ¥Od IMCodmd MENLIGNEAXH ANY ENNIATT

dmI 980y gd
HIdddd xesn
Nd 0%:€0 220Z/%0/50



08"€88°T ¥1°66% (80°€6) ($T°595) 00°0¢ 00°0¢€ STINIIANIAXT 3 SHEONIATY A0 IAN

L5782 0G°GF6 T 8076 057899 00 %18'Z 00°%¥19°Z STANLIANIAXE THIOL

16°€ ¥9°0%572 0070 9£°E0T 00779 ‘2 00°¥%9°2 SHANNZATE TEIOL

!SIHOIT STYCHS ATIOH -~ [9§ pund

LSS 066961 80°¢€6 057899 00°%1I9°2 00" %192 SMANLTUNHANS THIOL

L5762 06°S%6°T 80 €6 057899 00 v19’2 00" ¥19°2 000 adeg T®l0L

000 000 0070 0070 000 Q00 WEASHEEL 000-666—-000~T98

o0 oC- oL 00°0 000 00°9¢ 00" 9L SOCINYTTAISTH 000-§%6-000~TS8

¥E£°92 06°698°T B0" €6 057899 00"8ES'E 00°8E5‘E SHILITILO 000-026-000-T98

000 adaa

saanyTpuadxg

16°€ ¥9°0%5'2 00" 0 9£°€0T 00°FF9 ‘2 00°F¥F9’Z SEANIASY TYIOL

T6°€ ¥9° 052 000 9£°£0T 00°FP9 ‘2 00°F¥972 000 3dea Teaol

g0 000 0o o 0c- 0 Q070 0090 SUEISNTYL 000-669-000-198

6272 00-08%‘cC co"c 00-8¢% 00°8ES'Z 0078£6°2 SININSSASSY TYLOEAS 000-2L9-000-T98

6L°CF %909 0a-c 9g Gy 00°9071 00°90T FHCONT ISTUHINI 000-F99-000-198

000 adag

SsUa43Y

SIHOIT SHE0HS ATIOH - 198 pund

qiasa (FEONEY) FRION (9osa) WoONI (JJONTY) JE0N 139a0g qEANTHY LE=2ang NOILATI¥DSHA HEFHAN 1S
1009 % AONYTES ZZ/0E/%0 HINOW Z2Z0Z/0E/%0 zZ-1202 TYNIDITHEO
TIGYTIVAY ¥0Jd ALIAILDY ADINYIYE AIX [AARAVA

gz/cz :ebeg

ZT0Z/0E/70 DNIONE JOTIHAd
dTHSNMOL HES0E 4904 149048 HENLTONMIXH ONY dANIAEE

dmy 2809 :$da
JidddEq -Issn
WNd 0%:€0 Z2T028/%0/60



86°6€E (8%°992 L1T) (66 00878L) (26 E€IT'8L) (00°08E’SET) (00" 08E G6T) SMIALIANIAXE ¥ SHONIATI A0 LAN

987 L9 S6°0Ty ‘€18 907 LO0"Z6 GO BZELIL T 00"6EL'0ES'E Q0 6EL0ES‘E SANDE TTY - SMUNLIANIXE TYIOL

617 0L Ly PRI 269 L0908 €T €6 PTZ'EE9T 00°6SE'GEE‘T 00 6¢E’sEE’E SONAA TIY - SEONIATY TYLOL

00" 0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 00°¢ SMINLTANAIXT 3 SAANIANY XO LHN

00" 0 0070 £0°0 0070 00" ¢ 000 SMINLTANIZRE TYIOL

00°0 00°0 c0°0 00°0 Qoo o0 SANNIATE TYLOL

POINGHISEIANT - G698 pUNg

Q00 00°0 000 0070 00*0 0o0*0 SMAALIONIERE THIOL

00°0 00°0 000 000 0070 go o 000 3deg TE3IOL

0070 0070 00°0 00°0Q go*c 00°0 SHEI KI0SIAQY TC0-8TL~-000~-G98

000 3deq

sazin)Tpuadxg

0070 000 000 0070 0" 0 0070 SAAREATS TYIOL

00°0 GO0 0070 " 0000 co°o 00°0 000 3ded Te3OL

000 000 0G"0 0070 000 0070 SSOT/NIVD ¥ T00-799-000-698

000 3adeg

sanuassy

SINIHISTANI - $98 pung

agsn (WRIONEY) HYON {(¥0EC) EONI (FHMONEY) FRON IADANE JIANTNY LEOGNH NOILATE0SEC WATHAN 19
1904 % ZONYIVE Z2Z/0E/P0 HINOH ZTZOZ/0E/ %0 FARMNAA TYNIDIHO
FIICIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY ZONYIYE CIX z22-1202

2Z0Z/0E/%0 DNIGNE QOIg#d dmy es0¥ r€q

H2IEEHd -XIesN

9z/9¢ :9bea JIHSNMOL ES0Y¥ ¥0d I¥CdHY HELLIUNILXE dNY HONIAEL W OF:£0 ZZ0Z/%0/S0



05/04/2022 03:37 M BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/22
User: DEBEILE Period Ending 04/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**k% Pgsetsg *EF
101-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP (78,708.869) 330, 758.90
101-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 955, 488.8¢6 957,862.01
101-000-003-001 cp's 273,108.11 0.00
101-000-003-002 OARKLAND COUNTY POCL 853,243.87 582,466.46
101-000-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 203,605,75 20,622.51
101-000-004-00C0 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120.00 120.00
101-00C0-004-001 PRTTY CASH - GENERAL 1080.0CC 1G60.090
101-0006-018-000 PETTY CASH 0.60 0.G0
101-006-019-000 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.C0
101-000-020-000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU 0.00 0.00
101-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE~DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
101-000-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00
101-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS. 0.00 0.00
101-000-035-000 ACCQUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-056-G00 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067~000 DUE FRCM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-203 DUE FRCM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00 C.00
101-000~-067-204 DUE TO/FRCM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 ¢.00
101-000-067-205 DUE TO/FRCM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND G.00 $.00
101-000-067-2086 DUE TO/FRCM FIRE FUND .00 350,000.0C
101-000-067-209 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND (30,000.00} (30, 000.00)
1G01-000-C6'7-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELCP 0.00 0.00
1401-000-067-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP PUND 0.00 0.00
1801-000~-067-249 DURTO/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0,00
101-000~-067-255 DUE TQ/FROM PEG FUND 0.00 0.G0
181-000~-067-402 DIJE TQ/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 0.G0
101-G00~067-701 DURTO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 1,370.52 1,370.52
101-C00~067-703 DUE TGQ/FROM TAX FUND 1,768.15 1,768.15
101-000~-067-704 DUE TC/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.80 0.00
101-C000~067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.00
101-000-087-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 60, 000,00 60,000.00
101~000-067-8861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 0.00
101-000-078~-000 DUE FROM STATE 212,173.00 0.00
101-000-078-001 DUE TO OAKLAND COUNTY 0.00 .00
101-000-078-002 DUE TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 .00
Total Assets 2,269,265.57 2,275,068.55
**%% Liabllities **+
101-000-201-000 DEFERRED REVENUE 0.C0 0.00
101-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4,371.60 24.95
101-000-203-000 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.40 0.00
101-000-204-000 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-040-205-00C ACCRUED LEGAL FEES 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-000 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-001 DUE TOC OPEB TRUST FUND 0.00 0.00
101-600-214-249 DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND 0.00 ¢.00
161-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 .00
101-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT G.00 8.0C
101-000-23G-000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS 0.00 3,966.66
101-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT .00 0.00
101-000-232-000 FSA 0.00 0.G0
101-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PERSCO 0.0C 0.C0
101-000-234-000 GARNISHMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-339-000 DEFERRED REVENUE — ARFA 0.00 339,020.06
Total Liabilities 4,371.60 343,011.867
**% pPund Balance ***
101-060-390-00G FUND BALANCE 2,259,965.23 2,259,965.23
101-000-398-000 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE 13,481.24 13,481.24
101-000-395-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B (8,548,50} {8,548, 50)
Total Fund Balance 2,264,897,97 2,264,897.97




05/04/2022 03:37 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 2/22

User: DESBIE Period Ending 04/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Yearx

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Beginning Fund Balance 2,264,897.97
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {332,841.09)
Ending Fund Balanae 1,932,056.88

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,275,068,55




05/04/2022 03:37 BM RALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 3/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*%% Agsets ***

201-000-001-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 3,642.,48 8,320.40
201-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS : 1,500.00 0.00
201-000-CG26-CG00 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 5,142.48 8,320.40

*#% Tiapillities *¥*

201-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-214-000 DUE TO/FRCM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**% Pund Balance ***%

201-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 5,142.48 5,142 ,48
Total Fund Balance 5,142.48 5,142 .48
Beginning Fund Balance 5,142.48
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 3,177.92
Ending Fund Balance 8,320.40

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 8,320.40



05/04/2022 03:37 BM BALANCE SHEET POR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

4/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*4% Agsets Fr¥
203-080-001-000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 17,695.7% 54,425.53
203-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 31,500.00 0.00
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
203-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 49,195.75 54 ,425.53
**%% Liabilities *¥#
203-000~-202~-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 175.00 175.00
203-000~-214-000C DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FURD 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 175.00 175.00
**+ Fund Balance ***
203~-000-320-000 FUND BALANCE 49,020.75 49,020.75
Total Fund Balance 49,020.,75 49,020.75
Beginning Fund Balance 49,020.75
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 5,229.78
BEnding Fund Balance 54,250.53
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 54,425.53




05/04/2022 03:37 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIR Period Ending 04/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND

Current Year

Page:

5/22

GL Number Descriptiocn Beg. Balance Balance
**% Assets *¥*
204-000-G01-G0OO0 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE (12,661.31) 6,937.53
204-000-502-000 TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 8.00 0.00
204-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 15,000.00 0.90
204-000~026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.60
204-000~-067-703 DUE FRCM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,338B.69 6,937.53
**% Liabilities ***
204~G00-202-000C ACCOUNTS PAYRBLE 48.62 (33.94)
204-G00-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 48.62 (33.94)
**+* F'und Balance ***
204-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 2,29G.07 2,280.07
Total Fund Balance 2,2580.07 2,280.07
Beginning Fund Balance 2,290.07
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 4,681.40
Ending Fund Balance 6,971.47

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

6,937.53




05/04/2022 03:37 BM BALANCE SHEET FCR ROSE TOWNSEIPR

User: DEBBIR Period Ending 04/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT

Page: 6/22

Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Assets *h¥
205-000-00:-000C WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 4,087.47 11,875.41
205-000-003-00C INVESTMENTS 6,500.00 0.00
205-000-026-00C RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS G.00 c.00
205-000-087-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND G.00 0.00
Total Assets 10,587.47 11,875.41
**% Tiabllities ***
205-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABRLE 0.00 0,00
205-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENEREL FUND 0.00 .60
205-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.60
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance **%
205-000-330-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 10,587.47 1¢,587.47
Total Fund Balance 10,587.47 10,587.47
Beginning Fund Balance 10,587.47
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,287.94
Ending Fund Balance 11,875.41
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 11,875.41




05/04/2022 03:37 M BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 206 FIRE FUND

Page:

Current Year

/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Agsets ***
206-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING 70,232.27 20,393.24
206-000-G03-000 INVESTMENTS 14,193.84 609,309,40
206-000-003-001 cb's 0.00 0.¢0
206-000-0328-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 3.00 0.00
206-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.60 0.00
Total Assets 84,426,11 629,702.64
*kk Tiabilities ***
206-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 350, 000.0C
206-000~229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities .00 350,000.00
*+* Fund Balance ***
206-000-3%0-000 BALANCE-BEG. OF PERIOD 84,426,111 84,426.11
206-000-391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Ralance 84,426.11 84,426.11
Beginning Fund Balance 84,426.11
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 195,276.53
Ending Fund Balance 279,702 .64
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 629,702,64




05/04/2022 03:37 PM
DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

User:

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 04/30/2022

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

Page:

Current Year

g/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%*k Aggetg ***
209-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING {2,925.38) {35,223.05)
209-000-002-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 3,569.86 4,505.42
209-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,083.05
209-000~056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0,00
Total Assets 30,737.53 (624 ,58)
**% Tiabilities ***
209-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS BAYABLE ¢.00 0.00
208-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND {30,000.00} {30,000.00)
209-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H .00 0.00
209-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities {30,000.00) {30,000.00)
*** Pund Balance **%*
209-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 60,737.53 60,737.53
Total Fund Balance 60,737.53 60,737.53
Beginning Fund Ralance 60,737.53
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {31,362.11)
Ending Fund Balance 29,375,422
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (624 .58)




05/04/2022 03:37 oM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 9/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2022
LB: Rose Twp

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current ¥Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*kk Assets * kK

220-000-0C01-000 COTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 2,002.13 2,797.57
220-000-003-000 TNVESTMENTS G.00 0.00
220-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL .00 0.00
220-000-067-703 DUE TG/FROM TAX FUND ¢.00 0.00

Total Assets 2,002.13 2,797.57

%% Tjabilities ***

220-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 G.00
220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
220-000-380-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 2,002.13 2,002.13
Total Fund Balance 2,002.13 2,002.13
Beginning Fund Balance 2,002.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 795.44
Ending Fund Balance 2,797.57

fotal Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,797.57



05/04/2022 03:37 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 10/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 245 CDBG
Cuarrent Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Dgsefs *r¥

245-060-001-000 CASH~-CHECKING {340.87) {465.87}
245-060-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE G6.00 C¢.0G
245-060-081-0C0 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00C

Total Assets (340.87) (465.87)

**k Tiabilities ***

245-000-202-000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.0¢ 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**% Pund Balance **¥

245-000-390-600 BAL. AT BEG., OF PERICD {340.87) (340C.87)
Total Fund Balance {340.87) (340.87)
Beginning Fund Balance (340.87)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (125.00)
Ending Fund Balance (465.87)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (465.87)



05/04/2022 03:37 BPM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 11/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2022
bDB: Rose Twp

Fund 247 NSP
Current Year
GL Number Descripticn Beg. Balance Balance

*** Agsets *k Kk

247-000-001-000 CASH - CHECKING 0.006 0.00
247-000-002-000 TO RECCORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.60 0.00
247-000-003-000 IRVESTMENTS 0.G0 0.00
247-000-535-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
24'7-000-G681-G00 DUE FRCM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00

kxd Tigbilitieg ***
247-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 0.00
247-006-214~-101 DUR TG GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
247-000~214-245 DUE TC CDBG G.00 0.060
247-000~216-00C DUE TC COUNTY ¢.00 0.00
Fotal Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%* Fund Balance ***
247-000-33C-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0,00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00



05/04/2022 03:37 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 04/30/2022

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND

Current Year

Page:

iz/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*k* Dasels * k&
249~-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 104,645.26 117,987.88
249-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.C0
249-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
249-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND .00 0.00
249-371-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assats 104,645.26 117,987.88
¥%% Tiabilities ***
249-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3,682.00 3,4682.00
249-000-214-000 DUE TC GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-002 DUE TC GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 G¢.00
249-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUKD 0.00 0.00C
249-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
249-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
249-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000-233-000 DEFERRED COME/PEBSCC 0.00 0.0¢
Total Liabilities 3,682.00 3,682.00
*** Pund Balance ***
249-000-3%0-000 FUKD BALANCE 100, 963.26 100,963.26
Total Fund Balance 100,963,26 100,963.26
Beginning Fund Balance 100,963.26
et of Revenues VS Expenditures 13,342.62
Ending Fund Balance 114,305,.88

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

117,987.88




05/04/2022 03:37 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 04/30/2022

Fund 255 P E G FUND

Current Year

Page:

13/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* &k Assets F* k&
255~000-001-9000 CASH~-CHECKING 219,445.18 219,358.03
255-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.506 65,105.56
255-000~0192-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000~035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE G.00 0.00
Total Assets 284,550.74 284 ,463.59
*%% Tjabilities *%%
255-000-202-00C ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 ¢.00
255-000-214-101 DUETQ/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00¢ ¢.00
255-000-228-000C FICA/ STATE W/H 0.0¢ 0.00
255-000-22%-000C FEDERAL WITHHCOLDING 0.00 0.00
255~000~-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTICNS 0.0¢ 0.00
255-000~231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.C0 0.C0
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 0.00 0.00
255-000-233~000 DEFERRED COMP-PERSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%**%* Fund Balance **%
255-000-3906-000 FUND BALANCE 284,550.74 284,550.74
Total Fund Balance 284,550.74 284 ,550.74
Beginning Fund Balance 284 ,550.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {87.15)
Ending Fund Balance 284,463,598
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 284,463.59




05/04/2022 03:37 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND

Current Year

Page:

14/22

GL Number Description Seg. Balance Balance
*** Assets ¥
402-000-0G1-000 CASH-CHECKING 90,459.30C 95,286.35
402-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.60 0.00
402-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.60 0.00
Total Assets 50,459.30 95,286.35
k4% Tiagbilities #***
402-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.0
402-000-214-000C DUE TOQ//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**+ Pund Balance **¥
402-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 90,459.30 90,459.30
Total Fund Balance 90,459.30 90,459.30
Beginning Fund Balance 90,459.30
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 4,827.05
Ending Fund Balance 95,286.35
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 95,286.35




05/04/2022 03:37 PM
User: DEBRIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Pericd Ending 04/30/2022

Fund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page:

15/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
k% Naogatg *hh
701-000-001-000 CASH~-CHECKING 45,011.09 49,210.47
701-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
701-000~035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND {370.52) {370.52}
Total Assets 44 ,640.57 48,839.95
**% Tjabilities ***
701-000-202-00G0 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 425,50
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (102.82) (102.82)
701-000-214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-999 DUE TO OTHER 0.00 .00
701-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.900
T01-000-230-0G0 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 8,099.00 11,522.00
701-000-230~-001 DOG L.ICENSE PAYABLE 713.25 {2,519.50)
701-000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE 234.00 {0.50)
701-000-283-0G0 PEREF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 35,623.87 39,372.87
701-000-283-001 FOAMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 44,567.30 48,697.55
*%*% fund Balance **¥
701-000-3%0-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 73.27 73.27
Total Fund Balance 73.27 73.27
Beginning Fund Balance 73.27
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 69.13
Ending Fund Balance 142,40

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

48,839,

95




05/04/2022 03:37 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twe

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 04/30/2022

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Current Year

Page:

16/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*kd Bsgels *EE
703-000-001-000 TAX-~CASH CHECKING 1,506.15 73,224.94
703-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-017-0G0 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
703-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
703-000-084-1G1 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND {2,360.47) (2,36G.47}
Total Assets (854,32} 70,864 .47
k% Tiabilities ***
703-006-202-000 BACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.0C 0.00
703-000-214-000 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST .00 0.00
703-000-214-101 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 6,212.25
703-000~-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 0.00
T03-000-214-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.60 0.00
F03-000-214-204 FISH LAKE MAINT TAX PAYMENTS 0.060 0.00
703-000-214-205 DUE T0 WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 190.00
703-000-214-206 FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS 48.23 12,409.29
703-000-214-220 OTTIWAY RD 0.00 250.00
703-000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 ¢.00
703-000-214-701 DUE TO/FROM AGENCY 0.00 ¢.0C
703-000-214~-704 F/IL. WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND 0.00 0.0C
703-000-214-705 LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214~-707 TIPSICC LAKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 8.00
703-060-214-910 MISC OUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-215-000 TIPSICC LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT 0.00 192.85
703-000-215-001 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS G.00 7.27
703-000-215-002 GARNFER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS ¢.00 26.33
703-000-220-00C TIPSICCO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT 0.00 1,017.13
703-000-221-000C COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS ¢.00 0,00
703-000-222-000 ORAKLAND COQUNTY TAX PAYMENTS .00 6,152.26
T03-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES 0.00 0.00
7G3-000-225-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.60 11,496.04
7G3-000-225-010 FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 10,966.11
703-000-225-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 3,444,770
703-000-225-030 0.C.C, TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 1,620.21
T03-000-225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 5,355.97
703-000-225-050 M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 3,954.60
703-000-225-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 $,186.66
703-000-225-065 HURON CLINTCN METRO AUTHORITY 0.00 i,313.74
703-000-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC 0.00 2,182.57
703-000-225-075 7200 AUTHORITY 0.00 600.95
703-000-225-076 ART INSTITUTE 0.00 1,182.97
703-000-226-000 BOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-00G-226-010 FENTON SCHCQLS INTEREST ¢.0¢ 0.00
703-000-226-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDTIATE INTEREST .00 0.00
703-000-226-030 OCC INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.60 0.00
703-000-226-050 M.C.C. INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-060 OBKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 .00
703-000-226-065 OC OIS INTEREST 0.00 0.0C
703-000-230-00C DUE TC OTHERS 0.00 1,365.41
703-090-275-000 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0.00 {7,849.53)
Total Liabilities 48.23 71,295,778
*%% pund Balance ***
703-000-380-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERICD (902.55) {902.55)
Total Fund Balance {902 .55) {902.55)
Beginning Fund Balance (902 .55)




05/04/2022 03:37 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

Period Ending 04/30/2022

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Current Year

Page: 17/22

GL Number Descripticn Beg. Balance Balance
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 471 .24

Ending Fund Balance {431 .3%)

70,864.47

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




05/04/2022 03:37 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 18/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTRCL
Current Year
GL Number Description Reg. Balance Balance
*r* Assets *H¥
704-000-001-060 F/L WEED CONTROL~CASH/CHECKING 15,302.76 21,944.79
704~000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 7,500.00 0.00
704-000-026-000 TAYXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-067~-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND G5.00 0.00
Total Assets 22,802.76 21,944.79
k%% Ligbilities ***
704-000-202~-C00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-000 DUF, TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.0G
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** pund Balance **¥%
704-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 22,802.7¢6 22,802.76
Total Fund Balance 22,802,776 22,802.76
Beginning Fund Balance 22,802.76
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (857.97)
Ending Fund Balance 21,944.79
Total Ebiabilities And Fund Balance 21,944.79




05/04/2022 03:37 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BATLANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHEIP
Period Ending 04/30/2022

Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND

Page:

Current Year

19/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* k& Assets * & %
705-000-001-000 LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING (7,362.11) 62,280.33
705-000-083-0C0 INVESTMENTS 60G,000.00 0.00
705~000-026-0G0 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
705-0460-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 52,637.89 62,280.33
¥+ Liabilities *#*%
705-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
705-060-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**%* Fund Balance ***
705-000~390~000 FUND BALANCE 52,637.89 52,637.89
Total Fund Balance 52,637.89 52,637.89
Beginning Fund Balance 52,637.88%
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 9,642, 44
Ending Fund Balance 62,280.33

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

62,280.33




05/04/2022 03:37 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

Usexr: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND

Page:

Current Year

20/22

GL, Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*hE PAssets kv
707-000-001-000 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH~CHECKING 135,100.17 271,433.62
707-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 125,000.00 0.00
707-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 .00
707-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.0¢
Total Assets 260,100.17 271,433.62
*t% Tjabilities ***
T07-000-202~000 BACCOUNTS PAYABLE 37,596.00 0.00
T07-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 60, 000,00 60,000.00
Total Liabilities 9'7,590.00 60,000.00
*+% fund Balance **¥
767-000-390-000 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 162,510.17 162,510.17
Total Fund Balance 162,510.17 162,510.17
Beginning Fund Balance 162,510.17
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 48,923 .45
Ending Fund Balance 211,433.62

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

271,433,62




05/04/2022 03:37 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIE

User: DEBBIE Period Fnding C4/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS

Current Year

Page: 21/22

Gi Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**¥% Dgsets *r¥
861-000-001-00C0 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 7,521.65 9,900.28
861-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 3,000.00 0.00
861-000~017-0C0 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.060C
861-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 10,521.65 9,900.28
**% Liagbilities ***
861-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 56.23 0.00
861-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.60 0.00
861-000-214-G90 TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.00 G.00
Total Liabilities 56.23 0.00
**+ pungd Balance ***
861-000-390-9000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 10,465.42 10,465,442
Total Fund Balance 10,465.42 10,465.42
Beginning Fund Balance 10,465.42
Net of Revenues V5 Expenditures {565.14)
Ending Fund Balance 8,900.28
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 9,900.28




05/04/2022 03:37 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page:
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 04/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS
Current Year

22/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Aggets **¥
865-000-001-0G0 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 0.00 0.00
865-000-003-0G0 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.05
*** Pund Balance **¥%
865-000-3%0-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05% 53,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.08




LETERR’TY LSTUWRSITIGSTA FF 0 TelOL
00" 0 1S)0SUD PTOA [ $531
LEEFBYEY ISYDBYD ¥ IO TRIACL
ISTIVIOL NAD

007204 000-82L~T6T-TOT ¥ 000-006-68Z~T0T SMEN SEWIL XLINNOD-I¥L L& 65062 NED z20z/%0/ 50
0001 000-0E6-692~T0T ONINVITOD 07T ‘EONYRAINIVA LESNOS LASMOS 85062 RID Z20Z/%0/50
06" 2%9 000-098-£52-T0T EEYITIN NOZHSOM ¥0Id NOIHSM L5082 ficea) z2Z0Z/%0/50
£5°T9¢ 0-8ZL-T6T~T0T ¥ 000-098-G1Z-T0T HOVITIH YETIIH "I899d HATTIR 96062 ek 2T0T/%0/50
08°F¥ 000-TEL-TLT~T0T TOVITIW - LAYEY HENTY LIVIH G50€T NHD Z2202/%0/60
00°862% 000-9ZL~T6T~T0T HONYNHINIVH ONT DTALDHEINI IYYH ONI IM¥YH ¥S0ET NHS 220Z/%0/50
G6 68T 10T 3 D00-0£6-G92—T0T ¥ 000-9ZL-68Z~T0T MNYE WYLESYTd WYISOWIL £50£T NEHED Z2e0T/F0/50
687692 000-026-59¢~10T TOILIIC dMI AOMENE SUUHOSNOD RO¥NISNOD ZS0EE NED ZZ0T/H0/50
80°0LT 000-0T6-592-TOT ITYH dT0 AOMANE SYAHASNOD LOMNISNOD T60gC NID TE0Z/v0/S0
19°23T'T L-TOT 3 000-0E6-000-607 SEITAWES DI71dnd SEOTANES OITINdFE AZITIY 050€2 N&ZD zZz0Z/v0/ %0
0T 10T 01/000~8ZL-T6T-TO0T/HSYD ALiHd HSEOHWINS HSYD ALl®d - JETIIH FI99dd HSYD ALLEd 6¥0€E NED 2Z0Z/20/SC
Gz 0581 % g00~T0L-TLE-67C SNIGHATI ¥ TYIINYHOIW HSTEM YNIISTHM HSTEM 8%70EC NED 2Z0Z/82/%0
1% "SET 000-068-68E~T0T SHNOHE SSETTIIM NOZIEIA ROZTIEA LY0ET NED ze0E/8e/%0
ZL 801 000-82.-T6T-TOT SHITAENS NOIIDHTH §, NOI¥OH HIL NOIMOHWIL 9%0£¢g NZD ZZOE/BE/ VO
00°0FS’T 000-0£6-000-602 ATOJDVIL ONI ASTUSMEINT LI¥O0Y LEM00d SH0ET NED 22Z0e/82/%0
06°926'1 000=~208-TLE~6FE TYOIEIOETH WIAYAM DN0d HAATAMA FHOET NESD 2e0e/8E/%0
2L ¥BE 000-026-592-T0T NOSYH AOWENT Z1d THLA AV INA NED ¢20Z/82/%0
P¥-8¥ 000-BEG-G9Z-TOT LS ONITINYMI AOMHENE 214 THLA FAZA LY A NHD ZZ0Z/BT/ %0
Q0° 291 000-0£6-692-T0T ALI¥ODES ALTE0DES IHEAOCD 00"s LEACOD THOEZ NHS ZZNZT/ 8T/ %0
Z8°vE 000-0Z6~59Z-T0T AO9ENT SYEROSNOD ASMNASNCD 0v0se NED ZTNZ/8T/ %0
TLTLLT 000-Z08-6B82~T0T ZIISHEM FIIYD ISYOHOD AYLETINOD BEOEZ HED TTNT/8T/ W0
00°0g T00~066~592-T0T IDJIII0 SYHOMNOIS QOSIATED 0SdATHEY 8E0ET NED TTOT/8T/ W0
00°80g’¢eT T00-0E£6-692-T0T INIVd HOT¥ELINI ONI ONIGIING AD0HJET potelorieic iz LEQEZ NED ZZ0Z/82/%0
00°GLS 000-70L~68Z-T0T/SEIAANEY FHUILEY TI¥dY WAIEONYIS NYSAS WAIHHAYISS 9EQEE NED zZZ0Z/TC/¥0
00°GLS 000-70L-68Z~-10T/SEIdANTE FHHILET TI¥dY ONYHDS ¥ JIAYd HNTHOS SEQET NED ZZ0Z/1C/F0
ZE"89F 000-9ZL-682-10T ¥II&CD ¥8n HODIY ZHODIH FEQET NED ZE0T/TE/ RO
gg-tee 000-858-682-T0T ¥HIL&0D OMI ¥S0 HOOIM™ HCDTH EECET NED ZZ0T/12/¥0
00-90E 000-92.-682-T0T SHITIANS £0A - IHOTH "I°I IBOTY “L°I TEDEZ NED zz0z/1e/ w0
G8BG6h 000-068-682~T0T SENOHA SSANISNE ISYOWCD 08 IS$¥IR0D TE0ET NED ze20z/12/%0
P9 TLL 000-0€6-592-T0T HDIAIO POC# NOIIYHOJINOD SYINIO SYLNID 0£0ET NED z2z0z/12/%0
G6°TFT 000-0£6-592~TOT SHITLANS PSE# NOIIWMOAYOD SYINID SYLNID 620€¢2 RED Z2e0z/12/%0
000811 0CO~T08~TLE-6FZ ONI SEIYIDOSSY NYHI¥OM TSI TIYD TS ITEYD 8Z0€ET - NES Z202/12/%0
00°92G°T 000-0Z8-TLE-6%C 3 QOO-TOL-TLE-6VE/dSNI ONI SEIVIDOSSY NYWINMOM TISITHYD TISITEYD LZ0ETZ NED zz0z/12/%0
006°008 000-0£6-000-6023000-0£6-592~10T MOTId oI EINYNIINIYR W30 H2D 9Z0E2 NED zzoz/12/%0
L6 TE6 T ¥0L-TLT-TOT 2 000-POL-E£52-T0T IDNTIOSHI Wedog HSEOH GZ0ET NED zz0z/12/%0
PO LT 000-0£6-5%2-T0T FONUNILNIYH TO0ST DY SHTAVI I¥IID Y ¥20E2 ! zz0z/12/%0
XA A 000-0£6-592-T0T HONUNILMIYH TO08T HOY SHEHAYIT IYMD fute)d £20E2 RED zz0Z/12/%0
05°20Z CO0-0£6-692~T01T LIIT TOTT fSSEINY B SSADOY PY zZzZ0e2 [Neto) z220Z/12/%0
00°bSL’2 000-006-68Z-T10T ¥ 0Q00~8ZL-T61-T10T SAY SANIL AINQOO-IYL/SYFIYISMEN META SMAN MEIA 12082 NED ZzZ0Z/02/%0
86 88V 'Z 000-006-T6T-T0T 3 000-8ZL~TET-10T TONI SKEISAS ONIINIYG 184 0Z0EZ NED ZT0T/02/%0
LLTZTLTT 3000-9€L-68Z-T0T2000-0E8-68Z-10T ANV 9YISOYTd Y LSOYLE 6T0E2 NED ZZ0Z/02/%0
59 F0E 000-8FF~£9%-T0T $LESIT LWIAYLS AD¥ENE ALA THL 810¢2 NED ZZ0Z/02/%0
20" pez T0E-TOT 3 000-098-692-10T dWIZE FOVIATIIN SEMITI JIAYA SHMTTIU LTOEE NED ZT0T/ 02/ %0
¥OE9 000-8%¥—-£9%-10T A9MANE SYARASNOD IDUNITSNOD 9T0EE NED zZZ0z/02/%0
(NOHWIWOCD) INOOJOVY adTIo0d TYHIANES NID ued

JUNOUTY uoTadTIsseq JWEN ITOPUDA IOPUBA ADOUD yueg 83BQ Y29UD
dmI |80y gd

Z2202/%0/S0 ~ 2202/%T/%0 WO¥d EIV¥A MDEHO TTHEEd 1I9S0

1/1 :9obeg ATHSNMOL ESOHM ¥Od YHISIOWY MDOHHD HI 6Z:€¢ ZZ02/%0/S0



80 ET6°T

ISJULWRSINYSTE 7 IO TeI0L

0G0 . IEY03YD PICA  S$3T
80 ETE’T 1800 UD 7 FO TRIOL
(8TYLOL O¥S

00028t MOTI MONS SHADIAYES d00QLOO HYVWICTYIL TIYNEOYEL 66ET aus 2202/12/%0
807¢€6 000-026-000~-198 SIHOIT AS|ENT SAIENNSNOD ZOENIASNOD 86E€T ays 22T/ 1T/ %0
ONIMOHHD INUHWSSHSSY 'I¥IDHEIS (J¥S ¥umRd

JUnoury uotidrIosaq BUEN IOpUSA Iopuss AoeyD Fugd 93ea FAOBYD

T/1T :8beg

ZT0Z/v0/G0 - Z202/%1/%0 WOME FIVQ MOHHD
dTHSNMOL FSCY YOI JEISIDAY HOHHO

dmI @s0g gd
dIddEC X280
Wd 0£:£0 ZZ0Z/¥0/50



A AN | abed

|

SRR paAowel ST PAOHSIEM 3 GSAH

T I T——

08'6/L'LBL'LS  [Z2628s 0008 glorl'04l$ 8Y°008'020°L$ TWLIOL

0 '60€ 6095 Ge'eTy$ 00°0% Glori0LL$ 0£'65/°85bS  [(ANND 3dId) 80444 IDTALNNOD ANV AVO

9 997 285$ LZ'S0v$ 00°0% 00°0% 611902858 | TIVYIANTD) G0L2L JIDTVALNNOD ANV VO
INAWLSIANI|

69°21L°€E0LS  08FS 00°0% 00°0% 68CLLCE0 LS Ivi0l
LLZ0L'el0'Ls 100708 000% 00'0% 1£7201°¢10°1S [(STg AMNSYIYLD) 09dv4 ST12M
26'719'02$ 0878 00°0% 0008 71°019'0¢$ {1004} SSV10 NVOIHOIN
. LNINLSIANI
£0°'621 '95¥% 00°0$ 1081LEC$ 00°0% 0l .67 85G1$ wWiloL
€0'6.1'95¥$ 0008 2081eT8 00°0% 0L '/6%'86¢%  [(VNMNYE QHOJYILYM) DNDIDIHO
INIINSSISSY TVIO3dS
16°L16'8YS ¥L'L$ 00Z% vl °1Z8$ £8°851 '8v$ Iviol
16'L/6'8¥FS LS 002s ri'128% £8'851'8¥S BINVE 31VLS IHL) ONDIOIHD
AONIOV ONV LSl

¥8'ZLT EL8 LZ'ELS 88°0F6'LivS  |/F1S0'CES Gz 20} covs IVLOL
v8zizc el 1Zel$ 88 0v6 L 1PE /7 150TCS SZ'70L'€9ySs  |OINVE 3LVLS IHL ONDIOIHD
aNNa XYL
8y'988'088$  [L87/LLS 6.'86.'99% 8L°96Z' 1ELS  |6V°988°)11$ W10l
06'zev'€es 00°e$ 0008 00E$ 06'6.v'czs  [OINVE 3LVLS) SANNA IVHLINID/ONDOIHO
12 CE8v0LS |G el 00°0% T4 965087018 |CINVE HVLSOVTH) SONIAVS TVIOHIWNOD
I£1i0'0.8  |z9Z6$ 6.86799% €51z 1818 |60966Eras  |(HVISOVIH) ONKOIHO
aNN4 TVHaNTD
ONIONT | . LSENINlt—Gd483G | SLISOJIA | ONINNIOTH Z20Z HOMVIN JO HINOW JHL ¥O4
TyMa ) AHENAOL 350y S5ONVIvE YNvE dIHSNMOL 3S0d

L¥0ddd SATINSVIHL dIHSNAOL IS0y




ey i abeg

T L paowal SO PIOMOIBM B GSAH

98'6/L°16L'LS 2T 6Z8% 00°0$ SLorL'0lL$ 6¥'008°020'L$ V101

0¥"80€ '609$ G6'ETYS 0008 GLovi'0LLS 0£662°8evs  |(ANNZ IId) 9022 dIDT/ALNNOD ANV THYO

o' 99r 285$ LZ'60¥$ 00°0% 00°0% 61°190'Z8¢8  [TvHINTD) G0LLL JIDTALNNOD ANV THVO
LININLSIANI

69°/12€E0° LS 08F$ 00'0% 00°0% 68°TLLEE0 LS Iviol
L/20L'€l0'LS 0008 00°0% 00'0% 127201210718 [(STHg AYNSYIYL) 0D¥vd ST1aM
26719028 08 7% 0008 00'0% ¢l 0L9'0es {100d) SSY12 NYDIHOIN
ININLSIANI
£0'6.1 9578 00°C$ 0'8LeTS 00°0% 0} 467 8SFS TWioL
£0'6/1'957$ 000% 2081LETS 00°0% 0L'/67'85F$  [(YNDINVE GHOJHILYM) ONMOIHD
INFNSSISSY TVIDAdS
162./6°8V8$ vl'/$ 0028 7L'1zes £8'851 '8¥$ TW.LOL
16,16'8V8 lL'.$ 0028 r1°1z8% €8°'85) '8¥$ (MNVE 3LVLS FHL DNIDIHD
ADNIOV ANV LS L

PaZLTELE Lzels 88076 L L¥S ¥ 160TTS G2'Z0L'cors Iv.1l0ol
Y82l els LZeLs 88°0%6'LL¥3 1¥160'2zs Gz'ZoL'eors  |OINVG ILVLIS IHL) ONDPIDIHD
anNnd Xvl
81 98E'0£8% 1972118 6.'86.'99% 8/'962'LELS 67°988°LL.% W10l
06°28t'¢Z% 00°€$ 00°0% 00°c$ 068'8.+'€Z% BINYE 31VIS) SANND IVHLINID/ONMDOIHD
1Z2€8'701$ YRS 00°0% 67'2ze 96'608'701% |INVE HY1SOV14) SONIAVS TVIDHIWNOD
[E7120'804% z9'26% 6.°86.'09% €6 1.2 LELS £9'866°cr9%  |(WVLSOVIL) ONDOIHD
aNnd TvyaNas
ONIGNT 1SIHTLINI slg3a . s11S0d3a ONINNIDIAZ ZZ0Z HOMWYIN 40 HINOW 3HL HOo4d

JONYIVE MNVE dIHSNAOL 350y
1¥0d3d SHFHUNSVYIHL dIHSNAMOL 350




SUPERVISOR TREASURER

Diange Scheib-Snider L] Paul J Gamblk
a(zefz;) 6134!36889 Towns hlp Of Rose (248) 6347291
CLERK '
Oakland County Kot
(2483 634-3701 Mi C h ig an Glen Noble

CDBG REPORT

2020 Minor Home Repair - + $926.89
2021 Minor Home Repair. $6,236.00
2020 Public Service Gr‘ags/SHOf - $11 95.00
Total CDBG Rose Townsh1p $2 121 89
2021  Public Sewlce (HAYA) releas $3 500 00
2019 Public Service (Hg\YA) released $3,§Q0.00
2017 Public Service (HAYA) Balan $200.07
Total funds available | . $15,557.96

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442




MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS
MONTH pril
" Telephone calls/emails received:
Property inspections:
Violation notices issued:
Violation notices open
Violation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:

Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:

Grass:

Building:
Other:

l >
=

N = [#)] 0]

= alolololwlo o & i &

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes




2022 Application for Fireworks Other Than Consumer or Low impa

Authority: 2011 PA 256

The LEGISLATIVE BODY OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP BOARD will not discrimihaliagdinbls
or group bscause of race, sax, zeliglon, age, nalisnal origla, color, marttal status, disability
nend asslstance with raading, writing, hearing, ate,, under lhe Americans with Disabllitles Act, you may make your
needs knawn lo this Legisiativa Bady of Clty, Village or Township Beard,

E BY 19LATIVE BODY
OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP

I A
bellefs, Ifyou

BOARD ONLY

4 H E PAELPEW(S } EXPIRE!

TYPE OF PERMIT(S) (Select all applicable boxes)
v Agricultural or Wildlife Fireworks

rﬂ Public Dispiay

I Ariicles Pyrotechnic

r_1 Private Display

f:m Speclal Effects Manufactured for Outdoor Pest Control or Agricultural Purposes

r: Display Fireworks

NAME OF APPLICANT
Great Lakes Fireworks, LLC

ADDRESS OF APPLICANT

3275 W. M-76, PO Box 276
West Branch, Ml 48661

AGE OF APPLICANT 18 YEARS OR CLDER
ByEs O NO

NAME OF PERSON OR RESIDENT AGENT REPRESENTING
CORPORATION, LLG, DBA OR OTHER

Bruce Tyree

|F A NCN-RESIDENT APPLICANT (LIST NAME OF MICHIGAN ATTORNEY
CR MICHIGAN RESIDENT AGENT)

ADDRESS PERSON OR RESIDENT AGENT REPRESENTING GORPORATION, LLC, DBA OR OTHER

3275 W. M-76, PO Box 276
West Branch, Ml 48661

ABBRESS (MICHIGAN ATTORNEY OR MIGHIGAN RESIDENT
AGENT)

TELEPHONE NUMBER

NAME OF PYROTECHNIC CPERATCR
Jason Trace

ADDRESS OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR

10536 W Braemar, Holly, Mi 48442

AGE OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR 18 YEARS OR
OLDER

B vyES O NO
NO. YEARS EXPERIENCE NO, DISPLAYS WHERE
5 156 State of Michigan
NAME CF ASSISTANT ADDRESS OF ASSISTANT AGE OF ASSISTANT 18 YEARS OR OLDER

Jason Norkoli

7663 Tobias Trail, Elmira, MI 48730

B yes QO NO

NAME OF OTHER ASSISTANT
John Bessen

ADDRESS OF OTHER ASSISTANT
30594 Knighton Dr Farmington Hills, Ml
48331

AGE OF OTHER ASSISTANT 18 YEARS OR OLDER
® yes [ NO

EXACT LOCATION OF PROPOSED DISPLAY

Lake Braemar, Rose Township Mi, Parcel Number: R-08-14-100-023

DATE OF PROPOSED DISPLAY

July 2, 2022 (Rain Date: July 3, 2022

TIME OF PROPOSED DISPLAY

Approx. 10:00pm

PROVIDE PROOF OF PROPER LICENSING OR PERMITTING BY STATE OR

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

Stored at federally licensed Facility until the date of display

TANNER AND FLAGE OF STORAGE, SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF LOGAL FIRE AUTHORITIES, IN ACCCRDANCE WITH NFPA 1123, 1124 & 11268 AND OTHER STATE OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS.

$ 5,000,000.00

AMOUNT OF BOND OR INSURANCE (TO BE SET BY LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Britton-Gallagher and Associates, Inc

NAME OF BONDING GORPORATION OR INSURANCE COMPANY

ADDRESS OF BONDING CORPORATION OR INSURANCE COMPANY

1375 East 9= Street, Cleveland OH 44114

Docnce Saper——

NUMBER OF FIREWORKS . KIND OF FIREWCRKS TO BE DISPLAYED (Plesse provide addifone! pages as needed)
Approx. 230 3" Shelis
Approx. 145 4" Shells
Approx. 112 5" Shelis
Approx, 72 6" Shells
Approx. 18 8" Shells
Approx. 3 10" Shells
Approx. 3 12" Shells
Approx. 65 Various Barrage Cakes 3" and smaller
Approx. 25 Various 2/1 Barrage Cakes 3" and smaller
Approx. 2 Various 4/1 Barrage Cakes 3" and smaller
SIGNATURE DF APPLICANT DATE
4/26/2022

BFS-417 (Rev 01/21}




ACH POLICY FOR THE TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

The following policy shall govern the use of electronic transactions & ACH arrangements for the
township of Rose.

1. Definitions

“Automated Clearing House” or “ACH” means a national and governmental organization that has
the authority to process electronic payments, including, but not limited to, the national
automated clearing house association and the Federal Reserve System.

An “ACH arrangement” means the agreement between the originator of the ACH transaction and
the receiver of an ACH transaction.

An “ACH transaction” means an electronic payment, debit or credit transfer process through an
automated clearinghouse.

An “ACH Policy” means the written procedures and internal controls as determined under this
written policy developed and adopted by the Township Treasurer.

2. Authority to enter into ACH Arrangements & Electronic Transfers of Public Funds

The Township Treasurer may enter into an ACH arrangement as provided by Public Act 738 of
2002, effective August, 2019. The Township Treasurer shall not be a party to an ACH
arrangement uniess the Rose Township Board has adopted a resolution to authorize electronic
transactions and the Township Treasurer has presented a written ACH policy to the Rose
Township Board.

An ACH arrangement under PA 738 of 2002 is not subject to the Revised Municipal Finance Act,
Public Act 34 of 2001 {MCL 141.2101, et. Seq.), or to provisions of law or charter concerning the
issuance of debt by a local unit.

3. Responsibility for ACH Agreements

The Township Treasurer or Deputy Treasurer is responsible for the ACH agreement, including
payment approval, accounting, reporting and generally, for overseeing com pliance with the ACH
policy.

The Treasurer shall submit to the Rose Township Board documentation detailing the date of the
tax disbursement, the amount and breakdown of the tax disbursement and the payee of the tax
disbursement made by electronic transfer. This report and/or these details may be contained in




the electronic general ledger software system. The monthly tax disbursement totals (ACH &
checks combined) are included in the monthly Treasurer’s Report / Tax Fund / Debits,

4.

internal Accounting Controls to Monitor Use of ACH Transactions

The following system of internal accounting controls will be used to monitor the use of ACH
transactions made by the Township of Rose.

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Only two payees are authorized to be paid by ACH from one Rose Township Tax Fund at
State Bank:

A. The Oakland County Treasurer
B. Holly Area Schools

The Deputy Treasurer initiates the ACH transaction bi-monthly upon receipt of the
BSA/Quick Tax Disbursement Report.

The Township Treasurer approves the ACH transaction.

The following bi-monthly ACH payments are pre-authorized for post approval by the Rose
Township Board from the Rose Township Tax Fund

A. The Oakland County Treasurer
B. Holly Area Schools

The Township Treasurer or Deputy Treasurer shall retain all ACH transaction documents
for audit purposes.

5. Certification

|, Treasurer of the Township of Rose, certify that | developed and adopted the foregoing ACH
policy and have presented it to the Rose Township Board.

Treasurer signature Date

Rev. 5/3/22




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION # 2022-XX
WEST NILE VIRUS FUND PARTICIPATION AND REIMBURSEMENT AUTHORIZATION

WHEREAS, Upon the recommendation of the Oakland County Executive, the Oakland
County Board of Commissioners has established a West Nile Virus Fund
Program to assist Oakland County cities, villages and townships in addressing
mosquito control activities; and

WHEREAS, Oakland County’s West Nile Virus Fund Program authorizes Oakland County
cities, villages and townships to apply for reimbursement of eligible expenses
incurred in connection with personal mosquito protection measures/activity,
mosquito habitat eradication, mosquito larvicide or focused adult mosquito
insecticide spraying in designated community green areas; and

WHEREAS, Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan will, incur ‘expenses in connection
with mosquito control activities believed to be eligible for reimbursement under
Oakland County’s West Nile Virus Fund Program.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Rose Township Board of Trustees authorizes the
Township Supervisor, as agent for the Township, in the manner and to the extent
provided by the QOakland County Board of Commissioners, to confirm the
township’s participation in the West Nile Virus mosquito protection program and
to request reimbursement of up to $2,596.86 for mosquito control activity,

“specifically personal mosquito repellent products, under Oakland County’s West
Nile Virus Fund Program.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that in order to provide effective West Nile Virus protection, Rose
Township will distribute the purchased mosquito repellent products to its
residents from the township offices, the township parks and from any other
location that may become available for distribution.

Motion by: Seconded by:
Voting Aye:
Voting Nay:

The Supervisor declares the Resolution adopted.

—MMWW

1, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakiand County, Michigan do hereby
certify that the above is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township Board of
Trustees at its regular meeting held on May 11, 2022 at which time a quorum was present.

Dated:

Debbie Miller MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk




ROSE TOWNSHIP

emo

To: Rose Township Board
From: David Plewes
Date: May 4, 2022

Re: Park and Recreation and Master Plan review

Both the Park and Recreation and Master Plan are at the five (5) year review period.

The Park and Regreation Plan was reviewed and updated by a committee of Supervisor Dianne Scheib-Snider and Parks

and Recreation committee member Maura Jung.

The plan was reviewed updated, present and received Rose Township Planning Commission comments and

suggestions before getting unanimous approval.

There as been little to no change in regards to Rose Township and the Parks and Recreation environment in the past five
{5} years. | suggest that Rose Township Planning Commission address the Plan to determine if any updates are needed
or is an adoption of existing Plan appropriate.

The Master Plan is also in the five (5) year cycle to be reviewed.
Five (5) years ago the Rose Township Planning Commission did an extensive page by page review of the plan,

With no change in Rose Township in regards to economic, social, environmentat. population or financial, | suggest that

we only do a minimal review of the Plan.

1 would suggest that a minimal Master Plan review be conducted with emphasis on the Rose Center and Hickory Ridge
Road commercial sub-area and any existing conditions that The Planning Commission determnines needs to be

addressed.




Debbie Miller

W

From;

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Karen Healy <havrclibrary@gmail.com>
Tuesday, May 3, 2022 8:21 PM

Karen Healy

HAVRC Newsletter #9

havrenewslet May#9.pdf

Attached is the Holly Area Veterans' Resource Center May Newsletter,

ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK




|

5 | ROSE TOWNSHI CLERK |
HOLLY AREA VETERANS’ RESOURCE CENTER— — |

300 EAST ST., HOLLY M, 48442
NEWSLETTER #9, May, 2022

Summer is right around the corner. The Center has been busy. We know, Mother Nature might not
give us summer when it should happen. No matter what, this summer will be something special.

May 30 is Memorial Day. There will be a parade from downtown at 10am followed by the Service at
Lakeside Cemetery, and the dinner at the Legion Hall. Help honor our heroes. Please show the flag.

We are pleased to announce that all of the bottles and cans have been turned in and we have officially
returned the two sheds back to the American Legion. Thanks to everyone who donated and everyone who
took bottles back. We raised almost $2000 on the project. We thank the Legion for their patience.

We are a resource center. If you are a veteran or a family member with an issue or question, call us
and we will do our best to help you. We are a 501(c)3 and are not part of the VA or Veterans Organizations.
We operate solely on donations. We're located at the Richter Campus and are open from 9am-3pm Tuesdays
and Wednesdays. Come through the Village entrance on the west side of the building.

When we are open you are welcome to stop by and chat with us or seek our help. We also have a
farge military and history library - books, dvds, and more. Come in have a cup of coffee, tea and a cookie or
two. Contact Joe 810-348-9960 or Ray 248-882-1406. Our email is havrci@gmail.com.

Bruce Freimark is a Service Officer for the Vietnam Veterans of America who works out of our office
Monday through Friday from 8am-4pm. He is a certified service officer with considerable experience. Bruce is
an Air Force Veteran. Contact him at 810-623-8002, Email bruce2000@gmail.com. He is not part of the VA,

Oakland County Veterans Affairs Office has a certified Service officer who is in our center on the
second Tuesday of the month from 8am-4pm. They would prefer you make an appointment. Cali 248-858-
0415 to make an appointment. You can always come to the center and see if you can get in to see their
Service Officer. They are not part of the VA,

If you are coming in to see a Service Officer, bring your discharge paper. It's also a good idea to make
notes about what you want to talk about. Remember, you are your own best advocate. You might consider
having your wife or loved one come in with you. They have seen a lot and can be of considerable help.

If you are denied by the VA, bring in the documents and we will help you sort things out as will our
Service Officers. You are not alone in dealing with the VA, You should also be aware, that if you are in the
system, the VA has a lot of resources to help you. We can give you ideas of what to ask the Service Officer.

We hold the Vei-to-Vet program on the 3" Monday of the month. The next Vet-to-Vet is May 16,
2022. Ifis free to veterans and their families. The dinner starts at 5:30pm. After the meal we have a short
presentation. In April Chief Narsh talked about scams. We also ask people if they have questions about claims
or other issues. You can bring a dish to pass if you want.

The HAVRC is holding a “Hot Rods & Hot Dogs” Car Show on July 16 from 9am-3pm at the Richter
Campus. Get you classic car ready. Contact Bruce Freimark for more information, They have a lot of activities
scheduled for the event. The trophies are cool.

The other major project we are supporting is the Traveling Vietham Veterans Wall which will be in
Holly August 3™ through August 8™ The Wall will be on the Richter Campus property west of East St.




American Legion Post 149 is the sponsoring the project. We have a fundraiser scheduled at the Moose Club
on May 21, 4pm-8pm. We are also looking for a lot of volunteers. To donate or volunteer, call Joe or Rick.

We have T-Shirts for sale for the Moving Wall. T-shirts are $20. Sizes range from small to 3x.

The Hometown Heroes project is moving along well. The committee is planning to create a metal
sculpture to be placed in Crapo Park. Hopefully we can fool the squirrels and Mother Nature. If you know of
someone going into the service or someone leaving the service, please let us know and the committee with
organize an event to honor them. Call Mike Patterson at 248-535-5460.

Two years ago, we received a grant from The Community Foundation of Greater Flint for a computer
lab. We are also working with Richard Kinnamon, HAS Community Director, to open this program up to
others. If you are interested, contact us.

We postponed the Agent Orange. Toxic Exposure Townhall Meeting. We will reschedule. We are
working on a conference on Veteran’s Suicide. We don’t have a date for the event. If you are interested in
either event, or would like to be involved, contact us.

Clothing donations: We only accept coats, hats, scarves and gloves.

We would like to thank Holly Township Library for the donation of military and history books. Our
library has both fiction and non-fiction books on military history and general history. You are more than
welcome to come in and browse. Karen Healy, our librarian and secretary, does a great job.

We also take donations of military artifacts and uniforms. We try to display everything.

Thank you to Don Lada, from Davison and long time supporter of veterans, donated several framed
pictures and one map, The Map was a 1967 National Geographic map of Southeast Asia. We are going to
display them in the hall. Don brought us two boxes of rations, more maps, pictures, books, etc. Treats include
fruitcake, poundcake, and fruit cocktail. Fruit cocktail and poundcake were popular. Fruitcake not so much—
might have been good for target practice. Just sayin’. Afree lunch. The newest can was 1974 and the oldest
can 1962. Well preserved, count on it. @

We are members of the Holly Chamber of Commerce. Check out their website for upcoming
events.

Remember, a veteran is a veteran. Veterans families are also important.

Joseph Michael Mishler, writer.
Dates:
5/3/2022: Legion Meeting, 7pm
5/8/2022: Pancake Breakfast at the Legion 8:30am-12:30pm
5/11/2022:  VFW Monthly meeting 7pm
5/16/2022:  Vet-to-Vet, 5:30pm-7pm
5/21/2022:  Valued Veteran brunch at the Moose 9-12:30pm
5/24-25/2022: VFW/Legion Honar Guard GLNC
5/30/2022: Memorial Day in Holly. Lunch at Legion.

Future dates:
6/5/2022: Wall Fundraiser dinner at Moose 4pm-8pm
6/17/2022: Village of Holly Fire Dept Boot Drive for the Wall. Sam-3pm
6/17/2022: Soldier Story, 7pm, VFW, Donation at the door. Fundraiser for the Wall.
7/16/2022: Car Show Fundraiser for Wall/Richter Campus
8/3-8/2022: Moving Wall/Richter Campus

-




